PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
March 16, 2023



Mfﬂ
LI'MIK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532,

Thursday, March 16, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to parficipate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or cali (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VI

Vil.

Vill.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group. rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 16, 2023.

B. Approve the March 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $178,351.32.
C.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. llinois Association of Park Districts: President Altpeter named to Program
Committee

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 0314623 — A Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the
execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County of DuPage
regarding the conveyance of certain property and the granting of certain



Xi,

XIl.

Xl

XIv,

XV.

temporary construction easements to the County of DuPage in connection with
certain improvements to the Warrenville Road Bridge in Lisle, lllinois.

B. Lisle Park District Pay Plan

C. Tate Woods Park Design Services

STAFF REPORTS
A. Community Park — BNSF Protective Canopy

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending February 28, 2023.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by

providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
February 16, 2023

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
/ Wessel

Commissioners Remofe/é 0/2 p.m.): Costello
’///////, 2

Staff Present: ,/// //;/

Director of Parks, ’Recreo Garvy
Supennter)dén’f of Finance // ?,x Silver
Supenn‘re,rj' ent of Recreation //,, Pratscher
Cultural A/ Rentol & Office Monogéf/// Nadeau
T 5 /
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: ’”///// p ///////
President Altpeter led those oss%ﬁ d in the Plex %/ J Miegiance. /
7%%% Y,
Ill. REMOTE ATIENDANCE AUTHORI i W

\

/
A. Permit the attendance and parti /:ho/&" mmls gt@/:osfello by remote means.
A //// '/:///
Commissioner Hu mo,_ed to permwgomrmss
February 16, 2023 vﬁ@émg of the Board cﬁ'//i?cxrk cor ; rs by remote medns in
accordance wm"ieséf;:hon 7 of% Open Meetings Act ond// e Lisle Park District Remote
Attendance Policy.” ;’f@mmlsm ir Wessel sett r}ded.

- /,/;//4///// 4/7// W, ///7
Weisie), A4 L 4

% ’//7
& %,
/%’ /////‘ ,/
T, //
& /7/
/¢// 7 ///

Commnssnonéé//@s’rello jom he meehng via telephone at 7:02 p.m.

"0
IV. PRESENTATIO 7,, 2,
None. T

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Vitautas Matulyauskas — 6282 Timberview Drive

Mr. Matulyauskas demonstrated the difference between the sound of pickleball and
tennis. He said he feels the noise barrier is partly effective and would block the view of
the rest of the park and create safety concemns. He said he researched clear
polycarbonate panels but that those are not cheap. He said the Abbeywood Park
courts are being operated under an exception o the noise ordinance, but those
exceptions are intended to be for special events and competitions, and it is up to the
park board to determine if the excepfion is applicable to Abbeywood Park. He said
there are two sides of his argument, one of which is valid health and environmental

000001



concerns of the neighbors, while the other is to maintain a venue to play a sport and
unlike the neighbors, players have a choice to use this venue or another site. He said he
is not asking for a commitment but wants to know the board'’s current opinion. He
suggested removing one of the pickleball courts and only have one operational court to
reduce the overall use the site receives, and suggested the park district create more
pickleball courts on existing tennis courts like it had done at Sun Valley and Beau Bien
parks.

Mark Biesiada

Mr. Biesiada said he has been involved with the Park District through coaching and
activities for many years. He said the community pathways.are a blessing in Green Trails,
but having a backyard up to the pathways is part of 1he_der;zl *saying you hear people
walking and talking within feet of your back yard. He sa d/ he also lived near a park in
Chicago and over time, one needs o expect the park’ %?/olve ond expand over fime.
He said pickleballis a fast growing sport and is oppeclmg é/ﬁgcny different ages and
ability levels, and since he started playing at Abbeywood PG ~ has met many nice
people. He said he thinks Tate Woods Park ;eems s like areal goG ;y’re with the existing
road noise and it would relieve some of the pressure on 1°\bbeywo</zr,,év Park. He said
increased courts there and increased res’rrfé : ns on the Abbeywoo&,@yk courts are a

good idea. // // /////
/’ .// "',//
Bill Littell - Pickleball Instructor /,/f// .. / '4-///

Mr. Littell stated the pickleball cd%ym;%% apprecia é;
and thanked the park board for e%@rféﬁﬁ%@ these disCiysgions. He said nobody
expected the use Abbeywood Pork%ec rwng and the p@aebcll community is sensitive
to the concerns of fhe,ne ghbors He/ﬁd he thinks }hrough egizn romise we can come
to workable soluhom Hé’ sdid park disft staff//;;;_d ed soltifns including reduced
hours, no machiges, ﬁs’rollmgvs/@und abd e/r(f/ nd ¢ iting the construction of new
courts at Tate Wd@gf&, Park. H&% 50 aid the seef- ugh poneTs%lghT solve the problem and
he supports that, bu%;ogmze_ the cost is h]’g_ ) He said pickleball will continue to surge
in populom‘y cmd he he re _ oj he plcklebau community are committed to working
e

’roge’r%ﬁ%ﬂ /gnggo mo qr gmzé éﬁ’wt has been in effect, the pickleball community
has Bgen oskmg ffm Lourts for foo long, d’eﬁ’é@md‘ff/’roo high, and this is not the right time
toepiove the cour‘r&%,m Ab%«ood Park: /.

T /
% /// //’ "%ﬂ”/

V1. APP’R/@y; MEETING A%pA ”/////

\*

Commlss«%ﬁ; Hummel mm@g;’ro cpfr/ﬁfg‘me the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
2

for Thursday': §e@ruory 16 Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

o
i

Roll Call; //;
Ayes: Hummel, Wesse} /;;/// j// o, Altpeter
Absent: None. 1/4%;4

Motion Passed.

VIl. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, and C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 19, 2023.

B. Approve the February 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $271,200.08.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 23, 2023 for set up and Sunday,
September 24, 2023 for the Barkapalooza Walk in Community Park.

Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

0006002



Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

Viil. COMMUNICATIONS

A. llinois Park & Recreation Association Magazine Article — Multi Sensory Rooms
B. Chicago Region Trees Initiative Urban Forestry Award — Lisle Park District's Oak
Regeneration Project

/ ,
IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS //,,,f"’
///
None ////
3
X. NEW BUSINESS “, 7 ////
None. 7, /,z/// ;

XI.STAFF REPORTS 9 //
A. Abbeywood Park Pickleball Courts ,,,,// 2
President Altpeter asked the board if they hd%gdn‘lonal' ;z;yeshons Pré ent Alfpeter
said from email communications she has seen vw%&ihe ighbors, they de yywant the
sound panels because they fh| 2y, would bece{‘n ‘eyesore, 4/

\\\\ A

B ot
Commissioner Wessel said he is in % %% ing forw ﬁh Tate Woods Park and
putting pickleball courts there, but ’ro fie ft nds of a future board by
committing to removm,g,y)e Abbeyw cour onths We oW, Commissioner
Hummel said he 0. Commlss / Wesse /}}/9 is alsgAupportive of the sound
abatement that gigh ffered E)ecouse t //go-

'remd,, d and brought fo other parks
in the future. Coﬁaﬁjissloner Costello said thesound barriers wos an accommodation to
try to make all porh%é}appy, bu’r opporenﬂ?/ﬂpw that is not going to satisfy the

neighbors gt this time. ’//
gA{%/%wu %¢/ ””7

“““ 7, //,

012 ”Al’rpefér%gi she é@f@ps and W@#@fﬁ sge what the master plan says once it is
COW ge’red as to wheﬁ’g@u’rure WS should b’@élloccfed She said the board can't
com doy fo remo%e A wood courts. She said the park district will not
purchoé ¥he sound cboféﬁaen'r s’rdﬁ?@s researched if the neighbors concerned with
the sound‘@é&not want it. ’/ 3

Director Gorvy @ﬁ?yed to ln\f’ s_-iigcﬁe the clear plexiglass panels, but that what Mr,
Matulyauskas prot d omd_ shared is in fact expensive at an estimated cost of $30,000
1o $100,000. He scud ﬂj" & panels would be too heavy to hang on the fence and a free
standing barrier is likely’what adds to this significant cost. He said while he appreciates
that there is no firm commitment to remove the courts in 18 months, he cannot see the
justification in such an expenditure if the intent of these panels would only be for that
amount of fime. President Altpeter said she is open to sound panels but not the
plexiglass ones for reasons stated, and that the board confinues to support reduced
hours of operation and no automatic ball machines.

B. Tate Woods Park Design Services

Director Garvy gave an update on the Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications
and Performance Date (RFQ) for Tate Woods Design Services. He said the District has
received proposals from four firms, all of which have good reputations. He reported at

0009003



this time staff will rank them based on their qudlifications, and said their success rate of
getting OSLAD grants will be a determining factor. He said if anyone on the board would
like to be involved in the process they are welcome. Director Garvy stated the grant
application is due at the end of August, and the park district is currently planning to bid
the project in the winter and will hopefully begin construction in the spring of 2024. He
said depending on the scope of the project, the length of construction will vary, and a
condition of the grant is no project costs except architectural and engineering can be
incurred prior to an executed grant agreement, so the soonest construction could
commence would be spring 2024,

C. River Bend Golf Club 2022 Annual Report
The report is submitted in the packet. /
Commissioner Hummel osked why reSIden’r greens fees were down while nonresident and

15,0t least one league that did
% nd repor’r back.

XII.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
No report.

XIil.SEASPAR REPORT ¢ ’///;//;%,//
The SEASPAR report is included i |n ’rhe Board Pa //////
XIV. OFFICER REPORTS // W // "’«--/ ,

A. President Altpeter / “ '//////,’7

/4/ // s
President Altpeter reported she cxﬁe% T@éﬁﬂpucl stafe erence and it was great
to see everyone back, She said she a ded s’%é@ mter%}@ sessions including one
on Open Meehngs @W 2 it was exé@ned TW% @ reclly’f‘ ould be no discussion
of agenda items, @Wr@ﬁgs’r ct‘zﬁg;msmonersémd 7 public immediately before
or aofter a meehn@’ zéﬂ]‘h an enighasis that alp "mess cnd s/cu55|on should occur only

during meetings. ///// W,

B. Treqsiér, @gtmissror( v _
i. Fipangial Repons & /ding f ary 31, éﬁ% /
Sertitendent SI|Ve/ff on‘e é@%ves’rmen@z{re FDIC insured and/or collateralized. He
soud f&é;dls’mc’r sinvest nt wit isafe is doing well as it is nice to see our money
finally /ﬂgmg for us W|’rh hlghe s. He said there is usually not a lot of activity in
January d@ét this year is no ep‘non//%ie said some of the pathways at River Bend have
been replacéd} hls off-seas

'6'

///

C. Commlssmneré* ﬁypo ;

None. A
et

”W,’{//:/%

XV. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Hummel moved to enter into closed session pursuant to section 2{c}(21):

Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this act, whether for purposes of approvat by

the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by section

2.06. Commissioner Wessel seconded.

7

s
z,

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

000004



There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by 7:41p.m.
XVI. OPEN MEETING

XVH. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Board returned to open session at 7:44 pm.
Roll Call: Alipeter, Hummel, and Wessel were present.

XVII. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the closed ses
18, 2022: September 15, 2022; November 15, 207
Commissioner Hummel seconded. o

“meeting minutes of August
~and December 15, 2022.

Roll (T,all. py ///;} ), /4/4////
Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Alipeter ////;f,é //,,//,/
Absent: Costello. %///; ///////
Nays: None. /é// 4///’//
H ke <3
. . . & p %,
B. Release of certain closed session meeting mn”%/g _ y by,

Commissioner Wessel moved tojelease the close'dr’o_sje_s_s'r_éﬂ meeting minute %August 18,
2022; September 15, 2022; and No

mt;;r/l 5, 2022."”(3':;9@missioner Hummel seconded.

/%/ ':J,: :/)//;' /I//////’ o
Roll Call: /44//// ///%///;/ ///////
Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Alipeter /}, T, % ////
Absent: Cosfello/f/%///////%/ 4:/4/%/ ////////////// /////
Nays: None. 5.{//,,_.:/ %,///?;/ 4/?2/%/ ///////Z%
C. Authorization of ’Tﬁ%ﬁgﬁgsfrud / of cer’roi/‘ff’/%,rboﬁm recordings of closed session

meetings. |

%, o, W,
ssel may Z@ 'eéimmghe \fgg@,chm recordings of the closed session
4 /

///, .
Commissioner ¥ 5 /
(g ety G e ey 4 .
meetin s/of Fébrity, 18, 2671, July 26, % ;,ondﬂul 27, 2021. Commissioner Hummel
p: B! . .,//// *~r,_//%.//,
setonded. A, //////// Loy
Y e R 7
A U D,
Roll Cd{@?// . L 2,
T, ., S D
Ayes: Wesggl, Hummel, Alfggter )
Absent: Coslo,
Nays: None. iy, H 7

XIX. ADJOURN OPEN S4EETIN
Commissioner Humme#ggved to adjourn the regular meeting. Commissioner Wessel
seconded.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 7:46
pm.

000005



G9°11Z
S9°T1IZ
G9°1T1Z
00709
00°09
00°09
9€°Le6’9

cL ZL8
ZL CL8

00°2FG"'T
00°2ZKS ‘T

P9 ZIS‘F
9 TIS ¥
00°S62°€
00°662°¢€
00°G62°¢€
06°8€€E

00°¢g¢
00°2s¢

00709
00°09

S6°¢Z
§6°¢¢

FTYLOL JOANHIA

G9°TTC £2/60/€0

tIVLOL ¥OONUA

00709 £€2/60/€0

SIVLOL JOdNHEA

9€°LZ6 ‘9 €2/60/¢0
9€°LE6 9 £Z/60/€0
9€°L26 9 £2/60/€0

STYLOL dOaNdIA

00°G6C€E €z/60/¢€0

HIVIOL JOANJIA

€L5TY

2Leze

1LGC9

TLGCO

1LS29

0LSc9

69529

69529

69G¢9

696¢9

€2/12/20

£€z/20/20

€2/90/20

£€2/90/¢0

£€z/10/20

€£2/c0/c0

€2/10/€0

£€z/82/20

£2/S51/20

€C/vT/20

0929€000CT1¢C

€4292000900T

09299000800F

092990008007

092990008007

00€20T000TTS

Z099F000€£T0T

GEE9Z000900T

GE€€92000900T

SEE9F000ETOT

S91Nd IHOIT TO
16L950094

OTT SHTYIALLYY dN JUMOd

SUHI HIADYIOLS 10

90¥%0¢

ONI SHDIAYAS NOILVOIYYI OJISVd

YILLIWSNTAL MOTd 10

NI-0F6EVTO

IANTYA 3 SI¥Vd JANNALS T0
NI-6E0EFTO

HONILYOD TOO0d AXOdd 10
NI-8¥8EFTO

ONI ‘SESI¥I¥IING FdnNd ¥NOY¥
SqAYOII0DS 10
TS¥8¢

BAP ONI INIWSHOWY

XIWOIOW TO
09561

TIO NIVHD 71O
266561

SLdv¥d MYS 10
G6¢S6T

SIUvYd dUMOTd  TO
962561

ONI ‘00 INIWAINOE JYEANYXHTY

+AdALLYE

FIIOISVd

Ndavnov

JVIDETIY

NYXHITY

IWY RALI
/LAWY HDIOANT

T S dDvd

06" 8¢ £€2/60/€0
06 8EE €2/60/€0
06°8€E €Z/60/€0
06 g€t £T/60/€0
LWV MOHHD HIVA MHD

# MOHHD

dL¥d "ANI

£20Z/60/€0 OL

FUEWON LNNODOY

€¢02/0T/20 WOodd

ONTLSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA MY¥d

NOILJTHOSHA WALI
# FOIOANT

# dOaNIA

00006FdY -dr
€F:L¥:80 UWIL
aTISTIT £202/60/€0 ULYU



L6 8L
L6°8L
00°058°2
00°0G88°¢C
00°068°C
0079262

00°€97’1
00" €97 T

00°€97% ‘T
00°€9% ‘T
05°L8L
0S7L8L
0S°L8L
00°00%

00°0s¢
007062

007082
007062
00°08¢€
0008t
00°08¢€
00°0%2

00°0¥%Z
00°0F2

089¢e

6L529

8LSZ9

799co

LLST9

9L529

9L5¢9

GLGZO

PL9C9

£z/ee/eo

zZ/81/11

€2/T0/€0

€2/S1/20

€C/¥1/20

c€e/ee/20

£¢/1E/10

€2/€0/T0

£2/91/20

T099%T00L0ZZ

09.92000900%

0E¥908TITLOTC

DE¥P908TITILOTC

0E€EP90LTSLOTE

092990008012

0929900080TZ

S56T199000801T¢

0E€F9TC00900T

NIHUAYL 10
65060056L0-€2ECC0

INY WAL
/INY IDTO0ANI

4 SHDYd

LE0S9°0T €¢/60/¢€0
PIYLOL YOANIA
00°0S8°‘2 €2/60/€0
$IYIOL ¥OANIA
00°€9% ‘T €2/60/€0
00" €9% T €z/L1/e0
PIYIOL MOUNZIA
06" L8BL €2/60/¢€0
PIYLOL HOUNHEA
00°00S €2/60/€0
00005 €2/60/€0
TIYIOL HOANIA
00°08€ £2/60/€0
PIYLOL HOANIA
00°0bZ €2/60/¢€0
LAWY MOEHD HIVA MHO

¥ MOHEHD

WON "0°d

JLYd ANI

€20¢/60/80 OL

YEFWON LNOAODJ2Y

€20¢/01/20 WO¥dd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA Mduv¥d

NOSIQGd HITYIAMNOWWOD NOWWOD
ONIOJNIA MATANOLEY 10
690T1-2¢
ONI HONHA DISSYID JADISSVIR
SEIYIIIE GZ 3 8T €EA 10
6861
SAZYAATd TIv¥dd IT 5 F 993 10
7961
ONI SHTLSIHM CNYTOOVOIHOD ISIHMIHD
AW HILIM AYId 10
q1¢
ILIIDU0d NXIYD NAJIYD
JOLOW ¥30Td 10
SL600¢C
YOLOW 10
0002
ONI Id 06 SHANI¥MVd XMADYEW OdI3MOMdd
SHIOAINA IO
¢—-LSST
ANYAWOD TIYYAIY NO LI ANVdd 1IANYdd
XHANCH 10
200MIVdETISITEZOC
OTT NYAIY¥AHS ‘d¥cd HLyP 0112 TIVAAd
NOILATHMOSHd WALT
# IOIOANI  # YOANIA
0000S¥dY Hahi
EF:LF:80 EWIL

JTSIT

€202/60/€0

TELNd



S7 84S
LSTSFT
S0°86¢
G0°8G¢
€G°TT

1z 1€
ra°8

90" 1¢
98°8F

S8 PET
80 LEE
Ce0TT
69°90€°C
06°89L
Zr 99
TS°6V0°L
TL°62¢
TL7GC¢E

9€° 168
72 0ST
09°TO0‘T

2y LLT
ZrLLT

SSTLEZ
SSTLET

9L766¢
9L766¢€

09°¢9
09729

Lo 102
L0102
91°GT0°T
9T°GT0°T
S1°68
ST°68

L8762
L8752

LE 069 ‘0T

LET0G9 0T

LET0S9 0T

LET0G9 0T

LET0G970T

LET0S970T

LET0G9'0T

LE€°0S9°0T

LET0S9'0T

LETDS9 70T

LE70S9°0T

£€¢/60/€0

€Z/60/€0

€C/60/€0

£€2/60/€0

£€2/60/€0

€2/60/€0

€2/60/€0

£€Z/60/€0

£2/60/€0

£€2/60/€0

€2/60/€0

08529

08529

08G¢9

08629

08629

08529

08622

08629

08529

08529

£2/82/20

€2/Le/20

€ec/Le/eo

€c/Le/eo

£2/%2/20

€2/%2/20

€C/€¢/20

€C/EC/C0

£T/€2/20

€2/€2/20

£€2/€2/20

109921006012
T099¢T0060TC
T0991000211C
T099T000CTOT
109920009001
T0992000900T
109920009001
T0992000900T
T099€T100CT0T
T099€T100CT0T
T0996000801€
T099600080TC
T0990000001T¢
10990000000T
109920009001

109920009001

T099TTOOTTIS
T0990T000TTIS

109920009001

T0995000CT0T

109920005001

109920009001

T0996T00L0CT

T0998T00L0EC

T0999100L0¢T

T099stT00LOCE

IVAH 44D GT

44D ¥T
23 €T
00 Z1

P# 3 €4 SATIIL TI¥9 TT
SLOT ONIMYVd ¥uMOT 0T
S# 3 Z# SATIIIL TIVE 60
VHIV AYId OALHDIT 80
AOVIVD SA9Vd L0

S¥¥¥d 90
1004 dYTIS SO
dy¥1s Fo0

oA €0

24 70

NIYINNOA/FIVLS/SANOd 10
LTOPETCLFO-EC8BZEZO

SIHITIARYLS LD YLTIY 10
£608£0606F-€2LZZ0

sM 20
dOHS04d dd 10
6G0990€01Z-£2€LZC0

MAYd NNETHJOOM 10
SZT0506SV0-£2LCC0

INIVA Qd J93ATE 10
600L0L2E08-ECFZ20

YAIYIH JdTI/dWNd g9 10
600252k LF0-E£2F2C0

qdvd ATTINNOD 1O
F00E6E8618-€2EZC0

HSH ¥AANAR/AATZLAN  TO
LOOTTLYPTITIB-ECECCO

L0d3d  TO
0000TLYTI8B-ECECZO

dOHS HLTIWSMO¥Id 10
900F¥06SF5-E2ECTO

TYTIOWAW SLEa 10O
9FPTLBOEBPTI-EZETCO

LWY WALI
/IWY JOIOANI

£ $dovd

IWY YMOHEHD

HIL¥d MHD

# MOHWHD

HI¥d “ANI

€202/60/€0 OL

YIFWAN LNDOJOV

£202/0T/20 WOud

ONILSIT HOIOANI JIVd

LOTELSIA MYvd

NOILITHDSHT WHLT
# FOIOANI

# YOaNIA

00005¥%d¥ +ar

Cv:Lp:80
£€202/60/€0 *HEIYA

aT8I1

CHWIL



00°TTC
00°TTIC

[R/ARNS
Ly €€

00°0€L"T
00°0€L’T

09°6¥%¥
09°6v¥

00°9F¥
00°SFP¥
00 GG8€ ‘€T
00°'GSE ‘€2
00°GGE ‘€T
067269

SLTCEZ
SL'CEC

QL ZET
qL zee

00°F9
00°%9

00-¢ce
00°z¢

00" TET
00" TET
LET0S9°0T
967686

L6686
TS SP0‘L

L0°698°2 £€2/60/€0
L0°698°'C €2/60/€0
L0°698°C €Z2/60/€0
1076982 £2/60/€0
L0°698°C €2/60/€0

PTYLOL JOaNIA
00°SSE‘€C €2/60/¢€0

TIYLOL ¥OdNIA

067269 EC/LT/20
057269 £€2/LT/20
057269 gg/Lt/zo
067269 €C/LT/20
0S°¢Z69 €¢/L1/20

SIYLOL JOUNEA

LET0G9 0T €2/60/¢€0

44

286279

285¢9

28629

28929

18529

G9629

G96¢9

G95¢9

§9629

59G6¢9

LAY WHLI
/INY ZDIO0OANI

¥ - d9Ydg

LWY J3HD HL¥d MHO

# MOHEHO

£202/60/€0 OL

01€90000005¢
£€2/60/20
0T€9000000SC
€Z/TE/T0
0929£1009001
£€Z/ST/20
09¢9€T009001
£€2/€0/20
09z9€000CTTC
€¢/T€/T0
09Z99000800¥F
€C/TE/TO
992920009001
Z2/9T/2T
§9¢9¢000900T
ZZ/PT/1T
6ge%2000900T
ce/2Z/60
GZE€9Z000S00T
2Z/80/60
GZ€920009001T
zz/L0/60
T099T0002TTZ
10991000CTOT
£z/82/¢0
YIGWAN LNAOIDY
AL¥a "ANI

€202/0T/20 WOd4d

ONILSIT H2IOANI dINVd
LOTULSIA Aavd

dIVday ¥ood  TO
LSB8SSSNI
SAAM 10
€E£9GGGNI
SYIVAdd ¥00d FOVEYD 10
9691726
SYIVdAd ONI¥dS 10
GLOTC6
JOOd WOOULSHY 10
G00TZ6
ONI SWALSAS ¥00Ad ¥yooda
SUIVAAY TYIS MNIT T0
96T
ONI TYDINVHOIW S,N¥Yd HOEWSNYA
II¥S 10
6690CF9
IIY¥S 10
GE66THO
LMNYTE MYELS TO
97G81IF9
IAMNYTId gEdsS 10
Z0T8TVO
SAMIAS 3 LMMNY'Id Ad90L  T0
99081¥9
ONI Sd AYASNOD JAYESNOD
I¥HIH 20 L1
LYEH D0 91
LTOPETZLFO-EC8Z20
NOTILATHUDSHA WHLI
# TDIOANI # dOUNIA
0000G67dY dr
EV LT 80 UWIL
qISIT €20¢/60/€0 *3dALVA



06 €8¢
09°€5¢

€9°68E"L

0£°8L9
007089
007091
00°0ST
007001
00°GLY
Sh GECT
06°8T

06 GER
00°9€¢
862G
S6°LE
98°GT
00°00T‘T
66°6Z
66°C
00°¢
69°¢C
19°1€¢
19°1€2
00° 8¢

0T 96€T
£9°68€ L

00°87v¢
00°8%¢€
00°8%€
00°000°12
00°000°TZ

00°000°T2

L0"698°C

0G'€86°T €2/60/€0

SIVIOL dCaNdA

€9°68€°L €2/60/¢€0
$IYLOL YOONIA

00-8vE €c/60/¢e0
TIYIOL YOdNIA

00°000°12

£€¢/60/€0

PTYLOL JOONIA

98529

G8GZ9

78529

£€8G¢9

€2/91/20

€c/0e/20

£€2/01/20

£€2/%0/10

009900000052

0E€EF90GSPLOTC
0E¥90GSVLOTC
0EV¥905SPLOTE
0EFS0SSFLOTE
0EF20GSFLOTE
0ero00¥LLOTE
0€E¥900¥LLOTE
0EY900VLLOTE
0EF900¥LLOTE
0€P200VLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0EAGTIVLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0€F900FLLOTE
€0€92000LL0TC
0L29000000071
0LZ9000000TC
GLT90000000T
021900000001
021900005001
S6¥90000000T
G0990000000T

€4292000200T

09¢90T000T1S

NOIIOUASNI WHLSAS TNASNY SM

T0

Z80T8G00NT

ALEAYS ¥ H¥IA AITIVA XOd4 TTIVA XOd

dT¥dL dTaId

dIdL JT31d

dIdL JTa1d

dIdL JTa1d

dTdL QTdId

dIdL JOINHES

dId]L dA0INYS

dIMIL YOINES

dIdL dJ0INIS

dIdL JOINYIS
SHITJANS YOINIS
ONINVAETO AYd
SAITANS YOINIS
dTdL JOINHIS
SHIITdANS YOINWS
SIITdANs HIIJAJ0
SHITIANS HOIAAC
ASNEIXHE ONILIIW
ISNIJXT FONITIFINOD
ASNHAAXE HONTIIINOD
NOTIIVNCT WALTIOFUY

SHOYVYHD HENCHd TTHD £Z Nv¥L

(44
154
0¢
61
8T
LT
91
ST
jan
€1
[
i1
0T
60
80
L0
90
50
70
€0
z0
To

£zdad

NSSY TYNOILYN YNVd JJUIHL HILJATJA THLHLATA

IDE¥NDIS

ATIIAYIJYN A0 SNDISLSVJI

LNIVW € £€£0¢ VW

ININIOYNYH ALdHd0dd TAANIUT

10

T0

99TE6-9L

I151Sv4

BOEWD

THANTEdA

LWY WALT
/LAY IDIOANT

9 ERC9) £}

LY ¥OEHD HLYQ MHO

# MOHHO

HILYad "ANTI

€202/60/€0 OL

HHEWAN LNOAOJDOY

£€Z0Z/0T/20 KWO9d

ONILSIT H3TOANT dIVd

LOTHLSIA Muvd dTSTIT

NOILJIdOSdd WALI

# HOIOANI # dOANIA

00005¥d¥Y ar
Ey:L¥:80 EWIL
£202/60/€0 HLYVA



097062
09°06¢
60°FCL

96701
96701

60° TS
60°19

A A
v0-ce

I8 €L
87 €L

927 1¢
9Z°1¢

10729
10729

ggree
8E°€C

€9°1¢
£€9°1¢

167 18¢
1S°18¢

08°9¢T
08 9¢T
00°0GL’T
00°0GL T
00°0SL'T
06°€8S 1

00°0£E”T
00°0£E’1

09°06¢ €¢/60/€0

FIYLOL "JO0aNIA

607 veL £Z/60/€0
60°%2L €2/60/€0
60°%ZL €2/60/€0
60 ¥CL £€2/60/€0
60" 2L €2/60/€0
60" ¥eCL €C/60/€0
60°¥2ZL £2/60/€0
60°%CL €2/60/€0
60" vZL €2/60/€0
60°%ZL £€2/60/€0

SIVLOL JOANHIA

00°06L T

€C/60/€0

CIVLOL JOdNHEA

0§°€86°1 £2/60/€0

68G5¢9

88629

88G¢9

885829

88629

88GC9

88629

88529

88529

88629

885¢9

L8GSZ9

£€2/10/€0

€2/v1/20

£2/L0/20

£2/L0/20

€2/90/20

€Z/90/20C

£€g/€0/20

€Z/T€/T0

€C/TE/T0

€2/1£/10

€C/TE/ 10

£2/T0/€0

€¢/L1/e0

250200000001

592920008001

0929€000CT1¢C

0929€0002TTC

69¢92000900T

GZ€9Z000900T

S¥2900000052

GEE9V000ETOT

STZ9E000CTIC

092Z91000CTI0T

G¢zoe0ooette

GE€Z90000900T

0TE90000006¢

SNI HAIT XIYINNIOA €20C d¥K

00 FONVENSNI d4TIT

dd¥L ONIODYIA

LYLSONIHHL

TIIM

SILId9 TII¥d

TLYW 907T1d dsvd

SYMO¥d aT0D

HIYMAIYH

dOW 150J

dHLVHH

SOVE HSYYL

TOALNOD dS00D £20Z d¥KH

10
AT TTOAEZIYN

NYIJJIv¥No HHL

10

S61Tv028096

10
8TTIZLEGESE

T0
00TZLEGESH

10
69LGL9L6G6

10
TGLGLOL6SE

To
ZETETLI6G6

10
SHELESTHS6

10
LBELEGTEGE

10
6LELESTESH

TO
T9ELESTESE

UUONIVED

10
LLPLT

TOYINOD JSO00D 64

dIVddd WHLSAS TOSNY SM

10
PZ0Z8S00NI

qavno

ONIVED

HSHAED

NOILJIHDSHA WHLI

LAY WHLI
/LAY IDIOANT

9 +d9v¥d

IWY MOHHD HdL¥ad MHD

# MOHEHO

WON "O°d

JL¥d "ANI

£€20Z/60/€0 OL

€¢0zZ/01/20

YEIWON INNODJOY

WOdA

ONILSTIT HEOIOANI 4QIv¥d

LOIALSIq Mdvd

aISIT

# JOIOANI

# JOANJIA

0000S¥7d¥Y Heh
€PILP:80 HEWIL
£202/60/€0 HLYd



00°0¢
00°09

GZ'6T6 T
GZ°6T6°T

00°6F
00°6¥%
007 LS6
007 LS6
00°LS6
00°S0T

00°S€
00°S¢€

00° 5S¢
00°s¢

00°S¢€
00°S¢€
Gl 6L8
ST°6L8
ST 6L8
697929

66°2¢2
66°ZEZ

0L €6¢C
0L €62

Gz"8z0’2 £2/60/€0
sz°8z0’‘e £€2/60/€0
Gz'geo’‘e €2/60/€0

IYLOL YOdNEA
00" LG6 £T/60/€0

SIYLOL JOQNEA

00°50T £2/60/€0
007501 £€2/60/€0
00°S0T €2/60/€0

SIYLOL JOdNdA
ST 6L8 €¢/60/€0

SIVLOL JOaNEA
697929 €C/60/€0
697929

€2/60/€0

SIVLOL JOaNHA

76629

76529

[ ASYA")

£66¢9

6529

26629

26529

16629

06529

06529

SWIOJAINAl  TO

LZ060TOE
SWIOAINA  TO

¢0TL0ZT1Z
SWAOJAINDN  TO

16062012

ONI ¥IVTd 3 ¥ISHI

SI¥Yd OVAH 3 HATYA SYD 10

T00°LOLLSCTOTIS

ATddNs YWd

NOILOHEASNI HTIOIHEA 8T# IINO TO

Fr6S6T
NOILDA4SNI ATOIHHEA GZ# LINN 1O

€r6S6T
NOILDASANI HATOIHIA €4 IINN  TO

STLS6T

OTT NOILOWISNI MONEL S.WIL

ISIANYHOEEW JTYSEY TO

LBCTY

ANYdWOD 3 NWALS I

AATYA ONIXIW 10

¢e901

SILIY ¥IVdHEd 10
S0901

0D ONILVIH 5 ONIGWNTd JWOH

H¥IVYSHY

NSLSNHOI

AMALSWIL

NIHLST

WOH

ILWY WHLI

/IWY FDIOANI

L $HEDYd

IWRY YMOdHD HI¥d AHD

# XOHHD

§6192000900T
€2/L2/10
G6T90TO00CTIS
cz/og/et
S6T9000000TE
€C/20/20
09292€£T009C0T
£€T/61/20
0€e9¥000ET0T
£€z/€e/20
0EESFO00ETOT
€2/€2/20
0€EIFO00ETOT
€2/€0/20
000S0TO00TTIS
£2/80/¢0
0929€£0002TTC
€C/LT/20
092990008012
€Z/0E/10
WON "O°d JAGNON INNODOY
dLVT "ANI

€2¢0¢/60/€0 OL €202/0T/20 Woda

ONILSI'T IDIOANI dIVd
LOTHLSIA Ad9vd

NOTILITHDSHEd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOONIA

00005¥a¥Y *qI
€P:LF:80 HWIL

AISI1

€20Z/60/€0 +EL¥A



8L 21

8L CT
00°000°1
00°000°T
00°000°T
LT7%9

LT F9

LT P9
0€°SLY ‘¢
0E€°GLY ‘T
0€°GLY ‘T
00°00T
007001
007001
00" 00F
00°00¥%
00°00F%
697699

S878LT
S8°8LZ

OF 6T
OF"tetT

Or gel
OF €61

GZ°820°2

10929

00929

66529

86629

L6GT9

96529

99¢¢9

S6579

S6529

£€2/G2/10

£€C/€¢/20

£€2/8¢/20

€C/L0/€0

€C¢/v1/20

€2/LT/2T0

£2/60/20

Z¢/TE/T0

ze/1e/et

GZT9£000CTTEZ

§6790000000T

0EE9¥000€TO0T

0EFP90CVILOTE

€0€92000LLOTC

€0€9000LLOTC

GEZ9E00000TC

SEZI9TO00000T

SE€ZIT000000T

SHdIM XOd0TO

NOTIILNITIINOD dN¥d

aNYd ALINQWWOD HISIT

TYILNTY YNYL HOYOL

ONI INIWAINOH ¥ S¥YD HANIT

gNTO HLYIVA SAIM €7 gdd -Nul

NOILYILNISHEd

HOTHTIVI-NANVINYT ¥IDYYW

INTANIY LA A LNS

SHEJ HEOVISN YEIJ0D ¥ID YOINES

INIVW YELNIY4 €207 NYL

INIYW JILNIEd Z2Z0¢ 23d

SSENISND YITONIW YOINOM

IWY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

8 TdDVYd

L7895 €2/60/€0
PTYLOL YOANIA
00°000°T €2/60/€0
$TYLIOL JOaNIA
LT°¥%9 €2C/60/¢€0
ITYLOL J0aNEA
0E€"SLY ‘T €¢/60/€0
{TYLOL YOaNIA
007001 €2/60/€0
$IVLOL YOaNEA
00°00¥ £€2/60/£0
TIYIOL WOANIA
S8 8LE €e/Lt/e0
08°98¢ €¢/60/¢€0
08°98¢€ £2/60/¢€0
STYLIOL MOANIA
LWY MOEHO ALYA MHO

# MOHEHD

dLYd "ANI

£Z02/60/€0 0L

HUHHNON LNNODDY

€202/01/20 WOYA

ONILSTIT JIDI0OANT dIvd

LOTHLSTA MUYd

NOILATHE2SHEd WHLI

dISI'T

10
Z10S¥
STIYNIN FININ
10
£TECC0
g0071IST
10
T68025F¢E
SYDJIANIT
10
€20cdda-NYL
UNIT MNYHA JAVNAT
TO
€ZyoTT
NINYLINVY'T
10
€ZLTEQ
YHNYIA SINAJ QIINTIA
10
9962k 160006
TO
TGZSZ16006
T0
T1#6L906006
INOY
# HOIOANI  # YOONIA
0000S¥%ayY *dI
EF:LF:80 HWIL

£202/60/€0

THLYA



0L EZT

0L €ZT

007008

go-ooeg

007008

ELTLLL

gz 1t
0¢°11

697 LET
69°LET

LS 0¥
LSOV

707691
$0°G91

FS7 9%
PSS9V

86"t
86°€F

66°FS
66°FS

GZ°GTT
GZ ST

61
Z6°1¥

08°¥6
08°76

L6°CT
Le°¢t

68 QPP £2/60/€0
SIYLOL dOUNIEA
007008 £€Z/60/€0

TYL0L JOaNIA

€09¢9

z09¢9

10929

10929

10929

L9529

10929

L9629

T09¢9

T09¢9

10929

109¢9

£€2/80/20

€g/1e/20

£¢/20/€0

€2/8T1/20

IX VA AVEAY

€2/60/20

€Z/80/20

€2/80/20

€Z/10/20

£C/10/¢0

€2/0€/10

€2/L2/10

€2/9T/10

GEESFO00ETOT

0E€L9ZT00601C

692920008001

G2T9€000CTIC

09¢9€0002T1C

S9¢92000900T

0929€000¢CTTC

€0€90T9VLOTC

GZZ910002T0T

GEEOF000ETOT

0929€0002T1T2Z

€42920009001

09¢29¢£000C112

SAITIINS dOHS

TO

ZOLTZB-EVEY

Yd¥N - ANVAWOD SILdvd ININNID

INIVH FAILNIATIG dInld

SSEANIIA TYIDYIAWWOD ISHUMUIN

MdJH

SHITIINS ONINVHID 3 WOOUd

MJH 3 dd4d¥L LO0Od

SHITIANS

S$T00L

SAITAANS LAY

SHITAANS ONINVATO

TIYMAIVH

ATHMOYAS

YHEWNT % II9 FATNQC 9IMOd

SUavid ALITILD

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

T0

10

10

10

10

60€5¢

9CL9¥

Fc09¥

8L6ST

LSLSY

STLSF

SOLSE

ELEST

TLESY

X414

SOTSY

Yd¥YN

DLSAMAIN

IWY WILI
/IWY ADIOANI

6 - dO¥d

TL 899 £€Z/60/€0
TL.°89§ €2/60/€0
TL°899 £2/60/€0
¢0°60¢ €Z/L1/20
TL°899 £€¢/60/€0
Z0'60¢ €Z/LT/20
TL°89S £Z/60/€0
TL789S £€2/60/€0
TL°89S €2/60/€0
TL°899 £2/60/€0
TL7899 €C/60/€0
LAY MOFHD HALYd MHD

# MOUHD

HJL¥Yd "ANI

£20C/60/€0 OL

€20¢/01/20

FIIWON LNNODJDY

RHOY4d

ONILSIT dDI0OANTI QIVd

LOIYLSIA Muvd

NOILATHOSHA WHLI

dTSIT

# HDIOANI

0000G¥d¥Y
€F:LP:80
£€e0e/60/¢€0

# YOANdA

-ar
CEAWIL
FALYaA



00°0Z8‘S

00°00L°C
00°00L°C

00°0ZT’¢E
00-02t’E
¥y rS9’9
L8 PLS

€9°%2ZL'T
05°662°C

66°€10°C
66°€T0°C

EAR AN
9e€°z¢ee

0T 08€
0T708¢

PL 6T
TL6T9

SL'80T'T
SL 80T'T
06 8T
06°8T
0G°8T
68°GY

677861
677861

0L7€CT
0L gct

PTYIOL HOANAA
00°028°G €2/60/€0
00°0¢8°¢S €2/60/€0

FTYIOL JOANEA

7 599 €C/LT/20
PP 7S99 €C/LT/20
FPE ¥Se ‘9 €2/LT/20
PP #5979 €T/LT/TO
PP #9979 €C/LT/Z0
AR TR €C/L1/20

TIYLOL ¥OUNIA
06781 €2/60/€0

SIVLOL dOdNHA

S0929

G0929

89629

89629

896¢9

89629

89529

89529

70929

£09¢29

€2/20/10

€Z/10/70

£€2/90/20

£€2/90/20

€2/90/20

€2/90/20

€2/90/20

£€2/90/29

£€2/1T0/€0

€c¢/12/20

£2/60/20

0FCoT000CTOT

0¥e9910021CT

£0990000000T
€099000000T¢

€099600080T¢

€099%100LOCT

€09%6100L0TC

€0992000900T

£099zZ000900T

STI900000052

GEESFO00ETOT

GEE9V000ETOT

TOJLNOD LSdd TYANNY D0 10
€-£702 ‘ANZ ARIVANVL

TORLNOD ILSHAd ‘IYNNNY 10
Z-£20Z ‘ANZ AYYANYL

TOYINOD ISHEd STIHAON
dLd 0dd 20
dLD Ddd 10

65L8E78€889-£29020

d¥Is 10
19956602%89-£29020

NJFAVL 10
Z000T00LOES-ETS0CO

dSH ¥AANAX/XFATZLEN  TO
LO00TOT6LSY-£29020

ADOVIVD SMdvd 10
Z0Z6FTTI86T-E£290C0

LYdH SAd¥d 10
80000662000-€29020

S¥D YODIN

SMOEHD dNNO¥9MOVd €207 d3d4 10
5660¢

TYNOILYN/®JP ONI JANISNISLI0dS
AdALIVE  TO0
TGEET8-EVEY

SAITddNS dOHS 10
£G8TECB-EVEY

TI0N

OJCIIN

ISON

IWY WALI
/IWNY dDI0ANI

0T -49vd

68°G¥P £€2/60/€0
68 GV £T/60/€0
IWNY MOHEHOD JL¥A MHD

# MOFHD

WAN "0°d

HIL¥d "ANI

£€202/60/¢€0

OL €202/01/20

FHIFWAN INAQODDY

WOYd4

ONILSIT d2IOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mavd

NOILJIMOSEA WALT
# dOTOANI

# JOUNEA

0000SFPd¥Y ‘aIl
€7 LP:80 ‘UWIL

dATISTIT

€202/60/€0 +4L¥d



60°1S
60° 1§

00700¢
00°00<

00°S¢
00°G¢E

00762
00°6¢

00°S¢
00°5¢€

00°G62Z

00°S¢

ZLTRIV’S
2L RIV’S
ZLTRPIR’S
0070021
0070021
0070021
00°18G ‘L
00°209°T
00°209°T
00°8¢e’1
00°82¢°1
00°21E’‘2
007212
00-6€€’2
00°6€£€°2

607 TLE £€Z/60/€0
60 TLE €2/60/€0
60" TLE €C/60/€0
60" TLE £Z/60/€0
60" TLE £2/60/€0
607 TLE €2/60/€0

PTYLOL HOANIA
cLyIR 'S €¢/60/¢€0
$TYLIOL JOONEA
0070021

€2/60/€0

STYLOL JOONHA

609¢9

60929

60929

60929

60929

60929

809¢9

L0928

90929

909¢9

90929

90329

LAWY WALT
/IWY ADIOANI

TIT dD¥d

00°T8S L €2/60/€0
00°185°L €2/60/€0
00°18S L €T/60/€0
00" 186 °L £€2/60/€0
IWY MOdHD dLYd HD

# MOUHD

WNN "0°d

€202/60/£0 OL

0929€000CT1C
€2/L0/20
0€T900000001T
€2/50/€0
0€T90000900T
£2/G0/¢€0
0€T90000000T
€2/50/€0
0€T90000900T
€2/50/€0
0€T900005900T
£€2/G0/€0
§2€92000900T
£€2/€2/2¢0
011300000001
€2/T0/10
09290T0001TTS
£2/¥1/20
09Z90T000TIS
€C/€1/20
0929010001T1S
€2/80/20
08290T000TTS
£2/90/20
YEIWON LNNCOOY
HL¥T ~“ANI

€20Z/01/20 WOAA

ONILSIT UIDOIOANI dI¥d

LOTHLSTIQ Mdv¥d

LYLSOWdEHL TO
8TTZLEGBSH
ONINIVIL MYSNIVHD TO
9990LF9LST
ONINIVEL YSId 10
6G0FLO6SLOT
ONINIAL ALHAVS JAATEA 10
TOTLI96GLOT
ONINIVAL ASId 10
60L996GL9T
ONINIVEL ALEIVS dIATEA  TO
6T9G96G649T
INIWIDYNYW MSIY IOTJILSIA Mdvd IqIaAd
INI¥d DILATHIY TO
LY¥5698
00 SNIYNIOVINNYW JIINCTII HINOId
SUNd JdIHSYHHEWNAW €202 10
08901-€20¢
YUN YdUN
SHIVd IdvD 94 10
FEESL
SHLVd I¥¥D g9 10
BCEGL
SHIVd JYVYD g4 10
6TEGL
SHIVd IYvD dd T0
PTESL
ONI ‘XIW AQVEY ITIIAYIIUYN TTIAIN
NOILJTIHDSHd WALT
# FDIOANI  # JOANIA
0000SFdY -dI
EP:LP-80 TEWIL

dIST1

€202/60/€0

S dLNd



PL709
06°0F
FL709
LS°98
8E L
8E€ L
69°LS
66681
BS'ZST
cL LT
0% LL
cLotLe
007691
0¥ cc
66722
L1 0¢
09 €12
0G°LE
00°6LZ
86°6¢C
66°0F
887LGS
90°SZ¥
96°€¢
€6°1C¢
0T° %€
Sv 99
007¢ST
6701
6F°0T
00°0S
§6°8¢L
SZ 11
BL'9T
8G°GT
91" 1¢
6F°0T
GGEG6TL

0L"9TT

0L°9TT
0L79TT

S099€T00900T
§0998100L02T
§0992000900T
G0990T000TTIS
042900000001
042900000012
S0998100L02¢
0€L90000€00T
0.290000000T
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0T190000000T
0Z2L90000€00T
00€9000000C0T
00€90000000T
08FPOTICOTTIS
0TF260008012
0TF90000000T
0TT90000%00T
08F90000000T
08%¥20000000T
0ZL90000€00T
071900000001
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTZ
€089000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0OTE
042900000001
0Lco000000TZ
592900000001
€0€9000LLOTE
€£€0€9000LL0OTT
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TC
£€2/01/20

0929€£0002T12
€C/¥1/C0

ANOHJATAL INIVW 94
INOHJATIL WIOSAW
ANCHd S¥dvd

INCHd 99

SHI'TdANS JOIAJ0
SHITddNS HOIAJ0
ANOHd HIIWSAHOVYTH
NOILVLS ONINO0d
SQYVYD VYI¥d
NOILATYOSENS dAIVISMEN
d33 XTHLNOOW WOCZ
NOTLATY¥OSdNS JYAIYISMEN
TIYMLIOS IVANITYD
SHITdANS INTdd
SdITddNs INIdd
ONILINIYN SM
LIqEd0

¥ NODYM HWOODTHM
JdIHSYHEWHN YddI
HATYA HSVYTA

HAYId HINLDId

HJdd O0dWvd
NOILINDODYY AdVLS
SYITdANS YOINHS
SUITdANS YOINHS
SHITIANS JOINHES
SHITIANS YOINIS
SHITIANS YOINIS
SHITddNS "DIJJ0
SHIT4ANS HOIAJO0
JIHSYAIWANR S.WYS
SHITddNS HOINIS
SHITIANS JOINYIS
SHITddNS JOINHIS
SHITAANS YOINIS
SAITIINS UOINHS
SHITddNS JOINHS

ALSVd J4VYL ANYL

LE
9¢€
SE
re
23
43
1€
0€
62
8¢
Le
9¢
S¢
e
|4
[44
1C
0¢
6T
8T
LT
91
ST
PT
€T
[
T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
1Y
10
¥Zsee-£cHad

SNAZILID S9d

10
00-08Ce¥wSCT

ONI 0D AT&dNS 3 HEdId d3I¥0d

LIDSd9d

d9AL404d

NOILITMOSHd WHLI

IWY WELI
/LAY FDIOANI

T UDYd

6€°076 ‘8T £2/60/€0 11929
HIVLOL JOdNdA

0L°9TT €2/60/€0 0T139¢9
SIYLOL JOdNHA

LNV ADHHD aL¥d MHO  # MOWHD

£202/60/€0 OL

FHIWAN LNNODJDY
d1¥d "ANI

€202/0T/20 WOUA

ONILSIT dDI0ANI dINd
LDTYLSIA M¥Yd

dISTT

# HIOIOANI

# JOQNIA

0000S74d¥Y a1
EFLF:80 fEWIL
£¢0¢/60/80 -4dL¥Q



007 6¢

00€90000000T NOIS ©8
00 6L 021900000001 ASNAIXHE HONTHHANOD €8
00-4q¢ 06T90000000T HSINATAAIOLOY SS¥II Z8
L6°6 GCZ92100601TE SHITANS ONINVATO 18
6879201 00056000801T¢ STAMOL 08
[4ARAL 0LZ9ZT0060TT SAITLANS F2IAJI0 6L
66°TT §9Z9Z10060TZ SdNd 8L
0T"T 06150000000T HSINATIET OLN¥ SS¥YdI  LL
79°8GL 0€F9000LLOTE TYMINTY HSNEOIT OTdW 9L
66°8 GZZ9210060T¢ SEITAANS ONINVATD GL
88°8¢ SCZ9¢10060TC SEITAdNs ONINVITO FL
00°80¢ S6¥90000000T NOIIVMOLSHEI OLOHd €L
66°€- SL192000900T LIE¥D ¢L
TL766 GLT92000900T ISNHIXT JAYLS TL
78°88 SLT92000900T HASNEdXE JAYLS 0L
78 LS §9¢92¢0009001 SONL JIALYM 69
6€°ES GLT2Z000900T ASNAIXH AAVLS 89
€9°€- SLT9Z000900T LIAEED L9
G906 SL192000900T ASNEIXT JAAYLS 99
66729 S0996100L0¢CT ANOHd HESH YIANUA/ATTZLEIN S9
LT 8T S099S000000T IANJALNI 3 INOHd INIVW 94 79
06 76T £099Z000900T LANMEINI S¥Mdv¥d €9
06°%LE £0990000€00T LANYHLNTI 20 29
AR AN S099¥%100L0CC INOHd NYIAVLI NIIENYAL T8
Lz L8 G0996100L022 ANOHd HIIWS¥OUVTIE 09
Lz L8 G0996100L0¢C HNOHd JUANIX/AFTZLIAN 65
8L°69T §0998100L0¢2¢C INOHd WNASOW LOdHd 8§
8¢ 16 G099000000TC AINOHd D249 LS
82°T6 6099000000071 INOHd 2d 89S
68709 90990000€00T dTdv¥d D9 §§
08°60¢€ £0990000€00T LANIILNT D9 §SQ
ST°0T€E G099%T00L0Z¢ VYO OFAIA LIANYUIINI IANOHA NIIAYL E€G
L €L S099¢T0060TE AL dTYO 442 S
00°9¢¥ 0Z€92000900T ONITOXOIY 3 HSYIL D¥ €Z70T NVl 19
00°92F 02€92000900T OSNITOADEY 3 HS¥dL 2D €£€20¢ NVl 0§
00°0¢€¢ 0Z€£92000900T ADIY/HSYAL HFOVAYD SJIO €Z0¢ NVL 6F
00°66 0Z2€92000900T DTADEU/HSYAL LNIVW €94 £20Z NYL 8V
027 0ch 02€92000900T ADHM/HSYIL HOVYVYD S40 Z00¢ 230 L
£9°82¢€ G0990TO0O0TTS SYHIWYD OFQIA T 3 IINJILNI €9 9F
0074688 £0990000000T YU9Id LEINJILNI  GF
[ABNE S0998100L0CC INCHAATIL WAASOW ¥
98°FET S0990TO00TTS ANOHdWUTHL &1 €F
06717 G099€100900T ANOHJUTAL INIVW 99 ¥
Z9°¢L S09920009001 ANOHAETI SM4dvd 17
0T"L6T S099Z1T0060TZ AINOHJITAL AdD 0¥
60°08¢ §099000000T2 ANOHAETHL DU 6€E
607082 §0990000000T ANOHAUTHL O8d 8€
GG ESh 1T 6E°076 ‘8T £¢/60/€0 11829 £€2/01/20 ¥Zsee-ecdad
LWY WHLI HWHON 04 HIIWOAN INAODDY NOILdIYDSEA WHLT
/LAY AIDIOANI LWNY AMOUHD AL¥d MHO # MOHUHD dLYd ~ANT # HOIOANI # {OUNIA

£202/60/€0 0L €20Z/0T/20 WOdA

0000S¥PdvY s
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd €7 LP:80 SHWIL

€T ddvd LOTALSIA Mdv¥d dATSIT £202/60/€0 -4dL¥Q



66°0T 042900000012 §dITddNS WOOYHONNT ¥
Z6 €8 €0€9E000211Z SHITIdNS TYINZI 1%
G8°L9 042900000001 SAITdANS FOIAA0 OF
S8°LY 042900000012 SEITddNS FOT4A0  6E
ZETTT 04290000000T S¥ITddNS HOIAJI0 8
66°G 0LZ90000000T SHITAANS A2IJAI0 LE
9y Le 042900000001 SAITAANS F0IJFJI0 9€
12766 042900000001 SHI7d4dNS A0IAI0  GE
0Z°66 0LZ900000012 SAITEANS FDIAI0 ¥E
20" LT 02900000001 SUALAYAY IWQH/9SN €€
TO LT 0429000000TZ SYHIdVAY IWAH/9Sn  Z€
69°€T 092990008012 S§917ddNS F0IJI0 1€
86°G 09299000801 SYAANIE 0€
66 b1 09299000801Z SYAINIE 62
66°TT 0929900080TZ SAITAdNS WOOY dWNd 8Z
8G°L 09299000801¢ IATYA HSYTA LT
SF 00T 092990008012 $AITAANS WOOY dWNd 92
86°€T 0929900080712 SNIVHD AMM G¢
007061 09¢9TTOOTTIS HOLIMS TOYINOD dWAL FZ
zZ0°0Z- 09299000801C LIOEID €2
8981 092990008012 dTIL 1T00d  Z¢
86°01 €0E90T9PLOTE SHT'TddNS TYOISAR 12
61°€2 €0£9019%L0T2Z dIATIOH NOIS 0¢
66° LG GEEIF0O00ETOT IS MYS 61
Z0°0¢ 092990008012 dTIL 7004 8T
88°18¢ GEE9F000ETOT SHYNLXIA IHOIT LT
88°18¢ GEE9F000ETOT SHINLXIA IHSIT 9T
LY €T 0LZ90000000T $AITddNS IDIIIO 6T
Ly €T 042900000012 SHTT1ddNS EOIAI0  ¥1
00°2T £0€9022TL0TTC SAI17ddNs €T
8612 €0E9GE0VLOTT sd17ddns 2T
1616 €0E9GE0VLOTE §4I1Tddns 1T
66°6 0.2900000012 MOOH IV¥0D 0T
8G6°G €0E£9GE0FLOTE SYMMOILS 60
6676 042900000012 MOOH I¥0D 80
007021 0TZ908TTLOTE SQYYMY L0
£Z°8TT'T 0TZ908TTLOTZ SA¥YMY 90
007061 0£%¥90029L0TC dIdlL a1did 0SSO SO
66721 €0€9GTIVLOTE SHITddNS  vO
L6°22- 0EFP90129L0TE LIgEED €0
66 LT CO0E9GTIVLOTE $317440S 20
Z€°86 £0£90009L0TZ S3IT4ANS OM  TO
¥8°986‘9 gz56€-£299d
L0 GE 692921006012 Sd11ddNS AdD L8
07 Sk SZT9CTI0060TC SAITddNS ONINYATO 98
02795 €0£90Z0€601C SHITAANS dAdD S8
GG €66 °TT 6£° 07681 £2/60/€0  T1929 €Z/01/20 ¥ZS6€-£29dd
IWY WHLT WAN "0 d FEGWAN LNOAODIY NOILdTEDSHd WAHLI
/IAY ADIOANI  IWY ¥MOJHO AIYA MHD # MOWHD ALYA "ANI # ADIOANI # YOUNZA

€¢02/60/€0 OL €202/0T/¢0 WOdd

0000S¥d¥Y ‘dI
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd €p:Lp 80 SHWIL
FT -HED¥4 IOTHLSTIT AY¥Yd dISIT £€202/60/€0 -4L¥A



¢0°0¢Zs PO¥F0000000T ISNIIXT qISINGWIET OSIW L8

66°GL 5929210060712 SAITAANS 4D 98
TE"GT QZ190000L0TC ASNAdXE AONITIAANOD S8
00° 8§ 02190000L0TZ ASNTAXT FONTEAINOD 8
GZ°8 0Z190000L0TZ ISNIIKE HONIUHINOD €8
00°0LZ 0CT90000LOTE ASNAAXH HAONHEHANOD 78
00°6LZ 01190000000T JIHSYATWIW v8dI 18
81°TZ €0E90€TSLOTZ SAITddNS 08
86 €€ €0E90TOFLOTE $3ITIANS 6L
66 1T £0£90ETGCLOTE gdIT4dNS 8L
0Z°ST £0£90006L012 SEITIdNS TOOHOSTId LL
9Z°16 £0€90TTSLOTT SAITddNs 9L
66" L €0€9000GL0TE SdITA4NS "TTOOHDOSHEId GL
66 7€T €0E90TIGLOTE SHITAANS L
LS 6L €0€90005L0T2 SHITdANS TOOHOSAYA €L
86" 8¢ €0E90ETIGLOTL SEITIINS SEANIINITYA 2L
6L°0Z €0£900064012Z SEITAdNS TTOOHOSHEWd TL
6T°6¢C €0E£90006L0TT SEITAddNS TOOHISTId 0L
Lz 9zt £0£90T0VLOTT SAITddNS 69
66°GvC £0£90TTIGLOTT ond 89
86°€€ £0ES0ETSLOTE SHITAdNS TOOHOSTEd L9
ZLT60T 0FTI90000000T NOIIVIOEMAdY JAVIS 99
86°65E £0€90T0FLOTE SAITdANS 69
ZLLT €0€9000S9L0TZ SAITAANS TOOHDSHEAd ¥#9
66°6€ €0€90ETSLOTT SHAITAANS €9
L™ GQ1¢ 0FT90000000T NOILYIDEYEddY A4d¥LS €9
AR A7 £0€90005L012 SEITAdNS TOOHISTIA 19
Z0°%1 047900000012 STITIANS FOIIAIO 09
20" %1 0.290000000T SAITAINS FIIAI0 6§
6662 £€0£959€5L0T¢C SEITIINS I¥Y 8G
L6°6T £0E€9G9€5L0T2Z SHITddNS Id¥ LS
66" 7T £0£959€£5L0TT $IITd4NS I¥Y 96
£v 12 04290000000T 934300 6§
€7 12 0LZ9000000TZ qAAI0D  FS
9L TT €0E9G9€E6L0TT g§dITddNs I¥¥ €6
G6°b¥ £0£959£6L0TZ SAITAdNS MY 6
66 0T £0£969€6L0TZ SEITAINS I¥Y¥ 16
66°6¢ 0LZ90000000T ¥AILVIH FOVAS 0§
0L" €S 0L290000000T MO0ISAUYD 3 SEIYALLYE 6F
69°€9 0LZ90000000T MO0ISAYYD ¥ SHINALLYE  8F
96°T1CT 0.290000000T ¥ddvd AdOD  L¥
96" 16T 04L¢90000001¢ dddvd AdOD  9F
61°€C €0€90T9FLOTT ANYIS ¥HELSOd SF
L6°G6 €0€9€0002TTC SHLOTOIETEYL J2ILSYId ¥¥
0682 €0£908€9L0T¢2 SHANLSCD €V
¥8°986 9 6E°0F6 ‘8T £€Z/60/€0 11929 £2/01/20 92G6€-£¢gdd
LWY WHLI WON "0°d dIEHON LNOODOY NOILAITADSHd WILT
/IWNY JOIOANT LINY MOHHD AL¥d MHD # MOHHD d4I¥d "ANI # HDOIOANI # ¥0QNIA

€20¢/60/€0 OL €20Z/01/¢0 ROdA

00009¥d¥Y +qI
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd EVLP:80 FIWIL

ST -3D¥d LOTALSTd Hd¥d WTISIT £20Z/60/€0 *dLYA



91°8
00°¢Le
91°08¢
80" %
00°9¢€1
80°0FT
80°F
00°9€T
807 0FT

00°08T°T

00°SS¥
00°GS¥

00°8LT
00 8LT

00°L¥S
00°L¥S
P9°0¥%E
79 0vE
F9°0%E
00°G66°€E

00°02¢
00°0¢¢

00°GZL
00°GeZL

00°GLY T
00°GLY'T
00°0G6°T

6£7076 8T

Z€° 096 £2/60/€0
¢e 099 €2/60/€0
ZE709¢ £€2/60/€0

JIYLOL dOdNEA

00°08T°T £€2/60/€0
00°08T'T £€2/60/€0
00°08T‘T £2/60/€0

PTYLIOL HOUNIA
F9°0FE €C/60/€0

FIVLOL JOANHA

007666 ‘€ £€2/60/€0
0D0°S66 ‘€ €¢/60/€0
00°G66 ‘€ £2/60/€0

STYLOL JOANHEA

GT19¢9

ST9¢29

61929

F1929

$1929

F1922

€1929

21929

21929

21929

€C/€0/€0

£2/€0/€0

€T/€0/€0

£€2/02/20

€2/0¢/20

£2/80/20

€C/¥1/20

€2/T0/€0

€2/T0/€0

€2/10/€0

0EF9000000LT
0€E¥2000000L2

DEYS000000LE
0€¥9000000LC

0EF9000000LT
0EF9000000LE

G229c000211e

0€49000000S¢

09¢2€000CTTC

GEEQV000LTI0T

06F90000€00T

021490000£00T

06790000€0TZ
06¥90000€00T

INIWLSAray Tandg
IOIAYEAS NOIIVLINYS XTHINOW

INIWLSNL,AY TaNd
AOIAYAS NOILLYLINVYS ATHINOW

INFALSALAY TINA
AOIAYES NOILVLIINYS ATHLNOW

ONI NOILVLINVYS dDIAYHS

SLONA0Yd dddvd

SHAOTD XHALVT

STIMOL Y3dvd

ONI

SHIIL

IDORAOLS dNOTIO €2 YVKW

ddd G9€ SW £Z d¥R

ONIITASNOD JHINdWOD €Z0Z ddd
ONITTASNOD JHINdWOD €20T UWW

ONT

‘SEDIAYAS YALOAAWOD LOYEH

INWY WILI
/IWY EDIOANI

9T +d5¥d

IWY MOUHD dL¥d HHO

# MOUHO

HIV¥A °“ANI

£€202/60/€0 OL

YHEWON LNNOJIVY

€202/01/20 WOdd

ONIISIT HOIOANI QINd

LOTYLSTA MdYd

NOII4dId2SHd WHLI

qTSIT

44}
10
192ZLG8
0
T0
09Z2LS8
c0
T0
6522LS8
ADIAIAS
10
LTVEC
10
91vET
10
G6EET
‘S$EITAANS NOY dNSNLYd
10
00-€60L209
ONI SYIANITI FANITA
T0
6%89
10
8¥89
z0
T0
L7889
jolfe)ractt|
# ADIOANI # dOdNEA
0000S¥dY dI
€P:L7:80 THWIL

£€20Z/60/€0 dLvd



907656 ‘8T
907656 8T
90°656 ‘8T
007066
007066
007066

8% 99L

8% 99L

87 799L
€€°69C°T

99°¢F9
9G°¢¥9

LL°929
LL7929
80 ¥V T

0T 19~
0T 19~

80 FPT
80 FFT

01" 19
0T T9

€S79TL £€2/60/€0
SIYLOL JOUNIEA

90°656 ‘8T £€2/60/€0
FTYLOL YOUNIA

00°066 £€2/60/€0
SIYLOL J0dNEA

8% "99L £€2/60/€0
SIYLOL JOUNIA

€€°692°T £€2/60/€0

£€°692°T

€2/60/€0

STYLOL YOONIA

80 FPT €C/60/€0
80 FVT £2/60/€0
80 PPT €2/60/€0

TIYI0L JOdNEA

TZ9¢9

0¢9¢9

61929

81929

L1929

L1929

919¢9

91929

91929

€2/T0/€0

€2/0T/20

€C/VT/20

€2/12/20

€2/T0/€0

£2/T10/20

£e¢/v1/20

€z/01/20

£C/L0/20

709920009001

09£9z000900%

0LF90000000T

GZc29¢100%00T

T9T90000005¢

19192000000S¢

09Z9€T00900T

0929€T00900T

0929€T00900T

TILEM Ad JEEWIL

10

TO09GSTTI-ECT0EQ

IWAd QTEII TIVE GO TUYNIA

SIONITII 30

SHEIA TYDHT €202 NUl

SAITAIAS SNINYITD

ONITENLOVANNYN TYOIWAHD JIVLS

HONVANSNI LT £20C ¥¥RW

HONYINSNI dIT €207 994

LIAHEID

SANIVYA AFITHA

JOSNIS

0D ATddNS TOYLNCD FAIS HLNOS

JWNY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

LT dD¥d

INY MOHHD HJIVA MHO

# MOUHD

WON “O°d
HLYd °“ANI

€20¢/60/€0 OL

ONILS

YHIWNAN LNOODJOY
£€202/01/20 WOud

IT IDIOANI QIVd
LOTELSTIA Mdvd

NOILIIHOSHd WHLI

ATSIT J0 ADVTITIIA TAOTIA
10
£-G20¢792
SHIINYAWOD €A €A
T0
TE€S09%
dTT JATSSTAL SSHAL
10
02LT08206
0dLYLS
10
QLTIYNEZ
T0
dlIg9ddee
ANVAROD FONVANSNI GIYANYIS YANYLS
10
F00-8€18£800TS
T0
€00 8£T8EQ00TS
T0
¢00°8£T8EBOOTS
dISHINOS
# IOIOANI  # MOANIA
0000S¥dY Henl
€Ly 80 THWIL
€202/60/€0 ELYA

dISIT



dIIYM H20Id ATddns

T0

TOOLOOFPT-ECTOCD

MIIVM/JEMES YEANIA/XITZIEN

10

TOSO0TET-EZTOED

JHLYM/YIMIS HSH JIANIA/ATTZLAN

10

TOS00TET-ECTOED

YHIVM NYHIAYL d10

1O

T0SZ6FCT-€CT0E0

YIIYM/MIMIS dOHSOHUd 94
WALYM/IIMIS SM

Z0
10

TOPTEECT-ECTOLD

YILYM/YEMES 2479 NOISSHIONOD

T0

TOESZEZT-ETTOED

JELYM/JHMES YILTIHS HILYON

TO

T0Z2GCECT-E€CTO0ED

JALYM/EIMES HSNOHHLYY

T0

TOTSZECT-E£Z10E0

JALYM SNOISSIONOD/ETANEAS 20

10

T08FCECT-ECTOL0

NIVINAOA YALYVM AJIA0DSIA

10

00EOTETT-ECTOED

YEALYM TO0d/SHTAWOD 90T8 NIYW

10

T0202E€CT~ECTOEQ

NOILVYOTHII/ELTIHS HINOS

10

TOTO0CECT-ECTOED

UHAIYM/JAMIS SHIVd

Z0

T000ZECT-€2T0ED

GIIYM/EUMIAS SHMIYd

TO

000GTIECT-ECTOLD

JALYM/EmMds Do
HILYM/GEMES O

4y
10

€000L0ZT-EETOED

NOILJIHDSHd WALI

Sz € 7099200090071
SZ°¢ €579TL £Z/60/€0 129¢9 £€2/10/€0

Z8° € 70996100L0ZC
Z8°€ €97°9TL £€2/60/€0 12929 £Z/T0/E0

4289 70996T100L022
28 e £S79TL €2/60/€0 TC¢9cCo £Z/10/€0

SZ°¢ 709920009001
TN €G°9TL £€2/60/¢€0 12929 £€C/T0/€0

42 ?0990T000TTIS
687261 7099 TIQOTTIS
£€6°9¢¢ €9791TL €2/60/€0 12929 €2/T0/€0

LL ve 702960008012
LL FC €G°9TL £Z/60/€0 12929 €2/T0/€0

Z8°¢ 709920009001
Z8° ¢ €G79TL €2/60/€0 TZ9¢° €2/10/€0

FL™ S 709960008012
VLT SY €679TL €2/60/€0 12929 €C/T0/€0

SC € 709920009001
G< € €G79TL £2/60/€0 12929 €2/10/€0

Sz°¢ 70990000000T
IR €G79TL €2/60/€0 12929 €2/T0/€0

98 %V T 709960008012
987 FFT €979TL €2/60/€0 12929 €2/T0/€0

9€° 1T 70992000200T
9€° 1T €S 9TL €2/60/€0 TZ9¢co €C/10/€0

8% ST 70992000900T
87 GC €G79TL €2/60/€0 12929 €Z/10/€0

6L"LE 709920009001
6L LT €67 9TL £2/60/€0 TZo¢9e €2/T0/€0

GL°8 709500000001
9¢°9¢ 709800000012
T0°S¢ €5°9TL £2/60/€0 T29¢9 £Z/T0/€0

IWY WALI WAN "O°d YIGWAN LNNODOY
/INY ADIOANT IWY MOHHD HLYA MHD  # YMOEHO HIL¥d "ANI

£€20Z/60/€0 OL €202/0T/20 WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIWd

8T :dD¥d

IOTYLSTA A9Yd JISIT

# FDIOANI # JOANIA
0000SFdaY Ry
€h:LF:80 HUWIL

€2Z0C/60/€0 -3LYA



6v°8

00776
6V °2Z9
20°8LL

96°GTT
96°GTT

BEFP
8E'FP

88°80¢€
88780¢

78 80€
v8°80¢
00°ce
00°¢ce
00" ze
zo-zee'e

6776091
67°609°T
vS 6F
FSTev

L8 LL
L8 LL

6F " ¢9 €2/60/€0

SIYLOL dOdNAA

90°8LL €C/60/€0
90°8LL €2/60/€0
90°8LL £2/60/€0
90°8LL €2/60/€0

STVLOL JOaNHA
00°¢e €¢/60/€0

CIVLOL JOONHA

S¢9¢29

¥2929

#2929

7c929

¥Zoz9

£29¢9

22929

TZ9¢9

129¢9

1Z9¢e

1z9¢9

£2/L0O/€0

£T/€2/20

£€2/22/20

€2/60/20

£€Z/L0/20

€2/60/20

€2/12/20

€2/10/€0

€2/10/€0

£2/T0/€0

£€2/T0/€0

€¢/10/€0

021200000001
0Z190000000T

09¢9¢0002T1C

09z9€0002TTC

GZZ9€E000CTTIC

§¢cec000ctte

0929¢000¢TTC

Z099%000ET0T

709920009001

70992Z000900T

7099200000001

70990000000T

7099G100L0¢CT

ASNAIXHE FONIIFTANOD  Z0
HSNAJXT HONIYHINOD 1O
€CLOE0Dd

MILLIM JOTAVL

AATYA SSYIAd  T0

1-2C1IPFS

SYALTIA JYOSNES 10
0-¢ZTTIVFS

NYD ETIJADHY 3 ATIOT 10
0-€0LTERS

SYANIVINOD 3 ATT0Q 10
0-28F0EFS

IOHAIC dSNOHIAYM

FOLOYILNOD TO
00-6706EC

ATddNS TYOTILIATHE M¥¥d Y¥TTIA
TdNd WAY/SHIYd €202 N¥L 10
€0L

YALYM/JINES MI¥d NNITOA00M 10
TO6ELESE-ECTOLED

NOILVOIYEI Mdvd NNITOAOOM TO
TOLELESE-EZTOLEO

NIYLNACA ONIMNI¥A T0
TOL69T8BZ-£Z10€ED

JALYM AFTHOVA 0ZPP  T0
TOSZVLZ~-ECTOED

dUIYM HLIWSMOVIE 10
T0SB8TISZ-EZTOED

IMILLIM

dIvM

OdTadA

IWNY WALT
/LWY ADIOANT

6T dOY¥d

67 G09°T €2/60/€0
€G79TL £2/60/€0
€579TL €2/60/€0
€5°9T1L £€2/60/¢€0
€G°9TL £€2/60/€0
€9°9TL £€2/60/€0
LAWY YMOHEHD dLv¥d MHD

# MOHHD

dLYd "ANI

£202/60/€0 0L

£20Z/01/20

JIGWAN LNAODIY

WOd4d

ONILSIT UOIOANI dIvVd

LOI¥ISIA MUvd

NOILAdTHOSEd WHALL
# FOIOANI

# JOaNdA

0000S¥daY -aI
€PLP:80 SHUWTIL

JISIT

£20¢/60/€0 -4dLYd



ZETTSE‘SLT
00" TF¥

00 TFF
00 TFF

TYLOL

9¢9¢9

€20¢ JEINIM STIINS €A 10
TSIA-TILNIM-€20Z

LOTILSIA AdYd IOATUOOM Td000M

IWY WiLI
/IWY ADIOANT

0c UD¥d

ISHDIOANT TIV —--
+IYLOL dOdNIA

00" T¥F £Z/60/E0
TIYIOL JOaNdA

LAY MOHAHD HLYA MHD

# MOHEHO

0€r90¥ZTLOTE
€g/z0/€0
WON "0°d YHIWAN LNNODDY
HLVA TANI
€202/60/€0 ©L €£€20¢/01/¢0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d
LOIYLSId MYvd dISIT

NOIIJI™NOSdd WALI

# EOIOANI # JOANZIA

00005¥d¥ ey
€V Ly:80 HWIL
£202/60/€0 fELNC



Dan Garvy

From: Dan Garvy
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:25 PM
To: John Costello (jcostello@LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG); Kari Altpeter

(kaltpeter@lisleparkdistrict.org); Thomas Hummel (thummel@LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG);
twessel@lisleparkdistrict.org
Subject: President Altpeter Named to IAPD Program Committee

Good Afternoon,

| just wanted to share some exciting news. President Altpeter was recently named to the lilinois Association of
Park District's Program Committee! Below is a description and list of members for your information.

For what it's worth, this is a great opportunity to further promote the Lisle Park District and the dedication we
have to the industry. Thank you President Altpeter for your interest in furthering our collective cause and in
helping the IAPD and IPRA in developing and delivering curriculum for continuing education opportunities.

Taken from the IAPD website:

Program Committee

The Program Committee assists in planning the curriculum for educational workshops, seminars, webinars and
educational sessions that are offered throughout the year and at the annual IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New

Heights Conference. Committee members assist the IAPD staff liaison in planning, organizing, executing, staffing
and promoting these educational offerings.

CHAIR

Robert Johnson, Sr.
Peoria Park District

MEMBERS

Kari Altpeter
Lisle Park District

Tracy Bragg
Buffalo Grove Park District

George Bridges
Waukegan Park District

Mary Ann Chambers
Northbrook Park District

Dave Dillon
Glenview Park District

Gary Gillis
Pekin Park District

Robert Kaplan
Hoffman Estates Park District

Dr. Donna King

Foss Park District
ATANEE RS



Brian Lichtenberger
Wheeling Park District

Jerry Marshall
Bloomingdale Park District

Bernie Mayle
Schaumburg Park District

Bernie O'Boyle
Tinley Park-Park District

Lori Palmer
Bartlett Park District

Jeff Rigoni
l.ockport Township Park District

Bob Schmidt
Schaumburg Park District

Joseph Schmitt
Alsip Park District

Ted Schulz
New Lenox Community Park District

Carolyn Ubriaco
Elmhurst Park District

Melissa Victor
Cary Park District

Dr. Kristin White
Decatur Park District

Colin Wilkie
Warrenville Park District

IAPD LIAISON

Sue Triphahn

Director of Education and Conferences
striphahn@®lLparks.org

Dan Garvy, MS, CPRP
Director of Parks & Recreation

[idle

PARK DISTRICT

7

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

T: 630-353-4310

E: dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

lisleparkdistrict.org

f v &0

006007



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT T

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Resolution 031623 — A Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the

execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County of DuPage
regarding the conveyance of certain property and the granting of certain
temporary construction easements to the County of DuPage in connection with
certain improvements to the Warrenville Road Bridge in Lisle, llinois.

DuPage County has been planning the replacement of the Warrenville Road bridge adjacent to
Arboretum Woods Park since about 2016. The Village of Lisle had requested that as part of this work,
an underpass be included to allow for bicycle and pedestrian access to safely cross Warrenville
Road that would eventually connect to future paths north and south of Warrenville Road.

To accommodate an underpass, the county’s original bridge elevation needs o be raised, which
necessitates more disturbance to Arboretum Woods Park. Specifically, they need an expanded
right-of-way (ROW) along the front of the park. Because of the increased bridge elevation and the
need to bring the ground adjacent to the bridge and road as it approaches the new bridge back
to the grade of the park, a significant amount of backfill will be needed. Further, because the park
is located within the floodplain, this additional material triggers the need to provide compensatory
storage (an excavated, depressed area planted with native vegetation). So, the county and
village had requested use of additional park property fo accommodate the underpass and the
compensatory storage it requires.

The Lisle Park District had obliged, albeit a bit begrudgingly, because at the time this project was
originally presented, we had just completed a major renovation of the park in 2015 and now the
park will again be significantly impacted by this project. | had informal meetings with a handful of
park neighbors to get their impression on this project in 2016 -17, since they had to recently endure
about a year of significant disruption. They were all very supportive of the underpass and were
willing to put up with more disruption if it results in an amenity from which they can directly benefit.

The resolution and intergovernmental agreement (IGA) follows this memo and below are the major
points of the agreement that is presented for your consideration:

1. Land acquisition of property owned by the Lisle Park District along Warrenville Road for
project and bridge related work and temporary construction easement for both
project/bridge related work and compensatory storage.

2. The County will be responsible for all project costs, act as the lead agency and be
responsible for completing all design engineering, ROW acquisition, construction contracts,
permit processing, utility coordination and construction engineering.

County will administer the contract for construction.

County will pay the Lisle Park District $7,500 as fair market value of the ROW and easements.

County will restore any disturbed area within the temporary easements to like condition

upon completion of the project.

6. Lisle Park District shall grant to the County two temporary construction easements; one right
along Warrenville Road for the bridge construction, and a second one for them to construct
the compensatory storage area in the back corner of the park.

000G00%

O W



7. After the project, the Lisle Park District will own, operate, and maintain the compensatory
storage area, but not until any required performance criteria are met. Performance
standards are typically required in projects like this as they verify that the plant material type,
quantity, and coverage the County's stormwater ordinance requires as part of permit
issuance is actually what becomes established over time. Traditionally, these performance
standards take a few years to meet (2-4 years) and require annual monitoring and reporting
back to the County, which come at a cost.

The following Resolution 031623 was prepared by park district legal counsel, and the accompanying
IGA has been reviewed by all parties and is finally presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 031623 ~ A Resolution approving the terms and
authorizing the execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County of DuPage
regarding the conveyance of certain property and the granting of certain temporary construction
easements to the County of DuPage in connection with certain improvements to the Warrenville
Road Bridge in Lisle, lllinois.

000009



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 031623

A Resolution Approving the Terms and Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the County of DuPage Regarding the Conveyance of Certain Property and the
Granting of Certain Temporary Construction Easements to the County of DuPage in
Connection with Certain Improvements to the Warrenville Road Bridge in Lisle, lllinois

WHEREAS, the County of Du Page (“County”) intends to reconstruct the bridge carrying
CH3/Warrenville Road over the East Branch of the DuPage River (“Bridge Reconstruction
Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District owns, operates, and maintains certain park property
located adjacent to the Bridge Reconstruction Project area commonly referred to as Arboretum
Woods Park (“Park Property”); and

WHEREAS, the County has adopted, or hereafter will adopt, an ordinance determining
that it is necessary, convenient, and in the best interests of the County that a portion of the
Park Property (located in the south west corner of Arboretum Park) and legally described and
depicted in the Intergovernmental Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated
herein by reference (“Subject Parcel”), be acquired by the County to facilitate the Bridge
Reconstruction Project; and

WHEREAS, the County has further adopted, or hereafter will adopt, an ordinance
determining that it is necessary, convenient, and in the best interests of the County to acquire a
temporary construction easement over certain other portions of the Park Property (located on
the western edge of Arboretum Park) and legally described and depicted in the
Intergovernmental Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by
reference (“Easement Premises”), in order to facilitate the County’s Bridge Reconstruction
Project; and

WHEREAS, following a series of extensive negotiations, the parties have agreed upon and
prepared in draft form an agreement entitled “Intergovernmental Agreement Between the County
of DuPage and Lisle Park District for Ch 3/Warrenville Road Bridge Replacement Over East Branch
of DuPage River Section No. 14-00124-04-Br” (“Intergovernmental Agreement”) that sets forth the
respective rights and obligations of the parties with respect to the Bridge Reconstruction Project
and the conveyances of Park Property necessitated by same; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has authority to transfer and convey the Subject Parcel and
to grant a temporary construction easement across the Easement Premises to the County
under the Local Government Property Transfer Act [50 ILCS 605/0.01 et. seq.] and under the
Park District’s general corporate powers, including the right to manage and control its property,
as provided in the Park District Code [70 ILCS 1205/8-1]; and

000010



WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution and the lllinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et.seq., authorizes and encourages units of
local government to cooperate in the exercise of government functions.

WHEREAS, the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it is in the
best interests of the Park District and its residents to authorize the execution of the
Intergovernmental Agreement, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Lisle Park District (the “Park Board”), as follows:

Section 1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part
hereof.

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the Subject Parcel is no longer needed or
useful for park or recreational purposes.

Section 3. It is hereby determined that it is necessary and in the best interests of the
Park District and the public that the Park District convey the Subject Parcel to the County, and
that the Park District grant to the County certain temporary construction easements on the
Easement Premises, to enable the County to construct the Bridge Reconstruction Project.

Section 4. The form, terms, and provisions of the proposed “Intergovernmental
Agreement,” copies of which have been distributed to and considered by the Park Board at this
meeting, are hereby approved, and the President and Secretary of the Park Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute said agreement in the name of and on behalf of the Park
District, substantially in the form presented at this meeting, with such modifications thereto as
the President in consultation with the Park District’s attorney shall approve, which approval
shall be conclusively evidenced by the President’s execution thereof.

Section 5. Upon presentation to the Park District of a certified copy of an ordinance
adopted by the Board of Trustees of the County, previously described in this Resolution, the
President and the Secretary of the Park Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
and deliver to the County, for and on behalf of the Park District, a quit claim deed to the Parcel,
and all such further documents, certificates, instruments and other writings, as the President of
the Park Board shall deem necessary or appropriate in consultation with legal counsel for the
Park District, in connection with the conveyance of the Subject Parcel.

Section 6. Upon presentation to the Park District of a certified copy of an ordinance
adopted by the Board of Trustees of the County, previously described in this Resolution, the
President and the Secretary of the Park Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
and deliver to the County an agreement providing for the grant of one or more temporary
construction easements on the Easement Premises, containing such terms and provisions to
protect the interests of the Park District, including but not limited to appropriate insurance,
indemnification and restoration provisions, as shall be approved by the President of the Park

G@?Oii



Board in consultation with legal counsel for the Park District, and to execute and deliver, for
and on behalf of the Park District, all such further documents, certificates, instruments and
other writings, which may be necessary or appropriate in connection with the grant of the
temporary construction easements.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
adoption, as provided by law.

Adopted this 16" day of March, 2023, by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, as follows:

Roll call:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

Abstain:

President, Board of Park Commissioners
Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

600042
3



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Dan Garvy, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Lisle Park District, and as such official, | am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of
said Park District, and

| hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of:

A Resolution Approving the Terms and Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the County of DuPage Regarding the Conveyance of Certain Property and the
Granting of Certain Temporary Construction Easements to the County of DuPage in
Connection with Certain Improvements to the Warrenville Road Bridge in Lisle, lllinois

Adopted by a two-thirds vote of the Park Commissioners at a duly called Regular Meeting of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, held at Lisle, lllinois, in said District at
7:00 p.m. on the 16" day of March, 2023.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location at which said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that said meeting was
called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of
lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Park District at
Lisle, Hllinois this 16% day of March, 2023.

Dan Garvy, Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

[District Seal]

000013



EXHIBIT A

Intergovernmental Agreement

000054

5



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF DU PAGE
AND LISLE PARK DISTRICT
FOR CH 3/WARRENVILLE ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
OVER EAST BRANCH OF DU PAGE RIVER
SECTION NO. 14-00124-04-BR

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter referred to as
“AGREEMENT”) is entered into this day of , 2023,
between the County of DuPage (hereinafter referred to as the “COUNTY”),
a body corporate and politic, with offices at 421 North County Farm
Road, Wheaton, Illinois and the Lisle Park District (hereinafter
referred to as the “DISTRICT”), an Illinois park district and unit of
local government, with offices at 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, Illinois,
60532. The COUNTY and the DISTRICT are hereinafter sometimes
individually referred to as a “party” or together as the “parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the COUNTY in order to facilitate the free flow of traffic
and to ensure the safety of the publlc desires to reconstruct the bridge
carrying CH 3/Warrenville Road over the East Branch of the DuPage River,
County Section 14-00124- 04-BR (hexelnafter‘ referred to as the
“PROJECT”) ; and f

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the- DISTRICT de51re to cooperate in the
construction of this PROJECT because of the benefit of the PROJECT to
the residents of DuPage County, the DISTRICT and the public; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has determined that acquisition of property,
including land in fee and temporary construction easements (“Land
Acquisition”), is necessary from the DISTRICT and required for this

PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the DISTRICT desire to work collaboratively
on said Land Acquisition; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the DISTRICT also desire to establish the
parties’ project costs and maintenance responsibilities with respect to
the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY by virtue of its power set forth in the
“Counties Code” (55 ILCS 5/5-1001 et seqg.) and the “Illinois Highway
Code” (605 ILCS 5/5-101 et seqg.) and the DISTRICT by virtue of its power
set forth in the “Park District Code” (70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et seqg.) are
authorized to enter into this AGREEMENT; and

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 1 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

NOOCAn



WHEREAS, the COUNTY and DISTRICT are empowered to enter into this
AGREEMENT pursuant to the authority granted in the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seqg., the Local Government Property
Transfer Act and in Article VII, Section 10, of the 1Illinois
Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Local Government Property Transfer Act,
50 ILCS 605/2, authorizes a municipality (DISTRICT), pursuant to a
resolution passed by a two-thirds vote of the members of its corporate
authority, to convey real estate to a municipality (COUNTY) when it is
necessary or convenient for the municipality (COUNTY) to use, occupy Or
improve the real estate in the making a public improvement or for a
public purpose of the transferee municipality (COUNTY); and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual
covenants, terms, and conditions herein set forth, and the
understandings of each party to the other, the parties do hereby
mutually covenant, promise and agree as follows:

1.0 INCORPORATION

1.1. All recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made
part thereof,. the same gpnstituting the factual basis for
this AGRREMENT.

1.2. The headings of the paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
AGREEMENT are inserted for convenience of reference only and
shall not be deemed to constitute part of this AGREEMENT or
to affect the construction hereof.

2.0 SCOPE OF PROJECT

2.1 The PROJECT includes, but is not limited to, the
reconstruction and lengthening of the bridge carrying CH
3/Warrenville Road over the East Branch of the DuPage River
and will also include provisions for pedestrian and bicyclist
accommodations across and beneath the bridge, new retaining
wall construction, tree removals, compensatory storage and
other related appurtenant and necessary work. The PROJECT
will encompass earthwork on the north side of the bridge to
accommodate a planned multi-use path to be constructed by the
Village of Lisle at a future date.

Lisle Park District IGA - Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 2 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000016



3.

4.

0

0

The PROJECT includes the land acquisition of property owned
by the DISTRICT along CH 3/Warrenville Road the PROJECT and
two (2) temporary construction easements “EASEMENTS” for both
the PROJECT and compensatory storage. Said Land Acquisitions,
attached hereto as Exhibits A and B, and depicted in Exhibit
C, are incorporated and made a part hereof.

RESPONSIBILITIES - JOINT

3.1

The COUNTY and the DISTRICT agree to cooperate in and make
every effort to cause the construction of the PROJECT.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNTY

4.1

The COUNTY shall be responsible for all PROJECT costs, act as
the 1lead agency and  be responsible for completing all
preliminary and design engineering, right-of-way acquisition,
coordinate letting/awarding of construction contract, permit
processing, utility coordination and construction engineering
for the PROJECT.

The COUNTY shall administfr the contract for the construction
of the PROJECT. R

Following the execution of this AGREEMENT, the COUNTY shall
pay to the DISTRICT $7,500.00 as the fair market value of the
right-of-way Land A¢quisition (Parcel 0004 - Exhibit A), and
two temporary construction EASEMENTS (Parcels 0004 TE-A and
0004 TE-B - Exhibit B).

The COUNTY shall construct the PROJECT in a safe, clean and
timely manner, in conformity with all applicable federal,
state or local statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations,
at no cost to the DISTRICT. In furtherance and not in
limitation of such obligation, the COUNTY will construct, and
at all times during the PROJECT, will maintain in good and
safe repair and condition, safety fencing separating the
PROJECT from the remainder of DISTRICT property at the
COUNTY's sole cost and expense. The type of fencing utilized
shall be pursuant to the Illinois Department of
Transportation's (IDOT) Standard Specifications for Road and
Bridge Construction Adopted January 1, 2022. Equipment,
machinery, tools or materials stored or remaining overnight
on the temporary EASEMENTS shall be stored in a safe manner,
with access to same, restricted in such a manner so as to
minimize any risk to the DISTRICT's employees, agents,

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 3 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000047



contractors or patrons. " No explosives, flammable ox
hazardous substances of any kind, including environmentally
hazardous materials, shall be transported across, brought
upon, stored or deposited on the temporary EASEMENTS, without
prior written consent of the DISTRICT (except for vehicles
and/or equipment that require fuel). DISTRICT property at
all times shall be kept reasonably free of accumulations of
debris, waste and garbage.

4.5 The COUNTY shall restore the temporary EASEMENTS and any other
PROJECT-affected portion(s) of DISTRICT property to the
condition existing immediately prior to the commencement of
the PROJECT by the COUNTY, or to a condition better than that
condition. Additionally, the COUNTY shall repair all damage
to the temporary EASEMENTS and any other affected
portion(s) of DISTRICT property and replace all lost or
destroyed items. By way of example and not limitation, all
turf areas will be replaced and sodded to match the existing
turf areas adjacent to the EASEMENTS, and all damage to paved
areas will be restored to match existing paved areas as
much as reasonably possible. Any damage to sidewalks or paths
will be repaired or replaced as reasonably deemed necessary
by the DISTRICT. All rgstoration,i repair and replacement
shall be completed to the  reasonable satisfaction of the
DISTRICT within a reasonable timeframe upon completion of
the PROJECT, or if due .tp weather conditions or other
circumstances which, in the DISTRICT's opinion, would make
any such restoration, repéir and replacement inadvisable,
then within such later timé period as the DISTRICT reasonably
shall request.

4.6 The COUNTY shall conduct its operations on the DISTRICT
property entirely at its own risk. Tc the fullest extent
permitted by the laws of the State of Illinois, the COUNTY
hereby forever waives, relinquishes, discharges and holds
harmless the DISTRICT, its commissioners, officers,
employee, agents and volunteers, from, any and all claims
of every nature whatsoever, which the COUNTY may have at any
time against the DISTRICT, its commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers, including without
limitation claims. for personal injury or property damage
sustained or incurred by the COUNTY or any person claiming
by, through or under the COUNTY, relating directly or
indirectly to the COUNTY's use of the EASEMENTS or to the
PROJECT.

4.7 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the COUNTY and its
contractors shall indemnify and hold harmless the DISTRICT
and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 4 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

0000418



from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses,
including but not limited to legal fees (attorney's and
paralegals' fees and court costs), arising out of or
resulting from the performance of the PROJECT, provided that
any such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) is attributable
to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or injury to
or destruction of tangible property, other than the work
itself, including the loss of use resulting there from and
(2) is caused in whole or in part by any wrongful or negligent
act or omission of the COUNTY, any of COUNTY’s contractors,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, except to
the extent caused in whole or in part by the negligence of
an entity or person indemnified hereunder. Such obligation
shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce
any other right or obligation of indemnity which would
otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this
paragraph. The COUNTY shall similarly protect, indemnify and
hold and save harmless the DISTRICT, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers and agents against and from any and
all claims, costs; causes, actions and expenses including
but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of the
COUNTY's breach of any of its obligations under, or the
COUNTY's default of, any provision of this Agreement. The
provisions of this paragraph shall survive the completion of
the PROJECT and shall not'be deemed to derogate from or limit
any privilege or 1mmun1ty'wh1ch elther Party may from time to
time possess, whether by statiute, common law, or otherwise.

4.8 The COUNTY shall not cause or permit to be created any liens
or claims against the EASEMENTS. The COUNTY shall to the
fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of Illinois,
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the DISTRICT from and
against any such claims or liens.

4.9 1In addition to the COUNTY's obligations in paragraphs 4.6 and
4.7 above and at no cost to the DISTRICT, the COUNTY shall
cause all of its contractors working on the EASEMENTS to
maintain and keep in full force and effect, for so long as
any claim relating to the EASEMENTS legally may be asserted,
the following insurance coverage:

4.9a Commercial General Liability, specifically including
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage of
not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and at all
times naming the DISTRICT, its public officials,
employees, volunteers and agents as additional insured.

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 5 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000019



Liability arising from premises, operations, indepen-
dent contractots, products-completed operations,
personal injury and advertising injury, and liability
assumed under an insured contract (including the tort
liability of another assumed in a business contract).

The COUNTY's contractors waive all rights against the
DISTRICT and its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arising
out of or incident to the COUNTY's use of the premises.

The COUNTY's contractors shall maintain business auto
liability and, if necessary, commercial umbrella
liability insurance with a 1limit of not less than
$1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall cover
liability arising out of any auto including owned,
hired and non-owned autos.

The COUNTY's . contractors shall maintain workers
compensation as mandated by the state and employers
liability insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or
employers liability limits shall not be less than
$1,000, 000 each accident for bodily injury by accident
or $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by
disease.

The COUNTY's contractors shall require all sub-
contractors to maintain the same insurance coverage
required of the contractors.

In addition, ‘each party required to maintain insurance
pursuant to this Agreement must include a 30-day notice
of cancellation or reduction in limits.

4.10 In addition to and not in limitation of the foregoing, the
COUNTY represents to DISTRICT:

4.10a that the COUNTY is self-insured for all casualties and

losses up to Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) and
maintains excess insurance coverage, purchased by it,
in the amount of Twenty Million Dollars
($20,000,000.00), and

4,10b such self-insurance and excess insurance coverage is

available with respect to contractual liability of the
COUNTY, including the indemnification of the DISTRICT
by the COUNTY contained in paragraph 4.7 of this
Agreement.

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 6 03.06.23

Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

CO00Z0



4.10c This Agreement may be recorded by the COUNTY, at the
County's expense, in the office of the DuPage County
Recorder of Deeds.

5.0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT

5.1

Simultaneously with the approval of this AGREEMENT, the
DISTRICT shall execute a Quit Claim Deed for right-of-way
acquisition (Parcel 0004 - Exhibit A) of DISTRICT owned
property and grant to the COUNTY two temporary construction
EASEMENTS (Parcels 0004 TE-A and 0004 TE-B - Exhibit B)
attached hereto, subject to 4.3 hereinabove. The DISTRICT
will convey said title to the COUNTY under the Local
Government Property Transfer Act, 50 ILCS 605/2.

Following the granting of the EASEMENTS, the COUNTY may access
these areas for advance tree removal between November 1st
through March 30tt, whether as part of the PROJECT contract
or separate contract, subject to the terms of this AGREEMENT.

If the DISTRICT deems any of COUNTY's activities on the
EASEMENTS create an immediate and serious threat to the life
or safety of any person or to the safety of the property of
any person, and the DISTRICT reasonably believes that the
DISTRICT may not be able to contact the COUNTY to immediately
repair the conditions creating such threat, the DISTRICT
shall repair such conditions and give the COUNTY notice of
such repair as soon .as possible, and the COUNTY shall pay the
DISTRICT's costs of such repair upon presentation of an
invoice from the DISTRICT, detailing such costs.

The DISTRICT’s reservation of . the rights set forth in
paragraph 5.2 above, or its failure to exercise same shall
not impose or create any responsibility or liability on the
DISTRICT or affect, reduce or nullify in any way the COUNTY's
obligations under this  Agreement, including without
limitation its obligations under Section 7.0.

The DISTRICT shall have the right to use the EASEMENTS at any
time for any purpose which does not unreasonably interfere
with the PROJECT, including permitting the construction,
maintenance and operation on, over or under the DISTRICT
property of any public utility facility. The DISTRICT shall
have the right to enter the EASEMENTS at any time(s) to
inspect the EASEMENTS and any improvements thereon, to
determine the COUNTY's compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and for any other lawful
purpose (s) but at the sole risk of the DISTRICT.

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 7 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000021



No waiver of any rights which the DISTRICT has in the event
of any default or breach by the COUNTY under this Agreement
shall be implied as from failure by the DISTRICT to take any
action on account of such breach or default, and no express
waiver shall affect any breach or default other than the
breach or default specified in the express waiver and then
only for the time and to the extent therein stated.

6.0 MAINTENANCE

6.

1

It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this
AGREEMENT is intended to address the PROJECT and no changes
to maintenance and/or Jjurisdiction of existing roadways,
rights-of-ways and appurtenances are proposed except per 6.2
below.

After completion of the PROJECT by the COUNTY, and in
accordance with Trestoration requirements that may be
stipulated by the approved/certified stormwater permit,
including performance metrics, the DISTRICT will own, operate
and maintain the. compensatory storage area (which will be
part of the temporary EASEMENTS acquired by the COUNTY as
part of this AGREEMENT) after the restoration of said area by
the COUNTY as outlined in paragraph 4.5 above.

7.0 INDEMNIFICATION

7.

1

The COUNTY shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify,
hold harmless and defend -the DISTRICT, its officials,
officers, employees, and agents from and against all
liability, claims, suits, demands, proceedings and action,
including costs, fees and expense of defense, arising from,
growing out of, or related to, any loss, damage, injury,
death, or loss or damage to property resulting from, or
connected with, the COUNTY’s negligent or willful acts,
errors or omissions in its performance under this AGREEMENT.

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the COUNTY or the DISTRICT, its officials, directors,
officers, agents and employees, from defending through the
selection and use of their own agents, attorneys and experts,
any claims, suits, demands, proceedings and actions brought
against them. Pursuant to Illinois law, 55 ILCS 5/3-9005,
any attorney representing the COUNTY, under this paragraph or
paragraph 7.1, who is not already an Assistant State’s
Attorney, is to be appointed a Special Assistant State's

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 8 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

Q0002



Attorney, as provided in 55 ILCS 5/3-9008. The COUNTY’s and
the DISTRICT's participation in their defense shall not
remove their duty to indemnify, defend, and hold each other
harmless, as set forth above.

7.3 Neither party waives, by these indemnity requirements, any
defenses or protections under the Local Governmental and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 10/1 et
seq.) or otherwise available tc it, or to the other party,
under the law.

7.4 Any indemnity as provided in this AGREEMENT shall not be
limited by reason of the enumeration of any insurance coverage
herein provided. Except with respect to occurrences arising
before the completion of the Project, the DISTRICT’S and
COUNTY’S indemnification under Section 7.0 hereof shall
terminate when the PROJECT is completed and the DISTRICT and
COUNTY assume their maintenance responsibilities as set forth
in Section 6.0 hereof.

8.0 GENERAL

8.1 This AGREEMENT may bé; executed in two (2) or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and
all of which shall be deemed'one in the same instrument.

9.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

9.1 This AGREEMENT represents the entire AGREEMENT between the
parties with respect to the PROJECT, and supersedes all
previous communications or understandings whether oral or
written.

10.0 NOTICES

10.1 Any notice required hereunder shall be deemed properly given
to the party to be notified at the time it is personally
delivered or mailed by certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, or sent by confirmed facsimile or
email, to the party’s address.

The address of each party is as specified below; either party
may change its address for receiving notices by giving notices
thereof in compliance with the terms of this subsection.

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 9 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

0006023



Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Attn: Daniel Garvy, MS., CPRP
Director of Parks & Recreation

Phone: 630.353.4310

Email: dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

County of DuPage
DuPage County Division of Transportation
421 N. County Farm Road
Wheaton, IL 60187
Attn: Christopher C. Snyder, P.E.
Director of Transportation/County Engineer
Phone: 630.407.6900
Email: Christopher.snyder@dupageco.org

11.0 AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION OR TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT

11.1 No modification or amendment to this AGREEMENT shall be
effective until approved by the parties in writing.

12.0 ASSIGNMENT

12.1 This AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.

13.0 GOVERNING LAW

13.1 This AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Illincis as to both interpretation and performance.

13.2 The forum for resolving any disputes concerning the parties’
respective performance, or failure to perform, under this
AGREEMENT, shall be the Judicial Circuit Court for DuPage
County.

14.0 SEVERABILITY

14.1 In the event any provision of this AGREEMENT is held to be
unenforceable or invalid for any reason, the enforceability
thereof shall not affect the remainder of the AGREEMENT. The
remainder of this AGREEMENT shall be construed as if not
containing the particular provision and shall continue in
full force, effect, and enforceability, in accordance with
its terms.

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 10 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000024



15.0 FORCE MAJEURE

15.1 Neither party shall be liable for any delay or non-performance
of its obligations caused by any contingency beyond its
control including but not limited to Acts of God, war, civil
unrest, strikes, walkouts, fires or natural disasters.

IN WITNESS whereof, the parties set their hands and seals as of
the date first written above.

COUNTY OF DU PAGE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

Deborah A. Conroy, Chair Daniel Garvy

DuPage County Board Director of Parks & Recreation
ATTEST: . BTTEST:

Jean Kaczmarek .Sigﬁature

County Clerk

.Print Name/Title

Date

Lisle Park District IGA — Warrenville Rd over EBDR Bridge 11 03.06.23
Sec. No. 14-00124-04-BR

000025



EXHIBIT A

QUIT-CLAIM DEED

{County to Corporation)

MAIL TO:

County of DuPage

¢/o DuPage County Division of Transportation
421 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, IHlinois 60187

NAME AND ADDRESS OF TAXPAYER:
County of DuPage

c¢/o DuPage County Division of Transportation
421 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, Illinois 60187

GRANTORC(S), Lisle Park District, an Illinois Park District and a unit of local government
for and in consideration of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), and other valuable consideration in
hand paid, CONVEYS and QUIT-CLAIMS to

GRANTEE(S), the County of DuPage, an Illinois body corporate and politic, the
following described Real Estate situated in the County of DuPage, in the State of Illinois,
to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE PART HEREOF.

Subject to general real estate taxes not due and payable at the time of closing, covenants,
conditions, and restrictions of record, building lines and easements, if any, so long as they do not
interfere with the current use and enjoyment of the real estate.

Permanent Real Estate Index Number: 08-03-200-005

Address of Real Estate: north side of Warrenville Road, east of White Birch Drive, Lisle, IL
60532

DATED this day of , 20

000028



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

By:
Its:

Attest:
Its:

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State, aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY, that personally known to me to be the of the
Lisle Park District, an Illinois Park District and unit of local government and
personally known to me to be the of the Lisle Park
District who are personally known to me to be same persons whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and severally acknowledged that as
such and , they signed and delivered said instrument
pursuant to the authority given by the Lisle Park District Board, as their free and voluntary act, and
as the free and voluntary act and deed of said Board, as authorized by Resolution and as set forth in
an Intergovernmental Agreement dated , 20, for the uses and purposes
therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this day of ,
20 :

Commission expires

Notary Public

Prepared and Submitted by:

DuPage County Division of Transportation
421 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, Illinois 60187

EXEMPT UNDER PROVISIONS OF THE REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
LAW, 35 ILCS 200/31-45(b)

Date:

Signature of Buyer, Seller or Representative

000027



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That part of Lot 53 in Arboretum Woods, recorded April 21, 1978 as Document R78-33315, being
a Subdivision of part of the North Half of Section 3, Township 38 North, Range 10 East of the
Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, Illinois; bearings and distances based on the Illinois
State Plane Coordinate System, NAD ’83 (2011), East Zone, with a combined factor of
0.9999997935, described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Lot 53; Thence North 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39
Seconds East, along the south line of said Lot 53, also being the existing north right of way of
Warrenville Road, 150.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence North 01 Degree 34 Minutes 21
Seconds West, 45.00 feet to a line 45.00 feet north of and parallel with the south line of said Lot
53, also being said existing north right of way of Warrenville Road; Thence North 88 Degrees 25
Minutes 39 Seconds East along said parallel line, 185.51 feet; Thence South 80 Degrees 43
Minutes 03 Seconds East, 7.96 feet to the east line of said Lot 53; Thence South 05 Degrees 14
Minutes 29 Seconds West, 43.81 feet to said existing north right of way of Warrenville Road;
Thence South 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds West, along said existing north right of way,
188.14 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 0.197 acres, more or less.

000028



EXHIBIT B

P.IN.

08-03-200-005

Parcel County
0004 TE-A&B DuPage
Street Address

North side of Warrenville Road
East of White Birch Drive

Lisle, Illinois 60532

Section

14-00124-04-BR

CH #3

Warrenville Rd over East Branch
DuPage River

FOR RECORDER’S USE ONLY

GRANT OF TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH, That the Grantor, Lisle Park District, an Illinois Park District and
a unit of local government for and in consideration of Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00)
hereby represents that it owns the fee simple title to and grants the temporary right, easement and
privilege to enter upon the following described land unto the County of DuPage, State of Illinois,
Grantee, for the use of the DuPage County Division of Transportation, its employees, representative,
agents, contractors and engineers, for the purpose of roadway construction and other highway purposes,
on, over, and through the following described real estate:

See Legal Description attached hereto as “Exhibit A”

Address: north side of Warrenville Road, east of White Birch Drive, Lisle, IL 60532

This easement shall be in effect for a period of five (5) years from the date of award of the construction
contract or commencement of construction operations, whichever occurs later.

Said construction work to be completed as specified in the plans as prepared by DuPage County Division
of Transportation and in conformance with the IGA approved by both parties dated

(COUNTY APPROVED FORM AS OF 12-7-16) -1- NON-RESIDENTIAL - MUNICIPALITIES

000029



Dated this day of ,20

LISLE PARK DISTRICT

By:

Title:

Attest:

Title:

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State, aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY,
that personally known to me to be the of the Lisle Park
District, an Illinois Park District and unit of local government, and personally
known to me to be the of the Lisle Park District who are personally known to me
to be same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this
day in person and severally acknowledged that as such and , they
signed and delivered said instrument pursuant to the authority given by the Lisle Park District Board, as
their free and voluntary act, and as the free and voluntary act and deed of said Board, as authorized by
Resolution and as set forth in an Intergovernmental Agreement dated ,20 , for
the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this day of ,

20

Notary Public
Commission expires

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY:
DuPage County Division of Transportation

421 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, IL 60187

{COUNTY APPROVED FORM AS OF 12-7-16) -2- NON-RESIDENTIAL - MUNICIPALITIES

0000390



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 0004 TE-A:

That part of Lot 53 in Arboretum Woods, recorded April 21, 1978 as Document R78-33315, being a
Subdivision of part of the North Half of Section 3, Township 38 North, Range 10 East of the Third
Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, Iilinois; bearings and distances based on the Illinois State Plane
Coordinate System, NAD °83 (2011), East Zone, with a combined factor of 0.9999997935, described
as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Lot 53; Thence North 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds
East, along the south line of said Lot 53, also being the existing north right of way line of Warrenville
Road, 150.00 feet; Thence North 01 Degree 34 Minutes 21 Seconds West, 45.00 feet to a line 45.00
feet north of and parallel with said south line and said north right of way line to the point of beginning;
Thence continuing, North 01 Degree 34 Minutes 21 Seconds West, 55.00 feet; Thence North 88
Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds East, 185.49 feet, parallel with said south line and said north right of
way line; Thence South 01 Degree 35 Minutes 35 Seconds East, 55.00 feet to said parallel line 45.00
feet north of Lot 53; Thence South 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds West, 185.51 feet along said
parallel line to the point of beginning.

Said parcel contains 0.234 acres, more or less.

PARCEL 0004 TE-B:

That part of Lot 53 in Arboretum Woods, recorded April 21, 1978 as Document R78-33315, being a
Subdivision of part of the North Half of Section 3, Township 38 North, Range 10 East of the Third
Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, Illinois; bearings and distances based on the Illinois State Plane
Coordinate System, NAD ’83 (2011), East Zone, with a combined factor of 0.9999997935, described
as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Lot 53; Thence North 01 Degree 34 Minutes 21 Seconds
West, 111.30 feet along the West line of said Lot 53; Thence North 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds
East, parallel with the south line of said Lot 53, 35.50 feet; Thence North 46 Degrees 45 Minutes 08
Seconds East, 75.20 feet to the point of beginning; Thence, continuing, North 46 Degrees 45 Minutes
08 Seconds East, 225.94 feet; Thence North 06 Degrees 08 Minutes 57 Seconds West, 80.25 feet;
Thence North 05 Degrees 08 Minutes 32 Seconds East, 533.53 feet to the north line of said Lot 53;
Thence South 86 Degrees 59 Minutes 51 Seconds East, along said north line, 110.00 feet; Thence
South 05 Degrees 08 Minutes 16 Seconds West, 361.41 feet; Thence North 86 Degrees 50 Minutes 47
Seconds West, 80.00 feet; Thence South 05 Degrees 08 Minutes 32 Seconds West, 171.39 feet; Thence
South 06 Degrees 08 Minutes 57 Seconds East, 92.21 feet; Thence South 46 Degrees 45 Minutes 08
Seconds West, 207.16 feet; Thence South 88 Degrees 25 Minutes 39 Seconds West, 45.12 feet to the
point of beginning.

Said parcel contains 1.239 acres, more or less.

(COUNTY APPROVED FORM AS OF 12-7-16) -3- NON-RESIDENTIAL - MUNICIPALITIES

000031



*SIONITH “ALNNOD 39¥dNA ‘dIHSNMOL

150 'Wd QYE

= PRSP T "viS oL “viS [SI33HS ¥ 40 2 I33HS | NMOHS SY 1S Q353 zzoaetss - ava H
. o NOILYIHOJdSNVHL 30 NOISIAIQ aasinay w5 - Qaomr | LA ] |
| v [ | owano | weveszioomt avod FTMANIHHVM J0vdna 40 ALNNOD s N~ wwva 1HO N> [
N I ) NOUS3S SAVMHIIK 40 Lvid ~aasnay ‘s - oansisaa M
[E— NOLLYHOJHOD! .w
500°002-£0-80 dnaL i 00 e 2670 o WADINAW SIONM) H
i NY “LOIHLSIC Xivd 3357 pioose- — Joroswrz  Jorcsowsor  feozeeeser | k
. . NOLLVEO4U00 TvdDINY oo lavrwie  fezuishr Fesest | i
nege ). o e o S0 i = VT s03TIA oo Jeviae et jewazim | :
A6 CRUINOOV | H38aTN XEaNT 3504und ) [T =g Tl v 910 [S0VeMZz  [BES0ESDL |22 468RET 3
ALN34OHd | X ANNBSV INUNISYE | MO “LSIG NI VEUY N3NV LHVd Wi0L roed zunﬂﬂ.nn.ﬂ.x_ﬂ_““ NMMW_HM o< €8 GVN ‘07 150 Ulid 38 SI0UR 5
NOISNIWIC QAUNdWGD (dN0D) 28024 SALVYNITBO00J 1I310ud 3
NOISN3WIO aFHNSYAW E—
| 3NTT TOWINOD SSIZ3DV GIS0608d ————
| "135 19 OL 03IS040YA ONDIVLS AYM 40 1HDIS @ R ol k- o i—
“(SYIHLO A9 135 38 O ANIW3SY3 (3504044 Hlli ”HI.II.
_E Z0-T01L59 QUVANVLS LOGI ‘YANUVA A3AYNS ININVWEIS @ i mw‘ownwmﬂnwm.mmm —_—
% AWM 30 1HOM ONI ———
n “YIAWNAN TYNOISSII0Ud S.HOAIAUNS
_m& 3HL SNINY3E dvD DILSYIA G3MOT03 A8 GIHIINICH e et S ——
_mm "NOLISQY SEINUVIN AZAUNS SUNLND XuviH OL ONNOUD AN ALYIOYd LNIBYIIY -
i MOTAA S3HONI 02 YYEIY HON) % GINUNG SYauY ) (00300 ALRIODS ———
hd QIUVALIND NI AVM 20 LHOIW G3SO40Y¥d 40 SNDIVLS W 3NN 107 GALVYY ——————
| “BIGWON TYNOISSII0N 3NN NOWD3S YaLYWND "H31MvN0  ~——=—=—
SMOAZANNS ONV Y.VQ NOLLATAISNI A GILALNITNI ‘NMOHS ELL ) o
_ NOLLISOJ 3HL INIWANCH 0L H3AMVIY AJAUNG SAVAMHSIH NI NOLLI3S
40 NOISIAIQ 135 AVM 40 LHDIM U35040dd 30 ONDIVLS L ] WINEOD
UINYOD
_ 135 “TIVN WOV @ 135 YO GNNO4 SSO¥D 41D+ O3S @ oo @
I.l.llllll 135 UYN Ovi.® ONNQJ GOY HO AdW NOY|O UILHUNY
[ —_— an3oan
llllllllllll S e .
lllllllllllll == —_— (208 )
MSlgagos T T - IzoEso N T ——— ~zo8)
- JAleg T 0208 .
5 g
2 ¥
=
8 931 pogg mw__ 3
g 2
< - L LY V228 g =
I Y SO A . A
. o~ g e adsae®o R
——————— sy T g
& _ e T LR = .W . 5 2 |3
= CHOSON — — — ——— - 1 24
3 _ oraie RN . T+ g M gel |
L gz08 2 m Ll
@ _ oy & — = o
ANENGEEY3 ANVHOANAL "dO¥d V lv _ W a s |
= Y o 9> | Zl | g |=
> o /Qm-\. AN | ] 1 |d= >
£k & 5 i ! NN I+
e J <
o 52 2 N A&/ | ; ..
S Bp & ﬁ/J\v NG i . BONE
[ea) 8% ) /7 1 a7 <
o E3 o ] Nz 2"
<C & N i N~ w =
z & O ! ] 0S
o) OO L £000)
e | § I
m.uu ¥ $00-002-£0-20 __ - 3
= £5 107 N
-\..L..‘lm.. ..... w.,_ R
e S 4 —M.I2.FC.LON
| e e T ~, Bz § B A
. e e e e T T T \ N\ w
S S N
7 % ~ w.
_ m h} W SIECE0-9L6hy #2000
_ LSVIHLHON BHL 30 3N 4SIM & W __ ¥3d LKGHGSVE ALNUN S
| T A2
sieceo-acend #300
L\GHISYA TSN 40 JVTIA S
e
617z, — " —
[ B — | 1334 NI 30005
_ ) \ st R —
_ r | (744 o8 or 0
1 1
|
_ cb 107 4 B vy LOT o¥ 101 2 i
. 2 9t 101
| = = -
| b = ) AN PP

3HL 4O 30TY 'N8EL '€ NOILDIS 40 tuvd

13120008 TIA0H

J 119lHX3

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Lmuc DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Lisle Park District Pay Plan

The following Lisle Park District pay grades document represents the current salary ranges of each
full-fime position. This was the plan developed in cooperation with HR Source in 2019 as part of their
Market Benchmarking and Compensation Structure Project that was presented in August 2019. An
update to this report and paygrades was performed last year since a number of positions had been
eliminated and restructured as a result of the pandemic. That update was provided as part of a
closed session in September 2022 since some specific positions and employees were subject to
adjustments as a result of increased and/or different responsibilities.

As presented in August 2019 and again in September 2022, the ranges provided on the following
sheet are the result of a comprehensive review by HR Source of all Lisle Park District full-time
positions. Their process included the comparison of individual Lisle Park District job descriptions to
other employers in the public and private sector with similar job tasks, as applicable, and HR
Source's recommendations.

Even though this information has been shared with the park board previously, these pay grades and
any changes to them moving forward should be approved by the park board.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Lisle Park District Pay Grades as presented.

Thank you.

000033



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
PAY GRADES
JANUARY 1, 2023

Pay Grade |Posilion 1st Quartile | 2nd Quartile Midpoint 3rd Quartile | 4th Guartile:
1 None $ 2418515|% 27,208.30 3023144 | $ 3325458 |$ 36,277.73
2 None $ 27.056411% 30438.468 3382076 | $ 3720284 | $ 40,584.91
3 Building Attendant/Custodian $ 3026969 | $ 34,053.40 37837.11 | $ 4162082 | $ 45404.53

Administrative Assistant
4 None $ 3386347 |% 38096.41 4232934 | $ 4656227 | $ 50,795.21
5 Parks Specialist $ 3788470 | % 42,620.28 47,35587 | $ 5209146 |$ 56,827.04
Facilities Grounds Specialist
Athletic Fields Specialist
13 Facilities Specialist $ 4238266 |3 47,680.50 5297833 | % 5827616 | $ 63,574.00
Graphic & Web Design Specialist
Museum Curator
Program, Rental and Office Manager
7 Fleet Technician/Mechanic $ 4741514 % 5334204 5926893 1% 6519582 (3% 71,122.72
HVAC Specialist
Naturalist
Playground Specialist
Trades Specialist
8 Marketing & Communications Speciclist $ 5304503 | % 59,675.66 66,306.29 | $ 7293692 |% 79.567.55
Youth & Early Childhood Manager
Senior Center & Recreation Manager
Athletic & Youth Camp Manager
Staff Accountant
Recreation Facilities Manager
9 Parks Manager $ 5934286 | $ 66,760.72 7417858 | $ 81,596.44| % 89014.30
Facility & Safety Manager
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Senior Accountant
10 None $ 6638936 | % 74,688.03 8298670 | $ 91,28537 | $ 99.584.04
11 Superintendent of Human Resources $ 7427205|3% 83556.05 92,84006 | $ 10212407 | $ 111,408.07
12 Superintendent of Parks & Facilities $ 8309037 | % 93.476.66 103,862.96 | $ 11424926 | $ 124,635.55
13 Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing $ 9295648 | $ 104,576.04 116,195.60 | $ 127.815.16 | $ 139,434.72
14 None $ 103993.62 |3 116,992.83 129.992.03 | $§ 14299123 [ $§ 155,990.44
15 Superintendent of Finance, Golf Operations & IT | $ 1146,337.60 | $ 130,879.80 14542200 | $ 15996420 | $ 174,506.40

000034




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE:630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Tate Woods Park Design Services

The Lisle Park District facilitated a Request for Letters of Interest, Qualifications and Performance
Data for Tate Woods Park Design Services for anticipated renovations to Tate Woods Park for 2024.
Primary among the qualifications sought was the success in securing Open Space Land Acquisition
and Development {(OSLAD) grants through the lllinois Department of Natural Resources as this is a
significant funding source for park acquisition, construction and renovation projects. Depending on
this project’s scope that will be determined during the design and public engagement process, Tate
Woods Park could be a prime candidate for this funding.

The District received submittals from four firms:
e Planning Resources, Inc. (Lombard, IL)
e Upland Design Lid. (Plainfield, IL)
e Hitchcock Design Group (Naperville, IL)
e Wight & Company (Darien, IL)

An internal review committee consisting of Superintendent of Parks & Facilities Cerutti,
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Pratscher, President Altpeter and | reviewed the
submittals in detail and discussed who we thought best met the qualifications sought. It was the
unanimous consent of this internal committee that all four firms could perform design services
admirably, however Upland Design's successful frack record in securing OSLAD grants far exceeded
that of the other three firms.

This internal committee conducted an interview with representatives from Upland Design and were
even more impressed with their in-person presentation than we were with their written submittal.
Further, in my conversations with other park district directors who have worked directly with Upland
Design, my confidence in this investment has been further solidified. As aresult, | followed up with
Upland Design to negotiate a fee and after a bit of back and forth, was presented with the a
proposal in the amount of $26,400. With $25,000 allocated in the Corporate Fund's 2023 budget for
this work, we are bit over.

In staff's opinion, this is still a very competitive fee based on our experience with other landscape
architects and my conversations with other agencies with whom they have worked. On behalf of
this review committee, | recommend the Park Board award the Tate Woods Park Design Services
contract to Upland Design in the amount of $26,400. Their submission to the RFQ immediately follows
this recommendation and includes the scope of work, project timeline, etc.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Tate Woods Park Design Services contract to Upland
Design in the amount of $26,400.

00035



Lisle Park District
Tate Woods Park Design Services

Qualifications

uplandDesign

uplandDesign

park planning and landscape architecture

Go outside with us.

000036



¢ playuIeld TE00'PSZ'6T8  Wovusissqpueidn 880t 0SE'ZTE oFeolyd
P udiseq puejdn

¥509 11 ‘PIeyuIeld

00z# 9248 Hody201 ZF0vE
'$salppy Bu

wod ubiseqpueldn@A|ayw :[leuig
224X 1600-¥5¢-518 duold
199)youy edeaspue |edioulld
1SdD 'V1d ‘AIed 'V 2l

(N& Jr JJN\:

‘Apiaoulg

Jaypny 19foud unoA BuissnosIp 0} pieauoy 4oo| app ‘siosfoid yied uo puey u) puey Busjiom
SIeaA us) 180 BaARY 3 puk pueldn "pasojous si s8WNsal pue adusliadxa 198(0.d Yim MIAIBAC ULl Y

‘yejs Buikaains se jjam se Bunasuibus

leJnanis pue ‘[e3U10919 AR yim Loddns Jo) (vy3) se1e00ssy 221nosay Buusauibug Aq pajsisse aq |iim
weal InQ weay pueldn ayj woly euos Aewrd syl ag (im pue spsfold Buipes| souauadxe o sieah I
190 sey eltel Jeubisag adedsspue se wes) ay) Loddns [IMm )eloAg wol pue ‘lonuod Aljlenp wiopad |im
WBUAN UresH 1abeuey 1oafold se anlas |Im poolg el pue ablieyd ) fedipulid se sjoslilale adeaspue
40 4JB)s Jno peaj |m | 1ebpng pue uBisep Usamlaq aoue|eq auj puelsiapun am pue }jing jab sjoafoid aas 0}
SaY)| wiea} InQ "uoleluswaldul |ngssaaons e o) subisap aapeasd Bulig o) sousuedxa ay) sey ubisaq puejdn

“Wed 8)el Je spisino ob o) sajuswe jealf dojeasp pue ajeaousl AJUNWLoD

aIsi a3 Buysisse o) piemio} Yoo| 9\ “£Z0Z 404 paysiand useq sey sNpayas YISO YNQJ Ul 2ouls
1oelord ay) Joy aseyd JUeIB B papNoUl BABY M ‘UOIPPE U] "$$8504d LONONISUOD [NJSSa29ns & ybnoiyy
sjaafosd Buinow pue ‘subisap sanebewn Buijesis ‘agnd sy Buibebus je sjeoxa ubisaq pueldn "ubisaq
Ned SPOOAA SJEL UIM Jo1sI dled 8|sIT 8y} i1sisse o} suoleayjenb Jugns o3 Ayunpoddo sy 4oy NoA yuey |

‘ueq reaq
s90IMeS uBISa( YiBd SPOOM 918l 1OUISIA Mied aisi Iy
Z€609 1l ‘sIsf

183llS OO G261

Jousiq yied 8|si

uoljesioay 3 yied jo Jopalq ‘Aaes ueg

£20Z ‘vl Aenigad

}saiaju] JO is}ia]
p¥1 ubisaq pueidn

LR pUR)dn

000037



[44 aujjawil
1¥-9¢ (wy3) sajeInossy 80inosay Buussuibug-iopenuoaqng
S€-Z¢ yaeoiddy 1osfoid
L€-0¢ Buipun 4 jueiqy
6¢-82 1oBHUOY JBpUn S)osfoid
2291 2ousuadxg YoM paieley

i MIOAQJ Wol

ZL UBUA YieaH

ol poojdg euely

80 Aj1ay leuIN

L0 sjedppung

suonesylent

90 ETILIE R

€0 1saI8)U| jo 18)e]

# obeq uondiossag

SJUBU0Y JO d|gel

000038



pJleog AJOSIApY PUE [LWN(Y 8Jnjosiiyaly adeospues NSKW
Jojpadsu| — sauUeNny) JPEUOY JO UoleuaWNDod v~ 10al
NIOMJBN (BUCISSB0. SJUBWUOHAUT Ae|d JOOPINGD §,UaIpIYD
spa)lyaly adesspuk 1o jelaog uesusUsy

Jybl ‘eojeq yagez1|3

Z10Z-700Z UCISSILILWIOT UORBAISSId SLOISIH
playuteld jo jousia Hequsyy Buipuno
'SOANTEXT Mied JO S3mAsu)

aiminolioquy Jo (191008 [eUORBLLSIU|
speyyay adesspue Jo Alsioog UesusWY

b1y sapua JBLAR YyesH

UQREINOSSY UONESIIDY PUE MIBd [2UoneN
Jaydeys A3 ‘euonewsiu] eydly epglue]
SBANNDAXT B JO SINKISU| ISSMPIW
sjo8)iloly adeasple Jo A18Pog UesUally

yo7 40D Alie olleydIN

PEOD Alellld,

UONBIDOSSY [BUCISSTI0Id

uonealssy pue syied ueqingng yineg
sjoe)lyoly edesspuet jo A181008 UesLaWY

«}#97 ‘poolg euen

sjedioulid pyi ubisag pueldn

Bujuueld yed 1 21n32a3yday adedspue 3
ugissqpuejdn %

suoneodyIfentd g Sjuoid Wil

#1509 11 'PlouULeld 00Z# 19a1)g Hod¥00 ZF0FT ‘PloYUIeld
Z+909 I '0Be21yD v0ZZ# 19811S Youeld YUON N 6221 ‘0Beayd

a1n)oa)iyasy adeaspue] pue Bujuue|d jued

‘)sanbaz uodn joulsIq 8Ly 0} BoUBINSU

Teul Jo jooud apiaoid |Im pue Asnpul au Joy
pIepuE)s soueINSUl SaLED Y ubBisag pueldn
aoueInsul

paue) 3g4 pue 3g8q ‘Jam

HEJS U0 JSHOglY PayYis) VS|

uonenodsuel) jo Juswuedsq

SIOUl|| Ujim SINIOSHYOLY SdedspueT Ul paLpad
#e1S 0+ dv a3

sJojoadsu| Ajajes punociBAeld payiHad YduN
(XL ‘I “11 NI} 'speyyory adedspue pasgisibay
ISUOEILHMAY pue suoeslijenb

sjuswaaauduj

Sue|d UoeAlasald 991

ubisaq adeospue anjeN

suaples) uley pue sajems-oig

$80edS [EANSS pue sigjesupydwy
ueujsapad pue Bupjed — Buined sjqesuuad
ublsaq jiell asn-YNN pue appAdig ‘Uelisapad
uonena.l) g Buiuueld ag

ubisag anesald 159104

uBisaq adeospue pue usplecy

uBisag Unog Wods pue pjal4 syods
sisAleuy a)g

Juawdojaa( pue Buiueld Jaise Yed
SIDIAIOS

suoljeoyjeny B S|yold Wil

woa ubisagpueldn

880%-06GE-2L€ PUE 1600-¥5¢2-G18 ‘duold

Py uBiseq pueldn RIS

"UBIDIUYIS) JUSWINOOP B pUB Uoljeljsiuipe

2010 PUE UOIIONISUOD Upm Buoje sjosyiyoie adeospue|
71 30 dn apew s1 weal JnO "uoljelodios ppy Ajejeald e
S1}| "SIOUl]| JO 8}E}S BU} Ul pasuadl| uolyesodiod soIales
|euoissejoud € s| py] ubisaq pueldn :punoibyoeg uuig

‘S UNWWO pUE SIUSIS UM UoIsiA 10afoid sy}

aleys pue yoIeasal ay) sjeaunwiwod ‘wes) sy} abeuew o}
Aiessaosu diysiapes| ayy aney apg 199foid anbiun yoes
Joy sisienads Wby ayy ul Buibuug ‘seoinosal jo sbuel

1INy & aplaoid am ‘ubisaq pueldn yum Jaulied nok usypa

‘JusLsle ubisap Lyoea ojul pa|ie}ap ale suolnjos

Bunse] pue paoel) Ajpsop aue sjebpng pue sieob jey}
QUNSLIS 9M ‘SJUBID YIIM UOREIUNWIWIOD [ENUUCD YBnoay |
‘diyspremals pue| sjqisucdsal ajowold o) seanoend
ublsap azi|n 1y} seapl ysaly Bulig am ‘SI0jeAOuUl Sy

oM pue uies) ‘Aeid o}

juem ajdoad aisym sadeds Joopjno Bunesio ‘Josfoid Lsre
0} yoedwi jey} sbuug ubisaq pueldn "ubisop aaleaouul
‘InfyBnoyy ybnouy) sawoa 1oedwi Buigse juny sjowoid

pue uofea1dal abeinosua ‘uoleloldxa jO SSuUaS B ajAul
‘adoad abebus jey) seceds toopino sejesso ubiseq pueldn

-goeds Yoee sousuadxe siesn

pUD 2y} MOY UC SNo0j om ‘sededspue| pue seale |[ginjeu o}
‘'sooeds uelysspad pue splay spods ‘spunosbAed ‘sunod
Hods Wol4 ‘sejiunwiwod Joj seoeds |euolealdal pue syled
Bunesio yiom [einjpslyIe adeaspue] J1(qnd uo pasndoy
sey p17 ubisaq pue|dn ‘obe siesh gz uondsoul sy 9ouUIg
ajyoad wuy

e
92,
&
=
&
-




uoli 9°'9% - aebeubis Buipuylem ‘Bupyby ‘ainjuing oys ‘spusweanoiduy
adesspue; ‘siuawniead) Aemsed Bupniour adeosyeels o) Bujuuejq pue juswisbebus oyqnd
auojoad Jo abejn ueld Ja)seln adeossioal)s auojoad umopumag
0006528 - SuspteB pasiel pue ‘SjualieAosdiy
yjed ‘suaeios Aoeaud fejaui woysnd ‘sunjiuiny eys ‘ubisap Bunueld saeU ‘WOO0ISSEIS 8injeu Jooping
JouIsIq Yied aA0.9) ojeyng (Woolsse|) ainjen Jooping ddney
000'c9L$ - Bty Buneas ‘urejuno bupuig ‘puncibAeld
JOUSIJ NEed SeleYD 1S (UOIJBACUSY PuUe UB|d JSISE YIBd MalAlle
UOIIIN £ 1§ Ujejunoo BuiuiiQ uoneIo)Soy pue ‘syjed s|qIssaody ‘pjal leqaseg uny |8y
JouIsIq ied 0Beay) Hled uloour je uoijerousy plald Hnt [eoyiby
000°098 - amyuing ays “Bupybiy ‘Burdesspue ‘oed preApnod
SIOUl[|] ‘S8lNeY?) IS (PIeAUNOD) MBIAIBAIY
igreayiydwy pue subig aajadiaiu) ‘sealy Buness ‘JIes apeysS 'Syo8Q YOOUIAD IBleYS
‘spelf ‘punotbAeld Juswdojensd yied pue ‘Jwawobebug signyg ‘Buluueld 48)Sep Jied
10UISIA Yled BAduRS) :sjaafold sholep pue juswidojeasq YUON wied yoed
uol 2¢ — edeospuey ‘edessieans ‘ussio obejlin pue ezejd
sioull]] ‘Bulj@aypp :edeospue] pue Jajual umol ‘adeosiessng Jejuan umal Buleaypp
000581 $ - 107 Bupiied ‘uspiesy ufey ‘ezeld uojined
AUNos) 3007 Jo saAIasald 182104 UOIBACURY 107 Bupjied pue ueld 1alsejp SPOOp\ Jayoiey ]
000°08.$ - proid Buifjd sueidiy ‘sjieil ‘uoiined ‘ealy Bog ysea JO
Auno9 Y007 Jo seAlasald 1saliod Jjuswdoaaq el eydsy mopealy JajjiN
000°01G$ - 1S Buysio suojsawilT ‘sjiell ‘9sinod 4109 9sig
Aunog Y009 Jo saAlesald 152104 Judwdo@aaq | aseyd aalaseld 1104 s|jouy Buljoy
SBLUBA - 2PN DJIS ‘BUInBS SpIEpUE}S 8dEISI884S
71 ‘8|vusdep adeasiaans ajiMadeN
000°069% - ealy Bujeas pue Aejq Liosuss ‘obbieg iayays ‘puncibAeid
10UISIA Wed sapeyn 18 :punoibleld Aosuag yled alwojemenod
000°055¢$ -aumiuin 9)iS ‘sauies) pajured ‘ealy Buness ‘ped yseids ‘punosbfeld
JousIq Yed obeoiys uoieaouay ped use|ds pue punoibie|d }ed euoqqeys
UoliiW G L - aunyuin< ays ‘Bunybry ‘Buideospue] yempleog pue %o0q jeog ‘ealy Aejd
L ‘sig)eys sjdninn ‘oned pieArnos Juswidojaasq | aselyd pue juswsbebug Jignd ‘uejd J91Sep
sioul]| MIsIa Yied AdjleA Xo4 Justudojaas( pue ueld Jaiselp wied Alagyoe|g
| 958U 000083 ‘UBIH JBISBN UOIIIIN L 1S - 1eqASIIoA Yyorag “abeubls aajaudiaul
‘yjeqiexyseg ‘plaid [jeqeseq J109D 9SiJ ‘B4nsojouT Woossey ‘0qazes) syl ‘punoibAeld
000°00F$ - BUYBIT peayiang ‘ubisaq Juswaned ‘ainjuing ojis
uofjepodsuel] jo Juswpedaq obeoyyq :ubisaq eze|d As|y aaNeEM|IN
000 vp8$ - Buideospue ‘ainjuin
BJIS “‘WOOISSEID J00PINO ‘UN0Y jleqiayseg ‘dooT yoeil pajuled ‘Buroeung Jaqqny ‘spunocibAeld
s10040S 21jqnd obeoiys :Awsepeay Alunwiwo) seyied
000°0%$ - Buideaspue ‘ped ysejds ‘puncibAeld
IS Yred obeoly) (uoneaoudy punoibield saduis pue sieig

000°#9£$ sbulueld adeospue] pue ainjuing ‘UlBJUNO J& UDHEAOUSY ‘SABMUJES 9qISS800Y MO
SIOUl[]} 'UOIESUAA (|| 9SBUd PUB | 8seyd (UOIEAOUDY Med SWepy dUolsIH

000608 - 07 Bupiied ‘speil Juswdinby ssoulH ped ysejds ‘punoibieid
0usIq Yed Bijor ed obfeH -

000°0r¥$ - Buioeung seqqny pue punolbAeid
1oUISIq Wed ofeaiy) uoneaousy punoibAejd uosulgoy sider .

006°G29% - Sjuswanodw Buplied ‘sjuawanosdwy (eoujosjg unoD siuugs ‘puncibield
1PUISI Med 12101 (UoeAOURY Yied Assuleny .

000°058% - Bupieg ‘puncibAeld 1vyeYyS ‘spleid [leqeseq ‘uspies urey 'sunod jeqieyseg ‘punoibield
JoUISIA Yed eireleg Juswdopaag pue ueld Jaysey spunoibield sied wonsbug -

WOIiIIN Z'6$ - 954n05 sodos Ybiy pue ‘98IN0d Ssol

noAej J00pur winasnw ainjeu ‘aoeds Juana oned Ysjieys Aunwiuios yiempieoq simeu Kejd simeu
oopino Buipniour sasn Buipuedxs 4ajuad ainjeu i00pIno pue Joopu; 8y} JO UCISIA MaU e o) Buiuueld
PUISIQ Med selley) 1S [Buiuoisin, pue ue|d JeISe JoJUs) aunjeN Sjouy AONIIH -
Uoli 2% - Sl wosny ‘ueples) Liosuss ‘ezeld Aiug sainonis opeys
UB)jaYS HOOUBAQ ‘UoHUSB( ‘WO0SSElD J00pIND ‘Bublied sjqesuiiad 'sjel)
Nied puepo 1o abejjia Juswdoas( 191ua) ainjeN Jed puepo .
uoliiipy 6°0LS - Buipyng 9bei0}S 9 Woolsey ‘ealy Buiules] aimenN iiH asoding-ijinyy ‘eely Ssaul-
‘ped seids ‘puncibAeld ‘spjeid esn-iliny ‘Prold [jegaseg ‘SuonaIsuuor) pue sjelf
Buipnjoul ied Ayumuiwon asri-inw e jo Justudojeaad pue uawebebul ognd ‘Butuueld Jsisep
10181Q Yed ajjinadep juswdojsaa(] YIE PUE UBjd J3ISel Jled Buissoid sJom -
:pa| sey ajleudiAl s1oafoid are moteg :3si 19efodd

‘uojsuend yo AYD 8yy pue sIg

sied 1SINYWT ayl Joj payIom aus uay) 0} J0ld ‘8661 Ul uBisaq pueldn paysiigelss af|aydiiy "Heay ie sjsalajul
S3UNWIIES 38U} pue Aouaiolye ‘ubisap ajgeuleisns 0} JUSLUJILULIOD B UHIM SUOlJeAOUa) sholawnu ybnoiy}
SONUNWIWIOD Paj SEY SYS "SITIUDD AJUNLILIOD pue ‘seale [einjeu ‘spiay spods ‘'spunciBield siueulp jo ubisap
0} ‘says [edpiunw pue spPUsIp yed Joy Buuue|d adedspue| sapnjaul 3om Jeuoissajold JaH ‘seveds uolesoal
pue syled Joopino Jealfi Bueass ul spaalons ays ‘UoBAISSO LOIONISUOD pue Juswdolaaap ubisep ybnoiyy
sBunaaw algnd woiq "sieak gg 1sed auy Joy spunocibied pue syed Bulubisap uaaq sey sjjayoyy aaualadxy

LIOJJEID0SSY LIoERI03Y pUR Mied [eucpeN Jaquispy Jeideys A3 ‘|euoiewsiu) eydyy epque
SOAINDXT Yled 10 SINNSU| ISSMPIlN  Jaquialy ‘S1oalyaly adeaspue jo Ajaioos uesuawy
:SBIIAIIY |RUOISSB)OId

266 'ubledweyo-eueagin Je sioul|y Jo AlisiaAiun

SI0UOH YBIH Yiim 21njospyoly adedsspueT Jo Jojpydeg :uopeanpy
8je1dossy usalion 331

G661 douls “10)9adsu| Aages punosbield payiusn
£2000212V1 # BUEIPU] 66900 # EMO|

92Z100106€ # UBBIUOIN ‘Z00L00~LG ) # SI0

199}1y24y sdeaspue] palaisibay

aBieyn u) [edidulid 8]0y Joafoid

L EVRYE T o

000040



pale SSaujl pue J8j8ys
Aunwuwiod mau ‘eanyuing ays meu ‘Yay Buinoiduil wejsAs jieq jjeydse Bulsixe pajeAousy
S10Ul]]] ‘HodyI07 I8)SUS pue LoneAcUdy |el] Yied poom|ieqd
ealy Buness ‘uiejuno- Bupjuuq ‘puncibAely
1oU3SIq Yied S8leyD ‘IS :UOJeAOUSY Pue Ue|d Jaisey Jed malnied
suspief pasies pue ‘spuswiarosdw yped
‘suselos Aoeaud jejaw wojsna ‘einyuing oys ‘ubisep Bunueld sajeu 'WO0ISSeID 8ineu JoopIng
JOMISIC Hed SA0IS ofeyng (wooJsse|D) a1njeN ooping ddney
asunoo sados ybiy pue ‘8sinos ssauly ‘inofey soopul
wnasnw aumeu ‘eoeds jusis oped Yajeys Aunwitiod yempieoq ey Aeid ainyeu joopino
Buipnpou; sesn Buipuedxe 48jus aInjeu J00PIo PUe JO0PU! dY} JO UOISIA Meu B 10J Butuueld
1oUISIA Yied SRy IS (BUlLoISIA pue ueld Jalse 1ejuan ainjeN sjjoust AIoXDIH
8)IS Buysi- auojsewy ‘sjiedl ‘9sinoo Jjos asig
AUNGD Y002 JO SBAISSAId 152104 Juswdolaaa( | 9SBlUd SAISSaId 152104 s|louy Buljjoy
uoileinolln uelysapad pue sbujueld edeospue] ‘9deasiesls ‘Usals) ebeyip pue ezejid
‘Butiesupn :adesspueT] pue Jsjuad umo) ‘adeosiaalls Japuad umal Bullaaups
Bunuuel4 uspiecy pue adeaspue] ‘sbeubis Aguz
1Iil 'ItH 318840 'Buluueld adeospue] sndwied sied (1S ‘siouel 1S 10 AlSIDAlUN
adeaspue] pue abeubis BuipuiH Aepq ‘ubis Aipu3g suojsaw 07 Buniied Buired sjqeauisad
sioul] 181jor 407 Buppied pue Aiug asnouylsyioly 'sioueld 1S Jo Ajsisaun
Bujuuejd adesspue] pue simjuin- a)s ‘edess]seqs Youiom ‘ezeid Agug

slouy)] ‘eueqin ‘uoiieAcURY AlojeIoge SWRISASCIpAH :uBledweyn eueqin sioulll jo AISIaAUN
uspieS) Uiy pue feqioyseg fleqapoid ‘obbeg Jsyeys ‘sebes Bupeg ped yselds ‘puncibAeld
1OLISI Mied PIRLUIM JUBID QYISO PUE UOHEAOUSY MiEd PoOMUANA
Bupued pue Aupgissesoy 'shemyjed ‘ssauji 48)eys ‘puncibheld ‘siuuef
JoUISIA Yed 1BI0r UolBAOUSY Yed Assules
suoneAousy yay pue spunoibAeld
PUISIq Jied elaejeq jed pleyleH pue yied woisbug
Bunjied ‘leqieyseg ‘siuual Jeyeys ‘syied ‘punoibield Buipnpur 1asfosd aseyd aauy
JOLISIA Ned Biagleg UoIEAOUSY died Spoop Big
easy Buneas ‘wejunod Bupjuug ‘puncibfel4
10MISI] Med S8PeYD 1S UOIIBAOUSY Mled MalAlRS
HiiH pals ‘suoye)s ssaulid
Yo oSI(7 “oel) L] 'SHNOD SIUUBL ‘ljeqjayseq el 8|qISSaody ‘Ped yseids ‘punoibleid
JOLISIA YIEd 181j0f UOIBACUSY YBd IS8
Buppred ‘punciblejd deyeys ‘plai jleqeseq ‘usples) urey ‘uoieAOUSY [leqieyseg
1USI Yed einejeg Juawdojeasq pue uejdisisey spunoibield yed wonsbug

ol

sezeld
pUE SUOHIARS ‘SPjald BSN-HINW LNt [BJmEN PUB [BIyIlY ‘XejdwoD SU0dS 810Y-07 ‘UBld JOJSeN
sioulli] ‘gieMaq ‘ xojdwon spodg uonessosy Joopingd ‘AlSISAIUN SIoul)|] UISUUON
107 Bupped ‘uspies ujey ‘ezeld uoljaed
Auno? 3007 Jo SaAIasaId 159104 (UoleAcUSY 107 Bupled pue ueld Jalseyy SPOOM Jayoley |
B BI3Y 06 MBU J0) WOOLSaY pue Buniied ‘sauqg Ajug ‘| eseyd pue ueld isjsep
1UISIA Need 1RIor JuswdoRAaq SS90y a)IS PUe Ul JAISe Yied Peoy SA019
Burdeaspue ‘abeiojs ‘ealy Aeld ‘WOCISSE}D JOOPINO

1 IH 18810 (ueld J9)sepy WOoOoISSE|D JOOpINg |00YDS PUBlyory
Hedl Aejd ‘WoousSeD JooPINQ Ysjesypyduly ajjeys ‘ebeubls sanaidiauf ‘spell
Tt ‘emenQ :ue|d Jajsely synig uoifeq
SjusiusAodw uspien) uey Jajeys ‘punoibfielq ‘ped yseids ‘saben buijeg
1ouISIQ ed PIRYUIM - 108l0ud pepund QY 1SO YNQ| Ue -LUOLEBAOUSY H1ed POOMUAW
sBunueld adeospue pue uapies) uley pue ajemsolg Aijug

| ‘sulol :9B3)j0n) ymeH voe|g Je adeospue] Jajuss a5UlIS UHESH
ped Yyserds pue Buiping 96e40is ‘Buiping woolsay ‘sisjays ‘Buplied ‘sAemyjed 19290S

‘SuspIBD UIRY pUE BLIBIH AJEN ‘DIl Jleg SHNoD HOdS YJim YIBd AJUNLIWIO?) 81y £ MaN
101810 Yed s|iaedeN (avy1SO BUB Yied Anuwo) Buisscs S4opm
uspies Apenng pue ¥29q Bujysi JeyaYS ‘sseuli4 UNoD jleqieyseq
‘SUNOD SIUd) ‘sAemyled 'PUNCIBABIY (UCRBACUSY WiBd [iNH JURID QYISO ‘Ueld 151SeW
UISIQ Yed 049 OeYNg QYISO PUZ UOHBAOUSY 3ed et usals
Bunied pue puncibAeld ‘Bunybry yum uoieAousy SIuus] ‘syied Auiqissessy ‘spjaijeg
1DJSIQ Yled BIABJRY :SUOHEAOUSY Yed [elLouwsy

U0 payIom eLely s1osfoud Jo Jequunu e ale moeg :siT 19efaud

‘SBLLOYINO [NUBSPUOM Joj SeBua|[eys ajdiinw )im saoeds uoleald ay) Ul paAjoAul

Butaq sAolua ays pue sjuayd oljgnd BuiAles UO PasNJ0) Usaq sey Jaaled JaH 'splay sHods pue seale Bupued

‘sadeospue) ‘sjiel) *sxied 'salis sndwied Joj Justudojpaap 1oafoid Jo seseyd |je pue ‘ubisep ays ‘Bujuueld

Jgjsewl aaIsusysIduiod woly ssoeds J00pIN0 Bulleald Uo PAsSNI0) Si XIoM [euolssejoid JaH ‘siesh ussuno}
jsed ayy Joj Bujuueid sjis pue ainjoa)yale adeospue| oygnd ul [euoissajold B USaq sey elely :eousuadxy

J30WISY ‘UOIIBINOSSY [BUOISSBI0IH UONEaioay pue siled ueqingng ynos
1SAIAIIOY [RUOISSD40.d

800z 'ubredweyg-euegin sioul)) jo Asioaun
ainoe)yoly adeospue Jo Jojsydeg  uoiednpg
6002 92uIS ‘10)0adsu| Alajes punosbAeld payILegD
LLSLO0-LG L# sloullll

2+08 dv a331 Payya1y adesspue paisisiboy

1aBeuepy 10afoid 8]0y 1oafoid

boo_m w_c_m_\/_ usisaqpueydn

000041



€l

000°08% - Bupuay ‘ealy bugess ‘ped yseids ‘punoibield
101813 Yed obeslyn :uoneaousy ped yselds pue puncibield yied Jame
sJsoD pauea - seys punoibieid jooyss gg uo suogoadsu Ajsjes
suonoadsu| Aisjes punoibie|d 10U1sI1J |00UYDS dland 19ljor
000°28¢$ - Buideospue pue uspies uiey ‘UbIS Juawnuoy 107 bubiied ajqesuLad
sioueld 1S JO AJISIaAIUN (uoleAOUSY Buped pue AUl ssnoylaylop
000'05.% - 49}3uS Butuep pue JiiH PsiS Je SHEJS 8jqIssaody
AUnoY YooY JO SOAIBSBId 158104 UOBACUSY [lIH PIS PUEB JIEIS YIID MO|lBMS
000°052$ - Bupua ‘playuj fjeqeseg uny [eiogy
Jo138Iq Yied obealy) :uopeaousy pjald jleqaseg saduig pue sielg
000°0r$ - Butoeung seqqny pue punoibAeld
1PUISIA Yied oBedly) (uoneacusy punoibAeld uosuiqoy anpep
000°682$ - seasy Boqg ‘wejunoy Buijung ‘Bunybiy pue ‘eany bupess ‘Suousy
1UsI] ded obeoys Juswdojeas yed Boq 9ss Yied
000'GE2S - SUIEM BIqIssassy ‘vaiy Buyeag ‘puncibAeld
101181 ed HO}D0T UOKEAOUDY Yied aouess|eusy
000°GLLE - apeibdn puncibfeld e Bupeuns isqqny
JUISIA Yed eiaeleq Bupeuns Jaqany ded AJunwwos [N uinos
000vr1$ - Bupus pue ‘ease buyeas ‘uoijerousy puncibAeld
0UISIQ Ned pleslng uoeacudy punciBAeld [00YdS pIeLISOA
000'€2% - uoljeaousy punoifiield
1281 ed pipilajng ucijeaouay punaibield Yed uewyoH
0000518 - Irem Buurerey pue ofed ‘ainjoniis apeys ‘puncibield
101181Q Yied plawieling :uoijeacusy punolbAeld us|o preyslo
000°841$ - Siuawenoiduly ebeureiq pue sajepdn Ajjiqisseooy ‘uspies) Aiosuss ‘puncibAelq
10UISIQ Yled plaianng UoeAouSy Jed uojbuisuay
000'681$ - Bupoua pue spjeid jjeqeseg
o8I Sed siubleH piod ‘pield jleqeseq spybieH piod
000'0LLS -Buless yum o8 JOOUBAQ pue Yjempieog
19L3810 SHed BIABIEg 'UOEACUSY MY[EAURAIY UC)EpUNOo4 101ISIq Yed elaeyeg
000081 $ - 2INJUINS ONS “UORBAOUDY J9JjoyS ‘Sjusluanosdwf punoibAeid
JOLSI ded BABLRY) Hied JaAeapy
00000 - 8iMiuinL 8)S 'SPUNOy 82BLNS ‘SjusweAcidw] punosbied
19ISI] WEd BASUSL) SUOKEAOUSY YV pue punoiBie|d sed Jajesum
0056298 - Sjuswanoidu) Bunjied ‘sjuswsnodwy feoiae)3 ‘unos sjuual ‘punocibAed
19L181 Med 120 (uolieaoudy Yied Aesuien
000 ‘G65% - SjuswBA0IdW] uaples) uley JejPYS ‘puncibAeld ‘ped yseyds ‘sebep Bupeg
10LISIA W4Bd PIRUUIAA (UOHBACUSY YIBd POOMUAA
000 'GEZS - SHIBM 8qisse0dy ‘ealy Buyess ‘puncibAeld
10118 Med Hodyo0T uoneAcudy Yied UueWBPY

[4%

000°cp2$ - 107 Buppred ‘Bunybi ‘sied sjqIssaooy ‘aoejdali4 sUlS UBJBYS POOM
Josiq Hied dooiqBuljog :uoljiaed s)eQ UsppIH -
uoI 893 - Buipyng ARUZ ' WOCHSSY DISK LINL [BIGMIHY SS1HINN 'SPl [jEqHOS B legaseg
slout]] ‘giedaq xa|dwo) suods uoleassay JoopIng AUSISAIUN SIOUlf|] WAYHON -«
oqazes ‘spjold 192003 ‘Buplied ‘sunon siuual ‘punocibheld ‘sjpelf
10ISIQ e Yooiqbuljog eI aVISO Med Anue) .
000°0£2% - UspJes) [eLiowsyy ‘BujdesspueT ‘Sucisiaal Joj Bupied
siou|| @101 ‘sbuijueld adeaspue] sndweg alel) 1S spoueld 1S jo Ausisaun -
UOliN 28 - UonRIOISBY dABN ‘ebplg ‘siiedl ‘ebeubls Buipuife ‘woonsay ‘Bupied
1011810 DALESBUd 158104 AJUN0Y [[EPUB)Y (UOIIEACUSY Jejua) ueuisenb3 sij|g pue Spoop Jexeg
000'62L$ - sinjuing 8)S Jles speys ‘puncibAeld
JoHISIq Hed yoolgBujjog :punoibield sed SuBiglsp, -«
paLieA 1S00 - sjuswenosdui] punosbAejq pue sjuswsacdwy Bumned
sjoaloid sHed £10Z PUB 9107 '1L0Z Sjuawanoidw] yay 1ousiq sied yooigbuljog -
000608 - 107 Bupired ‘syell ‘awdinb3 sseuyd ‘Ped yseids ‘puncibield
ousIa led Jalor yed aibbeH -
000°00€8 - SMEM 8jqissaooy ‘ealy buieas ‘puncibAeld
10181 Yed Hodyo0T suojjeAcuay YAy pue spunolbie|d sdUBSSIBUSY puR PRaymoLly s
0006218 - Bupiey ‘ueiosusals) ‘BuideospueT ‘syejs sjqIssaody
sioull]] ‘oBeniyn 1sapn (vAY pue adesspue ‘Siea (UOBAOUSY JEIS 19911S VIR UMOJUMOQ  »
U0 [04U02 Ayenb papirosd Jo pa) LreaH sjoalold Juaoal aie mojag :3si Joeload

“JOLISIQ BAIBSSId 158104 AUNOD [ PUE 1osIig

Ned yeosgBuljog ay) je paslom ay uay) 0} Jolld "go0Z douls ubisaq puejdn ypm usaq sey yeaH -sjosloid
x31dwoo Auew uo UoHENSIUILPE UORNASUCD 4O JyBIsianc pue suonesloads pue sue|d JoeAu00 jo uoeledaid
ay) pa| sey uieaH ‘ubiseq pueldn 1y "sioafoid azis [je 10idisjul pue mataal ‘puEelsispun 0} Alessadau

asipadxe ay) sey ay s1osfoid J00as algnd uo Bupiom sousuadxe sieah 6z J1aA0 YA Buituetd sdesspue|
pue saaasaud jsalo) pue ‘'spunciBAe|d ‘swajsAs |lel} pue spods jeuoiesidss Buipnioul sioslosd Buluueld pue
|einjoayyole adeospuel jo abuel spim e jo uojejuswaldw) sy} Ul [ejuswnisul usaq sey yjesH :@dusuadxg

Z10Z-00Z UOISSIWWOD UOIIEAISSSId OLOISIH Plaljuleld 10 19usiq Jaquiajy Bulpunod

JOqUISIY ‘SSALINIAXT Med JO 3N}ISul ISOMPIN 10U[]] 'PIOYUIE] 'UOHBI0SSY UOHBAISSSId JOUISIa
J2QUISH ‘SINHNJLOCUY JO A1RI00S [RUOKBUIBIL]  JBGUIS 'SI98ILoIY adedspueT Jo 19100 ueduswy
1SBIJIAIIDY [BUOISSDJO.d

0661 ‘ab8joD Jounp 12lor ‘eunynoiucH U 93462 sojeldossy
2661 ‘ubledweyd-euequn sioulllj jo Asionun

2INJO3)YDIY adedspue 40 Jojayoeyg iuonjesanps
YSEY6-11# ISHOQIY PaYINaD vSI

SBNRUENY JOBIUOD JO UOHEIISWNDO( ‘¥i-§ PAIRIMSD LOAI
1£2100106¢# UBBIUDIN '$66000-LG L# Stoull]

198}1ya1y adeospue paiajsibay

|osuon Aiteny) :ajoy 1oefoly

WUBUA 'V YeoH RS

¢

00004



24 143

000°611$ - SpuBLWIBACIIW] APIGISSODY pUE dI1MIUINS O)S ‘pPuncibAeld
PUISI Yied Yooughullog (uoieAoUdy punolbAeld yied aaoker .
000°'00€$ - BUnybIT peayiang ‘ubissq JUBWBABY ‘Sinjitinf a)S
uojjepodsue] jo uswpedsqg obeolyy (ubisaq ezeld Adlly Sa¥nemiN -«
000'622$ - sinjuind SIS ‘es speys Butoeung Jeqqny ‘puncibAeld
1911810 Med diysumo] HodxooT ucneacudy punolfifeld Jied isas0 ebpuquies .
000°2.€% - aimiwind ayg ey piens ‘sifep ‘butoeung deqqny ‘puncibAeld
1911817 Med diysumol HodyooT uoneacuay punoibAeld died poomeg -
000'GH1L$ - SiusWaACIdLL] AYIQISSSODY ‘UNjuInS 8YS ‘PunoIbAeld
1081 Ned BASUSE) (LUOIBACUSY PUncIBAB(d YEd S|IIH JaAo[D -«
0009618 - eimjuing ejg pue punoibAeld
POOMUIODUIT 4O 101)SIJ ‘uoleAoUaY punciBAeld sled [9saolq  «
84 syuawaodw| yied alyiey 000°8LLS - SJuBWeACIdW] AIGISS80dY pue sunin ays ‘puncibied
o sjuswancidw] yied sxe [elskin 10UISIA Yed SA0IS UL (UOBAOUSY punoiBAeld Wed playsuepy
002198 - Buideaspue] ‘SHEM WieM 8jqissaooy ‘dwey a)qissaany

BMIBARY 3intede
6€ i o el N JousIq Hed umeT e dwey Aidissaooy 107 101 abpry afeg .
01]0JHOd J0JOBJUOOQNS ~SIRID0SSY 80IN0SaY Bulisauibul seasy youne] yeAey| sjqissaody ‘sbuly j1ounoD eqaseg ‘spjalH 480008 ‘abeubis arnaidiapuy
‘SUOLIBULOY pUE SiedL 8SN-INpY 1077 Buniied ‘Buipiing wioonsay g Jaays ‘puncibield
le Qav1S0 9 Med sbuudg ejqes xny B)OOUIA JO 1o11si Juawdojenad av1SO Pue Ueld JeiSe yted Aunwwos sBuldg s|qes xny  «
92 avisSo-jed Anuad VO 14 - 94019
894/ BB PUB UBpPIRS) UIBY ‘SHUBLIBACIAWY AlliqiSSadaYy ‘Bimiuin a)s ‘swes) obBeg ‘ped ysejds
. uR)NSU0OgNS Se Yy ] , ] . )
sz 191U ainjep yJed puelo unog sseuld feqexseg Buybr] Aemyied “UoREIIGRYSY HNOD [BQSOId PUE SluuB] ‘PuncibAeld
1OLISI Wed ume YeQ :Ueld J9ISe dled Jouep ume] .
ue|d J9ISEe| Yied |eluusiua:
ve QYISO 3 UBld JRISEN Hed |eliusiua) uoliiN £ 6% - Buipying abeiols %9 woolisey ‘ealy Buiuiea simeN ‘jiH ssodind-jiny ‘ealy
£ec av1so ¥ punoibhed Liosuag xled siwojemeljod ssaujld ‘Ped ysejds ‘puncibAel ‘spidi4 8Sn-INN ‘PlolH jjeqeseq 'SUOHoBULoD pue Sjel] asn-INN
7z AVISO % UB|d JOISEIN JOUBI UMET 1DUSIT Med ainedeN ueld Jaise Yed Apunuuwoy Buissol) SHoM -
Yum palsisse sey woj selosd ale mojag :si] 19afodd
12-02 ped yseds 9 punoibAeld Jadey e
JUBHNSUOIYNS SB YT Auunwwoo o} J8jes ey sentunpoddo uopealsal jeuandsoxa Buubisap uo si snooy siy pue sseaoid Buuued
Bl Juels) QySO 2 Ueld Jslsely aye] usals 8y} Buunp Aunwwod yoes Yyum Buibebus sAofua aH "syipne pue ‘Bunum e ‘'sunoo pue splay suods ‘ubisep
punoiBAeid ‘uonesedaid Juawinoop uononsuod ybnouyy Buiuueld Jejsew yied sepnjoul ssusuadxe siH “ubissep
8l 1 8SBUd UEld I9)SBIN O3Dd ¢ AV1SO Jeuqualp uoieei031 pue Yled Ui 8Y9IU SIY punoj sey pue uolenpelB uodn “py ‘ubisaq pueidn pauiol woy asusuadxg
JUBHNSUOIgNS SB Yy 3 g, — =
L1-91 sed Aunuwwos Buissol $,2Jo0M

Jaquuapy ‘s1os)iydly adeaspue jo A0S uesuawly

:Sal)IAIOY [BUOISSB)OId
oljojuod sjelodio) ubiseq pueldn
8102 'UOSIPE - UISUOISIAA JO AISIaniun
# abed uondussaq ainjoayyaly sdeospue Jo Jojgydeg uoResnpsy
aoualladx3 YIOopAA pale|ey

ioubisag adeaspue :9joy Joaloid

v_ el O>D W O|_| ugsagpuerdn

000043



rgag e r>

o

.o.o.d#t.%ﬁ ST

0202 10 [ies Ul pausdo Joaloid sy seale tonenjuu) Buleeld suo)s pue
sBujjueld aaeu Jo xiw e aie suapieb uiel ay | aineu Aq Buipunouns sued
anoe ue Buneals sbupueld aaneu pue suapliefi uiel Jo asn ay si joafoid
ay} Jo snooj Buoss v “}fing pue pig sem 1a9fo1d oy ‘papieme Jueld L LI

SUNOY slUUA) -

sjo Bunped . SHNOD llegaPpld -
WOOoISSE|D JOOPIND  « spno) [leqivseg -
suapreg uey . splald asodind gyl «

JayByg Buep plold [egesea -
lHpals  « Buiping afeic)S g Buiping woogsey
suoge)g sseully - ped yselds Bugenososy - 2105°8¥8°0€9
ssino) sbug|eys - Ia)jBysg ludld AJunwioy - Bio-syleda|iaiadeu
doo Bujepy poned . punolbield Ajunwwiod . Dnsuhzsidws
's)UBWB|d Bumoo) sy} Buipnjoul SJUBLUNDOP LOISNSU0D DiSUAZSId [9BYSIN 1OVINOD
uebaq wes) sy| JueID AYISO Ue 1o} paplwans sem )i pue 186pnd 0Z0Z-610¢ UoNoNIsuoy
pue sjeob ay} Jow ueld [euy syl ognd |eseush ay) pue siapjoysyels . 8102 ue|d Ja1seiy ANIT3NIL
Aoy woy ndu Jewed o} sBupssw dnouB snoop omy pue sBunesw 000'005°0L$ 139and
aygnd om ps| puejdn “ped Apunwwod aide ¢ mau e 1o} ugld Jejsew pea7 199foid SADIAY3AS
e ajeasn o] PUISI] Yed slviadeN syl WM pajeloqe|od ubissq pueldn stoul|| ‘ayjiniedeN NOILY201
T T N I " pissueld | oBeolo
LORILSIA Mdvd ITNAYEIdYN Ecu.cm_mm.oucwa:
MHVd ALINNWINOD DNISSOUD S.4TOM -l

plemy yied Buipuesing vudi 1202

vdisagjpuejdn




6l

abeubls aalaidiaul pue mm:._«:m_n_ anneu uawdinba Aejd ay) ‘Buceuns
Jaggn sy} ojul s8I} SWaY) sy "sollHSING pue saaq Yiod Yim siojeuljjod
uo pawalj} st sed abie| siy) Joj punoibAe|d ay | “premio) parow pajafosd
ay) pue pspleme sem yoium Juelb QSO 6102 & paledaid puejdn

¥oaq Buwysiy oy .

Buidug jlegspld -

uoljeAouy UNOY SlUUL -

punoiBAeld

ealy ool d .

BaA0ID) SSBUYI  »

uspJieg) Aapng susipiyd -

obeubis sajaudispy) .

MOCUIAC SN YIIM YIEMPIEO] PUBRSAA  «
sjuawala
Buimo||o} Uy papnjoul pue spasu Ayunwiwod Bugelodiooul sydsouco
uo paseq sajewnsa }jso2 pue ueld isjsew e palsedaid pueldn 'peis
10UIs1J pue AJUNWWIOD 3} Ypm Buppiops ped AJunwiwod plo-1eai-0z
B “ied 93BT usals) Joj uoneslidde juelb Qy1SO pue ued Jsjsew mau
e Buidojsasp 1ouIsIq Yed 2A019 ofepng sy pelsisse ubissq pueldn

LOIYLS1a ¥4vd IA0ED OTv44Ng
INVYD AVISO 8 NV1d ¥31SVIN 3MVT NITAD

—
£912°098°Lv8
Bio'syuedbq @emoy)
SMOH Wif

Q¢0¢ uonanisuo)
6102 Av1SO
066'9LL'L$

o00zZ'1el 1S
peaTvsloid

sloul||| ‘9A0ID) ofeyhg

plaueld | obeayn
woouBiseapuedn
1BOG¥ST'S1R
“p3 uBiseq pueidn

1OVINOD

INISWIL
LSO VNI
139dang

RE I EL
NOILYD01

LHIES

Cpueidn

Buideospue] paoueyuy

suonosuuo |lel] .

paly SOUBWIONS 3 J9)jays ulel -

afieufig U0 .

Bunesq lejesyjydwy Joopin) -

wioonsay s|qIssavcy -

sBunueld adeaspue g ugjunoq  »

80BUNS Jaqqny yum asinoy abusjeyn .

ealy lojeulliod -

imog BoQ yim uigjuno Bupjuug -

SHNOD sIUUBL g -

SUNoD |lBgepRid 2 -
‘sjusiRls Bumolio} sty papnjaul pue
spasu Alunwwos Hunesodioou) ydasuod sy pasedsid puejdn
‘YelS JOLISIT PUB AJUNLIWIOD U} UM BUBLOM “ied Jeuqusio
J0} poddns juesb QyiSO pue uejd sejsew sy Jo | aseyd
Buidoleasp IASIA ded plsikerng 2ul pajsisse ubissq pueldn

LOIM1S1a S¥vd a13148311Ng
1 3SYHd
NV1d ¥31SVIN 0300 8 AV1SO JVIIEGNTTO

6222°858°0E9
woopdplewspng@.hiie|

Jouiay Aue LOVINQD
0202-610¢ ANMINWIL
96¥'028'1L$ 1S03vNid
008'018°1$ 1394ana

pea paloid BERILYCER]

stoul||| ‘pJequo NOLLYDO01

playuield | oBralyD [
woa ubisagpueldn
1600'VS2'51LE =2

“pi ubisaq pueidn SIS

udsegpueldn



(%4

KAPER PARK

“ped SIUCD| MSU FU1 SWOISM 0} 3B AJUNIWOD

ay} se alejue} yonw o} pauada punasbie|d pue yied pajenoual
ay] -sbeubis pue Supjed ayiq ‘Bulping woolsal I9)aYs

abue| e apnjoul sspuswe Joyg Aeid Alosuas spiy BunoA 10}
juauodwios juepodun ue se papn|aul 21am ease Aejd pues e pue
diys e onuw spes apeys abe punaw sy uo sjuana Aejd ypm
punouws Iaqqnl B SMoj|e os|e 1By} a1njanlis U 0} ainoJ 2|qissaaske
Jolew B ym pajeasds sem sjed ay| "ease yse|ds paiuay) ajead
puUB i8M0] IN0 HOO| ‘@INjans Jau ‘aul diz e Buipnpul uasoys
auam sevald Aejd |npspuom Auew ‘sbunssw aljgnd ybnoy
-aoe|d s)l 8)e) pinom ped yserds yum punoibAeld msu e pue
paJnal 2q pInocM INJONNS S, J8YIEaT Sy} 1BY) paullIs)ap sem

)1 ‘Indul oyignd pue ajegap Yonw 1)y Ajunwiwod auy Aq

paAo| ||am pue Ad Jling sem jeyl ainjonils punaibie|d slayjea
poom pjo Jeah snjd aAy-Auam] e Jo swoy sy} sem ed Jadey

LD1d1S1a HHVd AdVYD : o
QVd HSV1dS ® ONNOAOAY1d HadVM

‘000046

20.8-6£9-1¥8
waooyedAies@sauolp

sauof ueq LOVINOQD
g6loZ Jswuing  NOILITdNOD
000'00¢€"L$ 135and

uoloniisuo 1esfold ynoiyy
1dasuo) woyy pea josfold S30INF3S
stouy|| ‘K1ed NOILYD01

PIguteld | oBeoug
woorublsagpueldn ¢
1600 52'G)E S .

"P¥ uBiseq puejdy NESESEy

vizagpueidn



€

NYId Ld3ON0D

‘eale Aeyd
MaU aAisURdXa SU) N0 puncd o) spiy e o) s3jqe) sweb pue asnhoy Aejd
B apnjoul sesle aafeulbew) ‘sbupnue|d ay) Jlews pue yonoy ues spiy (e
0s spaq pasie) pue ape.d 1e yiog yym ubisap punoibideld sy ul paumius
s| eale uspieb obie| v "Buness pue apeys Joj Jajys Aunwiwos sbie|
e yum Buoje punocibAeld au} jo abpa ay) e pajeass sem eze|d [ealsnw y
“Jaql poom palasulbus Uim seale BuMs pue soeuns Jaqgnl Upm Ajus
pedwel e sapnjou; a1monis ay| ubisap |esiealun uo snooj Buclis e
ypm Aejd Alosuss pue opnadelay) uo siseydws ue ypm punoibield mau
e ajeain diey o} pueldn peyse oLISIQ Hied ay; ‘puey ul ueiB ay1so
ue Y Aepd 0 Alunwiwes ay) buniaul sjuad uoljealdal pue jood B ylog
araym WasAs sseyD 1S 2y U ed Alunwiwes able| e s| siwojemenod

LIMMLSIA MYVYd SITIVHD LS

ONNOUOAVYId AHOSNAS M Vd FINOLVMVYLLOd

PPV E1570E9 Ud
Biorsyledols@mopni]
MOpNY BINET

0202

9€9'cZ9%

000°'059%

peaT j08loig

sioullj] ‘sspleyd 1s

playueld | oBeaya
woauBisagpueldn
L600'¥ST'518

*py uBiseq puepdn

LOVINOD
NOILITdNOD
1503 T¥NI4
13oang
S3AVINH3S
NOILYDOT

udsagpue|dn

UoJeAOUSY HNOD
asn-pinp pue siuusL ‘llegelydld
BA0IS) SaU] SAEN

swes) obbeg

Wb funseg-tunyby
uspJes) urey
uapJec) {ealsnjy

400y UBBID UM J1BYIRYS ped uselds

Hnoo ssauy4 lleqieysegq Unoo-jleH

punoiBie|q ulejunco Buuug

{splsid 2) siuswanardw) jleqsseq jusweoe|dsy jiel) Jeydsy

osiosd yied

JOUBIN UMET] SU} Ul PApPNIDUl SWSY 8Y) 818 Mojag "00] Mau Joum &
Uynm 1Zoz Ul pauadoal sjed sy “YNJ| 2Yl WOy 0Z0Z Ul PAAIID3I SeMm
elb y ‘610z Ul paniwgns sem uonesiidde Juelb Qy1S0 9yl Jouep
UMET 10} 6LOZ W $$900.d JueIb pue ueld elsep e pa] ubisaq pueldn

LOELSIA MdVd NMYT VO

avi1SO 8 NV1d H31SVIN M¥Vd HONVIN NMV

1022-258-804
wodsyiedio@Aiobl
Aoy ueiy

120Z Jowwng
0Z.'606$

000°006$

peaT aloid

sloullly ‘ume yeQ

plaYvIE|d | 0BeOD
wos ubisegpuerdn
1600°'¥5Z'518

*p7 uBiseq pueldn

44

13VINOD
NOILITdNOD
1S0D I¥NId
1394ang
S3IVINGIS
NOILY20T

ugsagpueidn




‘sjuswisje
lelnidinos pawayl Uim subis aAnaudisiul sB [|am se SOl B Uum
papnoul s| 36eUBIS "spJiq AU) WO SIOYSIA UBLINY 343 ApIY o) s|aued
aAposioNd U 13jays Bumasia piig e yum Buoje sbupies woolssep
ajdijnw steslo seinjonas apeys Jooping Buness pue sadossuad
saphjaul Jey) Joopaao julod ybiy e yim pejesodioou sie soeds usdo
pue spuepem Guuoqybizu Bumala o sease s|dnnyy “sanbjuyssy
uoonysuco uealb bYUBly suspief ules yum Buoje jo| Bunued
Janed o|geswlad y "sjueld auesd Buowe s Bupeas sajesyyydwe
apis v yim ezeld teaed ojgesunad abie| e spnpoul saunjesy Aoy

‘0202 Ul pauado pue §10Z 40 3SO|0 3Y) Je pajs|dwiod
uonshsuos 1o8fod sy 1vsfold sy} Jo) SJUSWINIOP UORINIISUSS pue
sue|d ubisap padojaaap uay) pue spue] uadg Yim sBunasaw dnoub
SN20) SNOJAWNU play vy e siaaulbus ypm ubisaq pueidn “1sjuan
UoHEONPS SJNJEU [2AUSS B SE AIUNWWWOD 8UJ SAISS [IMIEL) BBIE PUEIEM
abief e ojuo Bue) a)is 210 ¢ & doasp o) paisuped ‘Yed puepp
10 spue uadQ 'Weld-uou [e20] dU pue ed pueHQ 1o sbefiA suL

NAVd ANV THO 40 FDVTTIA o a -
HILNIO JUNLYN HHVd ANV THO

LLL9'c0P'80L
Biayiedpueljo@zenbiews
zonbiey uesg
6l0¢

000'80Z°L$

pea 1aloid

sloullll Jed puelo

LOVINOD
NOILITdWOD
1394ang
EERINEE ]
NOILY201

“eale eze|d ay} 51002 Yoiym 'Joor-Buin ‘usaib

e ypm pajsjdwod sem Jajays ay| ‘sabe (e Jo sipob ed Jo) sapuawe
pue sapARoe ypm aoceds Budayieh Ayunwiwod e s josfold paysiuy sy
sbujue|q adesspue| -

ssjqel sWeD .

suonelg sseul4 -

eaiy uleyunod Aejld

100¥ USAID WM JB)3YS aludld Aunwwio) .

puncibield Aunuwo) .

sjussts Bumoljos syl Sulpnoul sjuswnsop

uofionysuos Uebaq wea) ay) pue jabpng pue speob sy jaw ued [euy sy
ajgnd jessush al) pue siaploysyels Asy woly Induy Jaweb o) pay alam
sBunesw oghd om| ‘peoy sepeyd IS Uo ed Aluntuios mau e Jog
ue|d Ja)seLU B ajeald o} JaLsi(] }Ed Isinyuw|g auy) pajsisse ubisag pueldn

e

0068°'€66°0£9

fio pda@ounjuaniaie
1oUsIq Hed isanyw|3
saipve Jo Jojaig

dydD ‘ounuousd "I\ efebuy

220z uononisua)

810T ueid Jejsely

1IOVINOD

INITIAWIL

000'006% 139dn4d
peatoeloid S3IVINY3S

stouy| sINywi3

NOILYDOT

LOIMLSIO Maivd LSENHATE )
MHVd TVINNILN3D

paemy Ajij19ed g yied Bulpueising vidi 2202

P

M1

uBiseq pue|dy) SEE

wisagpuedn



LZ

ueld s91sep

AUX SABLE SPRINGS COMMUNITY PARK

‘PIRY
9$50108| B puB pjal Ja220s B ‘spIsl [|l2q 934U} ‘sjuswisaueyus
PUEfIoM PUE YeuLeAes ‘puncibAeid ‘Buui iounoo e ‘sjiel} suols

paysrus pue jeydse ‘sjo] Bupped om) ‘youne| aoues e sepnjou;
Joafoid 8y "UCRONHSUOD ISPUN AJJUBLIND SI | 3sBYd "PapIemeE

SEM Uojym Juesb Qy1SO Ue sjoim usy) pueldn “psjdope sem
uejd [eul au) [un sabie)s snolea je Ul BuiyBlam sapiuuwon
yed abefia syl yim padojesap sem ueld ay] ‘sAaains

uajm ypm sbugasw asnoy uado aygnd o ongnd ayy Bugaul
SjuUSWIdUBYUS pue saljiuslue Jasfoud uo yoegpas) Jauled o)
ssaoold ndul ojgnd e pajuswajdw) Wes) 8y "pue| uLe) ay}
paumo Aja|os abej|iA Byl allum SPUBIPOOM pUe 39212 aif) Buoje
seale |einjeu auy paseyaind Apuiol pey aalasald 1saiod AUnod)
llepua)| pue exooul Jo 9BE(IA dUL Y3910 3|qes XNy au)

Buole ays aoeds uado ue Joj ssavoid Buiuue|d Jsysew e uebaq
$9)e100ssY $3a1n0say Bunesubul pue ubissqg pueldn ‘gLoz vl

bSL2-29%-S18

wod e ooul@ANnp uep
1ebeuepy abe|in

Aynq ueq

0zaz

000'001°2%

peaT aloid

sloul||| ‘ejooully

1IOVINOD
NOILTTdWOD
13odang
BERINY-EL]
NOILYOOT

3AYISTd LSTHO4 OO TIVANIM HLIM VHNOCNIN 40 IDVTIIA pleyuield

MHVd SONRIdS 37aVS XNV

WO’

Isacpueidn
L600'YST 618
P uiseq pueidn

| oBeayo

LR npueidn

uoljeIo}say UMET «

S804 MaN 09 -

adesspue] AN — sjuslteoueyus e6p3 puod -
puod e ufilg aajjaldialu «

pung JaumQ ~ sauduasg yed «

sie) 52 — 107 buppied yeydsy «

107 Buniled Je sylemopis 91813ue) -
UOl33auU0s) YINoS/YHoN —sAemyjed jeydsy «
ucligAcuay punciBield -

ealy buysid -

sdOOH UM UNoD 3D [leqiadiseq «

pliNg Jaumo — s3|qel 3l «

ogezes) 8z -

SUNOY JlBgaPiold «

:sapiuswe panoidde juest ayy Bulejsul
Aq suojieacual yled paje|dwiod 1PUSIg Yed ay) ‘1202 Ul
uelb juswdopasg pue uopisinboy pueT soedg uadg
$324n0S9y [einjeN Jo juswpedsq sioul)|| ue papieme
uay) sem Josford syl -ubissg puejdn jo 2dUB)SISSE
ay) yim yled Anusg e uoneardal jo uolsuedxs pue
uolleaausl ayj 1o} uonedidde Juelb pue ssaoo.d Bujuueld
Isjsew e yoolapun Jousiq ed Yoocsgbullog ‘6107 u|

LORILSIO Ve YOOUEONITOS .
MHVd AMNLNAD

Z.Z0'6EL°0E9

Bao syledyooigbulog@peqioss
1PUISIA Wed yoougbuljog

Buiuueld % syled jo Juepusiuladng
1Sd0 3 d¥dD 'Weqlod suyd

LZ20¢ uonanisuoy

6102 ueld 181sey

009°1LL%

peaT joelold

sloul||f “yoougbulog

LOVINQD

INMINIL
1394ang
S30INY3S
NOILY201

9z

000049



00°000'06€$ Hed POoLIoqUEIRN] v 'BUIpPIg Buliued ‘A0 'ad s
Med aunejed -Uoljesouay punaibAeld sed abesq

00°006'8EZ$ Med Aunwwed | vD Buipplg Buiuiad ‘o 'ad (ST
sled sulejed -LoljeAcusy punaibie|d Yed ojbeg

[Buuelg Med flunwiwod Buldue|d Jejsey|  JoLIsIqQ WEd alaWeaks -Ue|d Ja)sey sjles) UUON|
00°000'000°L$ sdeosizans| 20 'vD a2 'ad uoljepadsuel j0 Juslupedaq
oBeapD -sjuswaacidwy YIB|D puBlYSY Bdig)eD

00'000°005'2$ adessiesnis Buuueld Jsisep 8U0j08d 10 9he|IA -8deas)ael)g auolosg

00'000'000'9%

Japuag Aunwwod)|

UBIS8( DIEIBYDS

SJOBIIYDIY SWEIIIA JSIUSD LINNWWSD Wed BliA

00°000°002°L$

Wed Aunwwod)

vo Tuppig ‘Buuuad ‘ad ‘ad

UISI ed 1snywi3 -ued Bog peoy HoA PIO

—mc_ccm_n_

Wed junuwos

BulLue| 4 JSISER

IS Hed PaliHeed -ed Hemar

panuiuo? joequo) lepun sioaloid

8¢

00°005'608¢ Sed Aunuiwod) Buluueld Jejsep BuisIg Yled ssuleld|
sag Juswdoloas Qy1SO 87 2JNjEN JoopIng

00'001'676$ Med fllunuwod) Eujuueld Ja1sely usIg yled abipry
ied -UeID QYISO PUE ueld Jeisely Yed AspiuiH

00°000°005$ MEd AUNWWES|— v3 FUIpplg DUmiuiad ‘aD 'Gd| 1WHIsIG Hed obeal|d -Hn L [egiy sed weyuwng
shoLiep spunoiBife|d pooysoqyBleN| v Fulppig TulwIad ‘0o 'ad 1S e oolgBulog
-UolieAouay punoibife|d £z0zZ joolghiulog

00°000'051$ ied pooyioqybieN| O Tuippig Tumnuiad ‘ad'aad PUISIq Sued Hefeg

-spunalbAeld 1sapn pJeyalQ ajddy g sawoy| spuLay|

00006 0y’ L$

Sed fpunuituod)|

V0 ‘tuippig ‘Buwiad ‘gd ‘aa

Pusia
Hed plaianng -Qvis0/0034 || @seyd Jeuqualg

00°008°¢80'1S

Yed fgunwwo)

vO Bupplg Tumiiiad 'a0 'ad

PUISIA Hed enaiD
ojeyng -juaidojaaed QYISO Wed A0l alijeld

00°000°002% ied peoyogyBieN|  vO Tuipplg Tugiuiad "'ad 'ad omsIg
e 9jjes0y -Uolheacusy punaibield ajiseD mapy

00°00}'6¥8% ed fpunuwod|  vo Buipplg Tumuued "ad ‘ad PUISI] ed Bieleg -QyISO PrRYSIO dlddy
[Buueig Yed pooyioqybisn fiutsuetd Jajsepy 1BUISIQ e 8J0WEdLS ~d I 218D UNON
00°000'6£5% ed funwwod|  vo Bupplg Gupwiad 'a9 'ad PUSIa NEd
a10wedAg ~juswdojarad QY1SQ SPUod Uoisay

00°000 062$ Wed poolpoquleN|  vo ‘Gulpplg Gupiuied 'ad Qd [ENC]
Wed BABUIS ~Uo! I p BAelq sasker

00°00V ¥9L'LS

SHed IpuniwcD

VO ‘Culpplg "bumuusd ‘a0 'aq

RUISIQ YJed 9lI9soy-{2AeQ QYISO Hed Jauin]

00°000°000'9% Med fpunwwog|  wo ‘BUIPPIg BUWIad ‘a0 'ad THISIG HEd 9ACIS OfeHNg-13A3Q oIFd MW
000055228 USPIES| v BupRiE BURIMISS 'G5 'ad [ENE]

Sieg SA0ID) O[E)Ng-[aA3( || Yd WOOISSEID SINeN
£L'9L5'6G5$ punciiield jooas|  vo TUlpplg DumiLIad a0 'dd 5100498 SIIqNnd OBEaNYD - [00YIS SUIWEH
66'299'E6VS &g pooyioquBleN|  vD ‘Eulpplg BUMILIa] ‘G0 'ad Wiz Jo AID-sucnenouay sped JoARd JOpMOd
00°000°07$ punciBfeld unwwen|  vo Eupplg Gumiwisd ‘ad ‘ad puncafifeld [ESIPAILN UEd SUBIOH

81'61£'26€'L$

Wegq funiwod)

Vo Bupplg ‘TURWIad ‘a9 ‘ad

Qv1SQ |l aseyd Yed jenus)

0Z'089'6£.'Z$

egd Munwwod

V5 'Bulppig Tumiwied a2 ‘aq

1USIA Hed 8AaiD HF-UKeACUSY Yied Jleysien

v ‘Buippig Fumiwiad 'ao ‘ad

00°000'00€$ %ed PoouloqybioN
00°000'09% 393 UONEAIISA0

U3 J0 FilD-jied sucsialic)

0 Tuppig Bumiwsed ‘o ‘ad

JousIq Hed
eABUBE-UOIRACUSY Yo UojeAIsqO [IIN PIO

¥9'286'262'1$

Med Qunwiwo))

w3 Bupplg Gupiwied ' "ad

PUISIA Hed o0edIgD-Ned saqall

£b'6/£'0E69 Med Munwiwod| vo Tuppig Bumwied ‘a0 ‘ad ousig
Yed abpiy yied-Buluueld punaibieid yed auep
€8°615'16/¢ ed funwwod| v Gupplg Tumiwiad ‘g0 'ad pisia Yed abedl-iied Uosyaer

IWNJOA Je1100

321§ joaloid

ELCES

yoday peopldopp ubisag pueldn

109]01d)|
I_

10B1U0D Japufn s1osloid

000050



3

00t'642% -AV1SO
000'00t$ -QY1SO
00Z'65¢$ -QV1SO
000'00£3$ -QY1SO
8/'398$ -QV1SO
000'00¥$ -QV1SO
006'2£9$ -0234
000'9¥Z$ -NN3SNIN
000°000°'2$ -ABsauz uesio
000°005°2$ -003a
000'000°2$ -003a
000'00¥$ -QY1SO
000'00¥$ -AV1SO
000'00%% -AV1SO
000'00¥$ -QV1ISO
000°'00¥$-Av1SO
00¥'592$ -aVISO

paAted9y Buipung

Buipun4 jJueic)

EMENQ 40 D
ouUIsIa yied eueqin
PusIa Med aiexed

ousIq yied sepeyd is
Jousiq sied siiiH AoxaIH
PsIa Ned plewsing
0UISIq ed plewenng
10UISIQ Yied SA0ID) Oleyng
diysumo] uoydwer
1PUISI Yed SA0IS UOHOW
PUISIQ Med plRyUIM
usIa e uejspuniy
siuBiaH sojed yo AuD
12WSIQ Ned a0l ojeyng
E)OOUI JO 8befjin

PUIsIa Yied BAUSD)
omsiq sed 1olor

usiid

Sled uopoy |
Wed Jielg

led Usisp

punoibAe|d Alosuag alnlojemelod
smopealy Aasey

| asByd ed Jeuquals

| 8seyd Med Jeuqualsy

| 'Ud Woolsse|D) ainjen Jooping
wie4 uRjsuap|osy

100d 3\ed JaueH

IBuag Mianoy sbbug sepeyd
yled 3oolqles|D

sed swed

sled ayeq uasls

sbundg sjqes xny

ULON wie4 yoad

uoisuedxg yied peoy anoio)

awep yied

s}o8foud Juels paplemy LZ0Z-6102

puBdn

000°0Z2$ -WN3ISNIN
001°282¢$ -av1SO
00l‘8e€$ -aAvV1SO
000'00¥$ ~avV1SO
000'005'2$-0030
000°08%$ -003d
000°00%$ -av1SO
000°00¥$ -QV1SO
00.'61€$ -QvISO
00€'0vZ$ -aviso
000°00¥$ -Av1SO
000'00v$ -aV1SO
000'00v$ -Av1SO
000'00%$ -aV1SO
000'00%$ -AQV1SO
000'00v$ -AV1SO
00S'¥6v$ -AV1SO
0§2'992¢$ -AV1SO
000'00¥$ -AV1SO
008'202$ -av1S0
000'00¥$ -AV1SO
000'08¢$ -AV1SO

paalaaey Buipung

Buipun jueln)

10UISIJ e A0S Oleyng
sjublay sofed Jo Ao

w3 Jo 4o

oUSI Hed PIRweANg
aU0jJ09d Jo abe|IA

RuISI] Hied %0019 e
PLISIA Hed %0019 3.0
1olsIq Hied dlesoy
10181Q Yied JaaoueH
1PUISI Yied alowedis
1011SIA Yed BA0IS) oleyng
poomujeaul jo abe|in
10L1s1a e 9Bpry died
PUIsIq Med BejHed
wsIg Hied sauield seg
PSIQ Hied 2A0I9 T
ousIq sred sooiqbuijog
JoU)SIg Yied JOOWSSO|4-POOMBILIOH
JoLlsIq 3ed Hodyoo
UISIA yied SA0IE) LOHOW
RLISIQ Sed ume JeQ
101810 %ed eusio

wLio

oe

Il 'Ud WOOISSE|D BinjeN J0oping
sued pleyaio

SMed wniuusigin

11 8seUd led Jelquelo
adeos)aalls auojosd
Wwooljsay yled |enuan
YUON Jied |enusd
sped souwng

Nied Aunwwos
Spuod uojsay

3iBd SA0IS) Seld
yed s1amo|4

ed AspjuiH

Med Alunwwo) pleyaup ajddy
qeT ainjen Jooping
Jed HopuspeH

Ned Anus)

$9JB)ST POOMSLUOH
dled poom|isQ

sed ugsny

sed Iouejy ume
Nass Jadsiypn

sweN yued

s190{0.d JuelD) PapIEMY LZ0Z-610Z




123

yoeoiddy josloid -] eseyd

‘Bunppow

3y} ybnoly) dojanap ||m yied SPOOM 8. 1o} UOISIA ¥ "UoIssas Jndul
Buibebue ue pes| pue suonipuco Bunsixe Buiussaid ‘Buyesw auf)
apInb |m ubiseq pue|dn "sisanB ajaul pue Bugasw ay) 1soy ||im
10181 }ed 3yl "4ed SPOOAA S} 4O UOISIA aininy 8y} uo jndu) ujied
0} Buneaw dnoib snooy algnd e Jonpuod uBisaq pueldn ‘1014381Q
ied @) Jo souepinb pue diay sy i 1| # Buigesiy snoog alqing

‘uonejuasaid

ay) 0} sejepdn Aue axew |m pueldn "sBupssw oiqnd sy o} Joud
Indul Jeuonippe pue joeqpaa) SAIB o} 1PHISI Hed MOJIe [Im SIYL
‘spieog abew| eap| ay) yum Buoje preog sishleuy S)IS Sy} M3IA) 0}
soe(d oxe) [|im Jels JoUISIQ dMIEd U} Uim Buissw v :Bunesiy yels

‘seapl punoibAe|d pue sapiusLUe pajeAcual‘saljlusLUE [euajod

10 sabew| Mays 0] pajeald g uay] [IM Spleoq sesp| ‘sIsAleue (|eJeao
PUE B)IS B} SZIBUILLNS |y PIEoq Uohejuasald v 'sisumo Apadoud
Juaoelpe ay} uo aABY pjnom jusidojeaapel Jordwi pue eale oy}
SS8SSE pue jiejep Ul jeusiew jueld pue SuUolIpUoD BuiisiXe malael

0} 9)IS Ay} USIA (Im wesy pueldn By spleog eap| g sisAjeuy als

‘Buuueld Joj aseq auy) aq |jim ASans ay |

“yom Asnins aydeifodo} sy; se st} swes ay) je peje|dwod ag ued
AaAuns Jo jejd mau & ualy ‘s|gelieA. Jou S| ) | “uoieddde ayiso
ay Joj palinbal s Yydiym ajis ey 1oy AsAains o jeid e aleys [Im
1PDUISIA Yled oYL swayl Jayjo JsBuowe ‘seuse yled pue Yadijes
L9 an0ge $33)) ‘saunjes) oydeibodo) yed ‘sagin agnd ‘syidep
PUE SWL J9Mas WIO)S H[emapls ‘squn2 ‘Jo| Bupped sy spnpou
Aomins oydesBodo) ey 3 Wol) JokaAINs pasuadl] sloul

Aq pasedaid aq im Aaains mau y :Asaing a)Ig pue ele aseg

"SJUBWNDOP UOISSIUGNS 8Y) JO
uofjesedaud o} soud sjuswinoop Jo sueld ¢} sjuswisnipe Aue ssnoasip
pue ssacoud |eacidde yuad abe|jiA By} MaIABl [|IM 8m ‘UoIPPE U|

ISI7 88)AU| Buies|y snood dlgng

saunioddg pue sabusjjeyd aug

spiepuelg jousiq yed

sjuswalnbay pue ssulepINd Qv1SO

sSaARS[A0 pue s|eoo) 1sfold

saje(q Bunes|y pue aujBwL |
pasSSNOSIP 8q [|ImM sWa)
Buimotioy 9y "play a4 [iIm o ssasodd Buuueld Josfold ayj Jo-3oiy
0} seAlejuasaidal JoIsIq ed yum Bunsaw v :Bunasiy JO 121M

wswabebug onand g uejd soise — | aseyd

pu— ¥

uoIsi jo08foid

ce

uojjedl|ddy Jueis Qv1SO ~ |l eseud
juswiabeBu] olqnd ¢ uejd 1sise — | aseyd

pazin aq | Buluueld o) yoeocidde aseyd-omy v “uoeoldde
Welb QYISO pue ueld Jsisew sjed auy) yiim 1oU1sIq Yed su)
1sIsse 0] swa)l ylom Bumoljo) syl ysildwoooe o} sesadoud ‘(vy3)
SOJEI00SSY S82.N0say Buueauibug 1e sloAsains pue siesuibus
woy dsuelsisse Yum py ubiseq pueidn :adoag joafoig

uleluno4 Buiuig g ainjuIng a)s .
1Y3Ys -
Baly BZB|d -
sjuawRAcId W] JUI0d SS8IY «
uoljeaouay punoibheld «
sjuawanosdul] Yay -
uoljeAousy HNoY |[eqgiayseq «
jo Bupjied pepuedxy »
SHNOY [[egqepdld MaN «
uofjeAcuay HNoY SILUD| «
BPNOUI PBISPISUOD ag 0} sjusuadwios Joafold

000052

‘ue|d sy} ui papn|aul

aq [IIm sied sy Jo apis 1sam ay) o BuiuibBewl-a1 e pue ‘sauswe
M3U ‘SUOIEAOLSY 'SJUSPISDI 9[SI JO SDHSSP puk Spasu S1o8|)o)
Jey) pajeald aq ||IM dled SPOOAA Sl 4o} ueld JoiSew o)s e
‘sloumo Apadoud Jusoefpe o} oedwll apnidUL PINOM UdIum
‘'sisAleue ayis ybnoioyl e pue indu) AJUNWWOD UO SNJ0} B YHAA

"£Z0T 40 Jewwins uf [eRigns Juelb ay1so HNAl

ue Hwgns o} JapJo ul $sanoid ueld Jsjsew ojgnd e ayenlepun o}
pasedaud s| JoLISIQ Wed YL ‘sainjes) [euollippe pue UoleAoual
Joy ayis Jealb e } Bupjew jo| Bupjed e pue sasJ) apeys alnjew
Auew sey s}is sy} ‘uolIppe U] "3jI| |njasn JIdY) payoesl saey
Y2Iym saljiusuie [euojealdss Auew sey yled ay) ‘ws)sAs jo1sIq
Med 8|S 8y} ulyim yled aide-g pasn ||am e S| 3Jed SPOOpA 8je]

SSOIAISG UDIS3(] SHEd SPOOAA SIEL

ugiEagpurjdn




Ve

M apn uones)dde sje|dwoo e 10} Mojaq Pasl SB UOBWIojUl
|ejuswelddns yum pasedaid aq |m seAlleLEN JsnBny Jo pus au) je
aul|pesp B YUM £20Z Jo Anp ul uibaq o} yiom uoedrdde juesf moje

M Qv1SO Jo) 8INpayos UNQI YL 'sisod pue ueld pajosias syl
uo paseq uonesidde Juein Qy1SO ue ssedaud im ubisaq pueldn
uonedddy Jueio Gviso — |l eseud

RIS

ed ay) Aq uaaif aq o} yels juelb Joj uoljejussald e asedaud o)
1o1ISIA Yed aul yim A[9SOID JIOM ||It am ‘UOIIPPE U] “pushe
1w uBisaq pueldn ‘smaiaIiul ploy YNGI BU} H :MalaIaiul MNQI

1noy e }sanbal Asy) 4l ‘elis uo yels

1B YNGI YW 193U (W YBIS JOLISIQ MEd 9YL SISIA BUS UNAI JeAaidde pussSIne)

Joy pejuasald eq ueo uopediidde Juelb Qv SO NI U Jgns 0}
uoln|osal e ‘uoRippe uj "Buiesw preogq JoulsI(] Yied e je pajussaid

'ssa001d MaInal
24 [|IM 12WIISS }S0D Pue Ueld Jojsely jeutd ay] :Jeaciddy pieog

e YNQ| oY) Buunp suonsenb yum Jsisse Jiim ubisaq pueldn
PUISIA dEed BUl Yiim paleys aq {|m [eRiwqns Juelb sy} jo o|it

[e)BIp & ‘pamwigns pue pasoidde syuswinoop pue suejd sy YA ‘Buesw feacudde

pJeog au} 0} Joud maiAsd 104 JOIISIA Yed Syl Yim paleys aq |Im Siy L
‘aouepinB yejs pue Bunasui pieog sy} uo paseq psjepdn ajewisa

‘3)isqem
Hsasm AN 1502 @y} pue paledaid aq |im ue|d JSISEW |BUY Y (uld J9)SeN [eul]

ay} uo pajepdn aq uay} ||Im sjusLWNop ay] Indul 8y} Uo paseq
sabueyo |euy axew [m ublsaq pueldn pue |eyiwgns juesd
HEIP U} MSIASS [|IM JE)S IOLSIQ Hied 'llew-2 BIA JaLIsIq Yied
8y} 0} uoneoydde auy jo Adod Yelp e Jwgns |m ubiseq pueldn

‘ue|d Jaisefy feuld e pjemo) Buuue|d sy) Buipinb

Ul 1sIsSe |Im pleog ayl woy indu| ‘eajetulisa 1502 sy} yum Buoje
pajuasaud aq |jm ueld Jsisew Aleujwjald oy "SUOCHEPUSWILUCDL 3
pue Arewwns jndu| aijgnd ay) yum Buolje ‘ssasoud ubisap ay) sleys 5

013 "SI5P3 | H0GANG LOREULU] )
X X BupEsH Mqnd ‘Ueld AUNUILO: UOHESYRSA 138(01d pue Bunasw pieoq e puaje M wes) puejdn :bunesy pieog
X e POOld YN 0
X GSBS JO Paa(] SOURINSU| O) § J0] JUSLLIUILOY) ‘2)Is o} Joy cm_a 1e)seW O
X G2 PUERSA [EUDTEN :
TPapnoUI 10U S1 UORE3U[OP PUEROM € ) LI0CY | Aeujweld e aieds.id usuj jjim spA "Leld suo plemo) sjnol jseq 0
w :&uhm~_~§m>> u:mﬂwww.wmmmﬂw%uwﬁﬁ_mb%%%w%mn sulwialep pue yoeapaa) uleb o} Jouisiq Yied ey} Yim peleys aq |Im O
- RIS IRy S SIYl ‘oWaW UoHEPUBLIWIODSI B OJUI S|INsel Asains yjim Buole yndul
X FSAING Ji(jJeBo00) pue Jep 1eld osiuald | o__nsa |y} 2Zuwwns [jIm Ucm_QD SSUOljepuswIWGI3Y uRld Ja)sein
X SJUBUIBIT 103/0.d JO SUONEAS[] PUE SRS |
X UE}d JUIG[aA3(] SIS .
s1d99U0D oMm)
X de GoIE30T
X JUSATelS SANBLEN | By ylim [[am se auljuo Ind aq ued AaAIns sy Moeqpas) jeuoiy
m % RSP um;w_h“_mmm:wmww _w mﬂo( w“m.m_.mwmwm.. 1ayyeb o} Jewo) uenum ul paledasd 8q [im ABAINS 7 BYIS 8y} 1o}
3 5197 PUE TU01Si] UGS d Bueyo spinb o] suosanb [npyBno 1M
X X PaUliS PUE Pamaikal — UORESNIa) PUE UO)SiH UCHISINDTY | sjualwaaoldull pue sebueys ept 2 ik IngyBnou Ul
X X Eje 192/01d {B18UBD algnd sy afiebus osje |[Im app "ubisap yoes puiyaq Auym, ayj pue
X SISqUINN PUE UOHEJUBILNG0A IOV PUE V1V .
= = PUBIAR Ul paiid “PSIq 73 1 196 o P AR ndul 3sed Guueys Bugssw sy} apinb (m ubisaq pueldn "ueld suo
ubisag) pusI] piemo)} aAow o} souepinb pue jndui Joj yse pue uoIsSnasip & pes|
pueidn Med 1im 8pA yoeD Inoqe Jsaq sol| dyand auyl jeym pue sidasuod om} ay}

“Uoneardde sy S19|dwoo uo snooy [IM dnolb snooy puodas ay] -7 # Buniasy snao4 alqnd

0} MOJR0 pals!| Se JOUISIQ By} AQ paleys a9 {[Im SWa) JO ssquinu
} OIS PRSI SE 1OLISIT BU} A paIeus Sd il 110184 v ‘Buiesiu sn2oj 2)|qnd puodas su) J0j psispusl pue pajsnipe aq |Im

s)deouod sy} ‘Jels ayl Wolj SJUBWWOD Uo paseg ‘MalAal Joj Jolsig
sed ayy o) pajuasald aq |(1m s}s0d puk sjdasued auyj idesuos
yoes Joj paredaid aq {Im 9)BWNSS 1809 palie}ep v "sebell p-g yim
uBisap punolfife|d e pue sanuswe pasodold jo sabewt apnjout fim
yaeg Hled au Joj sjdasuos om) ssedaid jm weay pueidn syl ‘indul
olignd [eljul Jayy :Bunsay malaay pue juawdojaraq ydasuon

‘papuny Buisq

JuelB sy} Jo ANIIGeIA BY} puE SBIUBWE BY) SSNOSIP 0} JeIS ¥NAI
Uum josfold ay) ssnasip |m wea) ubisap sy} ‘epiwugns 0} Jolid
JUBWae Yaes Y)im §2UsiIndu0d SINsus 0} JoM)sIq ded auj uim
uoijesidde jueib ay} Yyym paljiugns og o) }Soo |Bulf 9y} SSNISIP

uBisagpueldn

uB soppueldn



Resources for Project Planning

Staff Resources:

Michelle A. Kelly will be the Principal in Charge and Maria Blood will serve as Project Manager. Heath
Wright will perform Quality Control, and Tom Dvorak will support the team as Landscape Designer.
Maria has over 14 years of experience leading projects and will be the primary contact from the Upland
team. Our team will be assisted by Engineering Resource Associates’ (ERA) for support with civil,
electrical, and structural engineering as well as surveying staff. If awarded to Upland, we will allocate
the above team along with support as needed by our staff of 14 total landscape architects along with a
marketing coordinator, a construction administrator, an office administrator and a document technician.

Technology Resources: At Upland Design, we use a variety of software to undertake our design
process including the following programs:

« Auto CAD
» Adobe Suite
s Sketch up

»  Mircrosoft Office Suite

+ Zoom and Mircrosoft Teams for Virtual Meetings
In addition, we have a technology consultant that monitors our security, maintains our server, and assists
with daily technology needs to ensure our team is running smoothly from the office as well as remote
locations.

Office Resources:

The Tate Park planning project will be run out of the Plainfield office located in the historic downtown.
Our office provides places to meet with a conference room, a copy room, and multiple studio spaces for
our team. Each work space includes a stand up/sit down desk, laptop computer, agronomic chair and
multiple screens for high efficient work spaces that provide comfort to our team.

Print Support:

We use a number of print shops for the desired needs of each project. Accurate Repro in Naperville,
llinois, will be the print shop we use for the Tate Park project. They can produce high quality images
from our files as well as full print sets of construction documents. They can also act as a plan room for
bidding.

Upland Design Ltd

Park Planning and Landscape Architecture

Phone: 815-254-0091 and 312-350-4088

Chicago: 1229 N. North Branch Street #220A Chicago, IL 60642
Plainfield: 24042 Lockport Street #200 Plainfield, IL 60544
uplandDesign.com

uplandDesign




LE

ugjedweys | ofesiys | afjiaussiepy

VY3 UM 6T ‘S1esk0E o
*souauadxg jo siesy

‘pleny 10 "S°( AUl pUB Yd3| HooiquuoN
J0 a3e|IA U} yum pasnbal sem jeaocidde BupuLed “LOIOBUUOD
Q0IAISS |ROLIIIB]D pUB SOIAIDS BUIj 431EM B ‘USPIET Uikl B ‘UoIUIBD
J9)EMWLIOIS PapN|ou] SlUaLaA0IdWl 9)IS Bl ] "Wa)SAS |IE1) PUB 2INSOOUa
pays uoljiaed ‘puncigie|d o} Bunjied mau e ‘sFop |[ews pue sgie| Jo)
seale pauonaas Buipnjour ‘Aiioe) ed Jop e ojui aoeds uado aioe
0°G FunsIxe UR JO UDISIBAUOD 8Ul papnjoaul 193[0id 3y 'spuswaraiduw;
Wed 9yl Joj S20MIBS Fumiuuad pue  SJUSWNOOP  UONINJISUOD
‘Buissuidus uBisop ‘Aanins ay) paj 1afeuey 100M0ud - | ‘IoIsIQ Yaed
}oouquylioN ‘sjuswarcidul] WO0IISaY pue Yied Soq pieny jseon

"Xa|dWI02 By} JO 1SoM JUBWAO|BABD 8NN, BAIBS
0} sulew Jgjem pue AIElUES JO UOISUSIXS 3yl sapnjoul 19afold ‘jooied
SIU} 0] JUOR(DPE PA)RIC] BJ. SA|IN J3UI0 PUR AINJINASELU] DIUMO-AID
Bunsix3 ‘uononpoid [einynoLFe 1o} PAZINN Sem pue| 8yl ‘Juawdojanap
a}a01ld Inoysnolyy Buideospuel pue Suneas yum siayays ‘(s)ro) suped
paned ‘yied Bupjjem pased ‘Buip|ing uoissa2u0d /Wo0I)Sl /oFe10)S /X0
ssaid suo ‘puncidhe|d suo Sied 91e3s auUO 1UN0D SIUUS} BUD ‘SUNOD
lleqiayseq oml ‘splal (|eqaseq 9zIS SNOLEA 83JU) 'Splal J8300s 3zIs
SNOKEA XIS ‘SPISl} [[2qNO0) 821$ {INy OM) $3PNIJUI X2IdWwod ay) Xsidwod
uopeasoa) suods-Rnw a40e-DE 400PING pajielep e o Juswdojeasp
ay} 4o} Jogeue 1afoid - 1 ‘ollsapuoly ‘xajdwoy spodg ojjaapuoy

“A)|10e) paypalode (YZy) swnuenby g S007 JO UOHEBID0SSY Ue S

007 £9150D "AUN0g 98edn@ pue UocIBaYM JO AU SU) UM UOIBUIPIO0D
palinbai 198foid *s10} yloq 10} peacidwl sem AljIqisssaoe yQy ‘oljen
uelnsapad o) uopenoAD pancidw) paleasd pue uud 3004 ||BISAD BY3Y
PaZIWIUIW YT "PAZIIIN SJoM SHUBWDINSEAW dING ANlenb 1sjemuliols
e padojaasq suawanoidw| uoisuedx3 pue uopel|igeysy 107 supied
BUIPING UOLENSILIWPY YQIYXT 18D qOg pue SUSYIIYD pue sSid pue
uossuedxg J07 Fuped ‘ueld 491SEHy I9IeMWI0)S ‘SyuswaAosdwf
voysuedxg pue uopelqeysy 107 Suplied Suipyng UoRensiuiLpY 1007
fo1s07) e S1afoid Buimoljos ay) o) JoBeuely 100[0ld By} Sem uyol -
T ‘PHISIa ed uojesyM ‘sposfold Juswdopaag IUS 00Z Aajson
*saunjonls Aemsled pue sgeudis ‘Sunysy jeluswewo ‘Syempieoq
‘sogplq uelisspad ‘syooliene ‘spucd pazijeinleu ‘sjlem peayying
‘sjles} yeydse pue 8)810u0D ‘sieaed OIIg 8pnjoul SuswBAcIdw)
RIO.) |BUONEDINB) JUOLLIBAL MBU B JO UOIONIISUOY aU} 10} SaoIAIDS
Buuesujdua ugisep |euy pue Aeuiwaid o) JaBeuepy alord - T
‘PISYUIAL ‘I9IUBD 810D YM|EMIBAIY PISYUIM PUE M|EMISAIY PISJUIM
(°0°0°r) 4010813U0D JBPIO GOf

$.AU0 SUI YIM UONEBUIRIO0D 350D SEPNJOUI YIOA “SUOILRI0ISAI BUI[2I0YS
pue Buluue|d uawaBeuew jasse uawiooe|dal jlem [eLowaw ‘Buljool
-8J @JMPNJIS quawaoe|dal 9FBUBIS ‘'SUOIVSS JO UCIINIISUDS] Papi|oul
aney sjesodold "900g 92UIS Y|emianll L) Suoje SjuaWaAcIdl SnoeA
104 Ja3euUBlA 103(04d - I ‘alljAiadeN ‘Jue)nsuod YleausAly ajiassdeN

:99uaadxg y9foad
S3LVID0SSY 3024N0S3d

1a8euelp 198loid/|edidulid HNIYIINIONT
W49 ‘ad “1ekepy uyor

UBYNSUOD MaIAaY J2auBuTaBelIA .
a8pajmouy
Suljepow pue ‘Supnued

‘ugisap A30]|0IpAY pUE SOIINEIPAH
s199(04d 2injannse/ul pue
IIEMWI0)S ‘DdE0SI00S UMOTUMOP
“unyd)| 1eaas ‘uoneuodsuen
Jualisgeuew paysIsIem s|ien

JeuonesIoad Joy JBuFisaq peal -
avISO PUe NOL ‘DVIND ‘dLS dvIND
‘OLHSYY NT-V3134vS 991 ‘(U)6TE
14N ‘931 YHHY BUIpnidul s30inos

Buipun} snouea v s1oafoid peay .

:os|jadxg o sealy

asuadl(10)id B)eAld  «
£90-3 - IsiiEioads
malnay payliend Aunop suey  «
1452009071
Jegeuely Uieldpoold palila) .
GETLITI-IM-3d  ~
Fr0R0LOT3d ~NI—3d  »
SPELFOTO0 - H~3d
986T — 9a4NeMIN
- UISUSSIM J0o AUSIBAIUn
BupssuBuz IND
BIUBIG JO JoRYsey .

SUONRILIS) /uoljeanpy

udredweys | o8eanus | spausiiem

W00"SIUB) NSUODBIEDRPUEHT
2STZ-E6E (0g9) xed
080£-£6¢ (0£9) :BU0Yd
isBeuep 10801d
N0 ‘3d ‘apued uuz

PWEWOD Aewnid

8929-T6¢ (/T2) 9uoyd
72819 7} ‘usiedwey)
SAUQG UBfeL) 9THE
ugjedwey

TH8L-viy (2T€) :Puoyd
90909 1| ‘08=atyn

GJg aUng

eze|d opisieny 'S 0T
ogesiyn

090e-£6¢€ (089) :auoyd
GGS00 T ‘elAUSLEM

OGT BUNS ‘anuany 1890 TOLSE
alIAuBLIEM

SUORE207 9310

3|joid Auedwon

SlIH Buippa|s pue ‘syied Soq ‘syied AUNWIWOY ‘syied
/sliell [euoigsy ‘5e51n07 Jj05 ‘sy|emianly - s19afaid (euonealnay

SO0IAIOS GIY pue skaning
Alepunog ‘sfaaing oiydesgodo) - s193f04d Surddefy pue Suiksmng

[enuspIsay pue |RIIBWWOY

‘21e0U)|eaH ‘UoREoNP3 ‘SN0 [ediounyy - Juswdejpaaq aNs

sgup|ing
pue seara ‘sweq ‘s||ep Bulutelay ‘sagpug - s10afold [injonils

suonelg guidwng pue suleiy
JOIBM 'SIOMOS WLOLS ‘SIoMIS AIBIUES - $192(04d 24njoniselul

UONRISILILLPY UOHONIISUO) PUR UCNEIUBWINIOG 10A] ‘UONBAIBSID
INoART UORINISUOD BIULRISISSY BUIpPIg = UOPINIISUOD

safloed Bulyied
pue ‘adessipsas ‘Sunyd ‘sfeudis oysel) ‘Sumwisd ‘sugiseq/
uonesoley AN ‘SucloasIal| ‘skempeoy - s199folg uonepodsuel]

SOOIAISS SHD PUE UONEOYILSY

33A97 ‘uoneloisay wealns ‘Suiddey uredpoo)d ‘Buljapop Aeyues
/WI0IS ‘sienuUeY S3UepIND/BoUBuIpIO ‘SIIPNIS PSUSISIEM ‘SUEld
Isysely ‘sishleuy AZ0joIpAH/SolNeIpAH - S193(01d 321n0SaY Jalem

LOReI0ISaY
BOIY |EMEN PUE SOOI JUBWIZRUR 1S3 ‘UORRZINeIS
Jueg WeaNs ‘ssil[ioed PUBROM - $198[04d [eIuswIuoIAUT

9€

Wiy Ino Ag paraldwos Anyssacons usaq aaey Jely siosfosd o sadAh

fewudsyyjosunsi|jended e s) SUIMo|0) 8Y L SIUBIUSISSE [BIUSWUONALS

pue Suussuidus Jo sseseyd uocgonasuco pue ugissp ‘Buiuueld ayy
oyanoiyy sadlaias aalsuayaidwod Buipiaoid Ul sazijerdads wuy Ing

‘S8

199ds $iD/Qyo pue siaBeusw ueldpos)) paiuRd ‘SIsuUBIos

|RIUBIUCIIALS ‘SI0ABAINS ‘Siseuidus |RIMSnNS ‘si9sulFus pasusdl|
SOPNISUI S[eusISS3)0Id TE 1O JRIS INQ "SH0IN0S Buipuny [eIsps) pue
91e1S ‘|ED0] JO AJOLBA ApIM B UUM Funjiom pue SuiAiauapl 9ousaladxa Jo
sigeh 1z ueyy 310w daRy dp "selouade slels pue sopusde Aunod
‘syomsip Aepues ‘seaesaid 15940) 'slosip ed  ‘sapyedioiunw
‘Juswdojoasp SleAUd SEpNOUl S[PIUBIID BSIBAIR INQ "UISUCDSIAM pue

eueIpy| ‘sioul

1NOYSNOIL} SIS 0) SBDIAIBS SUIABAINS pUB BIUBDIOS

|e)uswuonAug  ‘Butdsuidus |ednmpnas ‘Suusauidus A Buipinoid

way uninsuos e si (yy3) -ou| ‘saje) v 32 Y Bul I

3

SAVID0SSY 3DUNOSTH

ONIYIINIONT

008055



6¢

ugledweyy | ogeoyn | ajpauasep

wasald - 900z :pajejdwon
v/N 1994 Supnsuo

¥/N 13§02 UoORONIISUC)
SN7|I"SljIARUBUBMYIBACN :[lBWT
#0.9-0Z (0£9) :2uayd

0S09 1l ‘slIinsdeN

189435 918e3 UINOS 00t

dnosg ssauisng "a'3’L
‘Isauidul Atn/10108q
alliniaden jo fun

Hd ‘HOLAON Wl IM

190uaI9)aY Jo9foid

Slewysy 1509 pue
SBUEND Ueld JUSWSBBUBIN 1955V
UCIIBICISaY SUI2I0YS O8pUE JasOy
Wiswsoeldsy
AousFiown] |[EM WNIUUDIIA =
Sunonuo uonelsssn
PUE UCHONNSUDISY HeMIBA  «
Juawselday ooy
pue suciosdsy| S3pug PaJRA0]  »
Buuoyuo a3png IS Ui
ogazen Alogsin
PUB YOOUBAD [RlUUBIUB0INDSAS  »
10l014 JuaWwaoe(day oeudls
Bunoyuow punciheld ssofer  «
SIeM |SIOWBN TT/6  »
HIBd Y[emaAly
19841S UOIBUIYSEA {BAURD YLION =
JWSWSSOSSY |IBM 1S9M  «

ssjuswiLg|ssy yoafoid

11 ‘sliiaseden Jo Auo

JuURYNSUO0D YleMIaAlY ajjirniadeN

108)jydly adesspueT | SS1EI00SSY 7P JBGaM Y Alen

Jasutduy |eInjonag Joluss | IS ‘34 Yayoyusnesd uyor

Ja8eue 108014 [eimonns | 34 ‘JIom exer

Jsauidul eoinosay Ja1epM IS / [edidund | IN4D ‘Id ‘oMSiieuoig AUe
10108410 $99IABS [e9I80109T | N3D ‘SMd ‘apued ul3

(wssaid-/TOC)

J1a8euBp 108[0Jd(GTOZ-9008) JeauiBug 108foi1d US| 3d “Hesng ueug
(ST0Z-9007) 4e8eue afoid | W40 ‘Id ‘slpesg ksupoy

wea] pafoid vHI

Bunugi uelisepad Jo uone|EIsul

ay) pue Buidesspue| ‘waisAs uopedill ue Sujoeidss ‘suoneindal yay
ypm soueldwods skemyyed apnjaul spuawancidll JBY3Q "S|iEm SUlie)ds
Reavjjem pue Aemy|em ‘[lem peauying Jamo| e Suioe(dal pue Suiaowal
JO PRISISUCD UONONIISUOD “JaNy s8ednd @yl JO youelg 1Sap dyl 01
weoelpe Aoaip semiaaly s|iaJadeN auy) Jo UONDNISUOIBS By} Joj
$991AJ9S BULIDaUBUS ([] PUE || ‘| 9S8 SBPNIdUI UCIONASUDIS) 1BMISAY

‘uopelo)say aulRIoyS agpug
Jasoy pue quswadelday AousBiawig JIBp WNIUUB||IA ‘UCHONIISU0IRY
lemiaaly uawoejday Jooy pue suopoadsu| 9Eplg Paleac) ‘ogezer)
£108aln  pue  YOOUSAQ [eluusjuaoinbseg  ‘uswaedeldsy efeudis
papnoul arey s1oafoid jeisaag “s|Iaaden Jo IO BUl Ul ‘UoISSILIWO)
MIEMIDAIY B|jIAJadEN B4) 0) JUBYNSUCD B SEB S8JIAIBS |BJUBUWIUOIIAUS
pue Suposuius (BINDNAS pue  JIAD ‘jRimdslyole  adeospuel
's90IMIes SAIsuayaidwoo pepiacud SBY YMHD pue v ‘900¢ souIs

fKiewwng joafoid

SAVIDOSSY ITHNOSIH

ONIY3INIONS

uFiedwey) | oestys | sfausliem

YHI M G ‘sieak G

:aaualadxg Jo sieap

WNd3sy ‘sioefoud feaclua)

wep Fupusws|dwy pue guidojaaag
JBUIAS

diNG 191BMUIIOS SDISEg 3] puoiag
spoia Bulldwes piaid Va3
uoneInpa [BUBLIUCHAUT

pue puensm 10} nUIsu|

‘95IN070 UOIESUIS( PUBLOM

:asyadx3g Jo sealy

JuBwWaSUB A

Jayemunolg Aunog agedng
‘9SIN0Y UOHEDNNUSP| WUEld PUERSM
189007141

Jasuey uleldpool4 payJeg
TTOZ Jequiaidag
0009€0T90 - M~ 13

STOC - 8981902901 - 3d
TTOZ — SIOUJjj 10 AlS1aAIUN
SupssuiBug |IuBWUOHAUT
PUE [IAI) 99U3IDS O Jojsyoeg
ZT0e-Aemieg

e|uioll|eg Jo Aisidaun
SuuzsuiBul [euswivoiiAug
BIUBING JO JSISEN

J38uIgug |BlusWUCIAUg

49 ‘3d ‘Yosmisny maapuy

.

isuonesijian /uoneanpy

8¢

*PAEND) 15200 “§"N9U1 PUE VAT HO0IQUYION Jo 83e]lIA
Ayl yam palinbal sem [eacidde Buimisd "UCIIIBUUOD aDIAISS |BOLIDD
PuE 90IAISS BUI| Jo1EMm B ‘USPIES Ul B ‘UOIIUSIOP JOIEMWLIOLS PapN(oul
sluBWaAIdW| SIS Y] "WSISAS (B} pue 2Unsopus pays uolpined
‘puncigAejd ‘10| Sunjled mau e ‘S0P ||BWS Pue S3.E| 10} SESIE PUOIDDS
Buipnoul ‘Aloe) yied Bop e oy xled aoeds usdo auoe o' Bunsixs ue Jo
UOISISAUGD B3 papnjaul 192foad sy | "siusiaacidwl sied 84l J0f S80IAIDS
Bumiuiad pue Fupssuidud uBisap o) Jaaulgul Jasfoid - 71 ¥PusIq
Hieg NooIquHON ‘syuswsacidul] Woonsay pue yied 30q pieny 1seo)

(didm) weigoid
wsweAcsdw] Alend Jatem (Dda) Awnogd sfedng ‘spuny 6TE UON0BS
{y¥d31) fously |ejuswiuoiiaug sioulll Alleswosds ‘Buipun) apiIsino 1oy
SuiAidde u11sIsse [iIm vHT ‘Yd3 syt Ag ueld paysiaiem su Jo asueydsase
BUIMO||04 "UONESID PUBNOM PUE UCIEICISA) Pag weads ‘Sulapuesw
-8l ‘uonelgeyas 1euqey ‘spem oo ‘sgupuejd saneu ‘sainjonuls
ol-j00d 101 payWll &9 10U ING ‘@pnoul |Im pascdosd sadjoeld
UoNEZIIgeIS paysialem ayy Inoygnoiyy s1osfoid Juswenoidwl Ayjenb
J31em Jauio Uim Suole sx9a4) plicuepunyL pue usy Suoje spefoxd
uonez||igels Yueq ARuap) |lim ue(d 1Sew sy} "vd3 aul AQ [eac.dde Joy
winpusppe ue|d pays 1a)em 5,Q4unoy a8edng Ul UCISN(auL 10) PaYSISIem
MooI) WIS Yy 4oy ueld paysialem Jaisew 3(lw alenbs 27T e Jo
uoneledaid sy} 04 Jo8UBUT [EIUSWIUCIAUT ~ ] ‘wead3§ [ode) ‘pasfoid
uonezIIgeIs JUBGUESLIS Pue ueld Paysiaiep 19)SeIAl Yol US|y

Xa|dwod 3y} JO 159M JUSWAO[DASD dININJ BAIDS
0) SuleW Ja)em pue AIB)UES JO UOISUSIXS Ul SSpnjoul 108(old “|sdted
SIY3 0} U9sE(PE PSIEOO| 2B SSIIIN JOYI0 DU SINJONIISELIU] PAUMO-AI0
Funsix3 "uononpo.d [esnynoude 4oy pazZiAn sem pue| auy) Juswdolzasp
0} 4014 InoyBnosy) Buideaspue| pue Fuieas Yym s1ayays {shoj Bunped
paned ‘Yied Fupjiem paaed ‘BUIp|INgG UC|SSBIUOD /LLOCASAL/S8RI0IS /X00
ssoid auo ‘punciBheld auo ‘yied S1eys Suo ‘LNOJ SIUUS)Y BUO ‘SLIN0D
Jleq1oxseq oMy ‘spial) ([egaseq 8ZIS SNOLEA 9alUL ‘Sp[al} 499208 8zZIS
SNOLIBA XIS ‘SP|BY |[EQI004 9ZIS [N} oMl sBpnjoul xe|dwios sy "xaldwod
uo[neaI0s) SLedS-iNW 8J0E-JE loopiNo pajielep E 4o Juswdojpasp
au) 104 JeauBu3 109/0id- I ‘olleopuoN ‘xajdwio) suodg 0f|30uo

*91Is o1 Joj Ueld uopuaasad uonn|od JUSWaBeUBL 19)1BMWII0LS

8y} pauBISop 0S|E MaJPUY ‘JOUNJ JSIBMWIOIS PoIR[RI-9SIN0D JIOF 1821}
0} 91IS 3U3 INOYSNOJU} Sajems pue suspied ules sanoeid uswegeuew
158( TZ SE ||om S uoneSniu puefiom JO SaI08 97 J0) WSISAS [01JU0D
AZo10upAy ayy pauBisep oH "eale 199(01d B3 JO saUOR (LT SSUAW0D
UOIUM ‘9YISUO Seale UOJIESID PUE UOIBI0ISDS puB|dn pue pue[iam sAlBU
oy} Jo uSisap sy} pa 0S[e malpuy Sutiuuad 104 seale a8ei0)S
fioyesuadwos Uleldpool) 8yl pue [apow dlneIpAy syy-33H pesodold
pue Sunsixe payipow %334 Hes syl padojsaap maupuy uswsgeuew
191EMULICIS pue ‘uoisuedxe puepsm ‘Alllenb Jsiem uBisep 01 SS0BS
BuussuBua A pue [ejudwuolAue  papiacid  Jssuifug  1oefoid
/lewuawiuodiaug ~ | ‘Ajunog afedng jo 19141S1q 9AI9SAld 353404 - )
‘aleq pOOM /UOSIPPY ‘UBld 1a]Sel) SAIOSald 9SIN0Y) JI0D SMOPEIAI RED
:99usuadxg joafoid

SALYIDOSSY IOUNOSIY

ONIHIINIONI

0090



34

ugiedweyn | ogesiyn | sjausiIepp

8702 :paja|dwion
TGLTTO$ 1)S0D UOJIoNIISU0)

fiosyieducieaympyiadsi jlews
9.6%-0TS (0£9) rauoyd

28708 | ‘UojEsum

peoy 481s8uoue N 000T

01381 Hded udeaym

Buuueld jo 1030240

usds qou

:9oUsIa)ay Yolold

seames) Ajenb Joiem euoeonpy
So|emsolq

pue uoneInSyusal Jof Fusiled  «

jsunesn-a.d Ajjenb Jolem puod .

o3Pl JO UORBNIeAS [2INONAS

fonIns DBWAEG QIGE €T o

SYBIYBIH yefoid

71 ‘WsIq ied Uolesym

I33UiBu3 |RIUBWUONAUT | 4D ‘Id ‘USSMISNY MaIpUY

pea [einonns/ledidulld | 3d ‘Hom qooer

peaT 580/n0s3Y 31eM J01UBS | 983dD ‘WD ‘3d ‘UIBISUSMBOT Jsjiuusl
Jopaing wsfoid/ledpulid | W40 *3d Jekepy uyor

pes [euswuociiauz/1eBeuey 198fold | INJD ‘SMd ‘epued ui3

wes) J0of0id Y43

*JTOZ 40 Jawwins uegaq
UORONNSUOY "S201A18S BUIASAINS }ING-SE pUB UDIEAISSJO UONONIISUOD
pue 32UB)SISSE BUlppIg ‘Bulpplq sAnadwos 1oy uoneledaid Juswinaop
uononnsuod ‘suopesldde lwiad ‘uSisep (euy ‘uoneiedssd ueld
1emdaouod ‘shsains aldwAyleq pue ojydeidodo] (pspnioul syselosfold

“Buipling |00Yas-2.d aU) o) uspled
ules pue “suunt ‘uisisio 'saup 4o dolp Jenaed sigesuusd e Suipnjoul
dINg Jeuoneanpe pauBissp osle yy3 “puod sy} 1oy skeqaio) pue sisaed
ajgqeaunsad ‘suapied ulel ‘Sa|emsolg papnioul SdNg @sayl “puod By
Buualua 0 Joud Founs uape| WBWIPAS 1eaA0Id 0} SdNG PauBisap yy3
SuiBpaip aininy Sulinbal wouy puod ayl 198101d 0} J3pJo uj “Buigpalp o)
aANRUISYE 1594 SY) pauluLielep YHT "e1s ayl Jo AsAins olydesBodoy e 0)
uonippe ul spuod ay jo Asains aswALeq e peuloyiad wy3 pagpaip
aq 0} JUSWIPas Jo AUENb Y3 suLISISP 01 18pIo U] "seale wesJsdn
WwoJ) Jouns pue juswipas uape| ein|jod jo unowe S8Ie| sul yum
pelelposse s| aegle ay) Jo 9sned ay) ‘spucd ayl ul SNSS! UOWIWOD e
ale 9e3|e pue JualIpas ‘suolges Sululeap ay) 01 uonIppe vl ‘payoeddns
eale s1Y) 9Fp1UQ PUEB Y[EMBPIS BY) 10} DNSS| [BINDNAS € patuasaid seale
pazIjigeISep 9say) ) NSel B Sy "SUONENION| [9AS]| JS1EM UM PS1RID0SSE
UoIS04102 0) anp Bulul|dap aJem spuod syl o aulBloys 8l Jo suonod
Buo|e suolqel ay selae g T 3ulg101spuocd o pue ‘pjay | (eq ‘puncigie|d
pawsay} puepsm 0] Bunied Jeaed sjgeswlad pelelcosse ‘Buip|ing
|ooyosald e yum padojerep uaaq sey eyl yied aioe /-G e siyied aliey

Arewwns jasfoid

sjuawaroidw] yied alyyey

SAIVIOOSSY 30HN0STY m

ONIH33NIONT

o -

uSiedweyg | o8e2iyd | ajlaussdepm

Tzoz ipajejdwogy
uollliN 2%
23509 UOPINIISUOY

B0 syedeueIN@neassnolfe Jewd
S0ZX £BS6-YYE (LTE) :9uUold
20879 1 ‘BUEIN

‘i 113) 3 TTOT

WIS Yled eueqin

J98eUR 108{0id

Neassnoy Apuy

pousIajay 109foid

ugissp Apuswe yed aviso o

Sding faenb Jsiem  »

UONEZIIGE]S BUII0US JO 47 008'8  »
ug|sap sinea)

Jslem dnayews pug e uonedi)  «

SYBIYSIH 103foid

71 92181 Mied eueqin

sjuawaroidui] djied aye jeysii)

oF

pea JoAdaing | §d “foure Wit

18NUS19S puenap | isauiel Aojpeig

JssuiBuz sunosay Jelem/iedidulid | INHO ‘Od ‘oNSIBYOIA AUeW
J9auIBug [euswiuosiAug | INAD “3d ‘UosnIShy maspuy

Jasuigug 1sfoud/lediulig | 34 ‘4oM qoder

40109410 108f0ud/|edidund | 4D ‘3d Jeke uyor

Jageue 109001d | INJO ‘SMd ‘Opued U3

weay 193[04d Y3

sEuIMeIP HIng-se piooal paledaid pue ‘Sa0IAIas UOIRAIBSqO
uopRoNIISUco swirued papiacad ‘ssaoold Buippig ay) Buunp pajsisse
‘Buippig eAadUIOD 10} SIUBWINDOP UONRINIISUDD pays|dwod ‘syuuad
a|qeoidde [je paulelqo pue paiedaid yy3 "SUCIEOYIPOW ABQaI0) pue
‘spuepjam guneol ‘sduis Jaijy ‘suapied uiel ‘siojeiedss dlWBUApoIpAY
2.4y} Suipn|oul Sl 243 BUlRIUS Sueln|od SA0WI 0} SdING pausisap
V43 ‘gouns jo Aujenb Jaiem sood 3yl 0) ang ‘saoues/syedey/s1eoq
alpped 9|geIULL Jo) YOOP Je0q & pue ‘yoes o} Yled 9)qissaooe ‘sowed
8|0e) pue s3eq 81810u0d ‘punoiBheld ‘uojjiaed mau BpNoUl paudisep
V43 senuse yied papuni Av1SO [BUCIIPPY "8JNIONAS [041U00 180
Mmou e pue sgunuejd puepom !sjood jusuieesn pue dwnd ‘syejus
uoiedu Js1em dn-oyew ‘BuUIpsSs SAIBU YUBQ PUB [BAOWRI $9109ds
BAISEeAU| Ja1WLad aye] luonezijigels auljaloys ‘sfuiddoioino auoisiey
lyoeaq |9ARI3 lyoune| yeAey oljgnd lezeqd nox00| Sull 1OUNOY 3UC)S
e 9pNnjoul 9ye| 8yl 0} SjuswoAoIdw| "S9UBWE SNOIBWNU PUB ISAIY
3104 JeS 9yl JO youelg suleS sy} ‘sAup Aemyied 01USDS B ‘)S8U0)
ueqn aInlew e ‘oMej ai0e-0T B Sain1ea} yolum dled aloe-piyT aul

[

&

J0) seones Suusauius UORONASUOD pue ufisep papioid yy3 ﬂw\u

S3ALVIO0SSY 3D¥N0S3

ONIH33NIONT

Arewsung joafoid 0



14

£202 '8z Isnbny leRiugns ay1so
€zoz 'L AInr uofieledald Qv1SO

£20Z AInp leaciddy pieog

€202 sunp g dnoigy snoo4

£20T Ae MBIy }d80UsT

£202 Ae Buluuelg 1deouc)

£202 udy Bunosy pieog

£20Z dy v dnoigy snao4

£20Z INdy Bunsap BeIS

€202 ‘U0E -9 uorep Koning oug
£202 ‘W0E- 91 Yot sisAleuy 3 Aiojusauj
€202 ‘9L ydJep Bunsely Joxo1y

2leq adoog

'Spasu PIISIg
sled 2SI S1epoWLioso. 0} Jas 4 [IIM SIJep [Bnjoy  "Mojaq auljaw jetauab
ay) BuImo|jo} paulIno JJom ay) ysijdwoooe o) sasodoud py ubisaq pueldn

000058




Upland Design Ltd
Chicago 312.350.4088 uplandDesign.com  815.254.0091 Plainfield

000059



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

Hsleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 3/9/2023

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park

No significant progress to report to date on this site since last month. The contractor and our facility
specialist Rob Podolak met on site to make sure the underground drainage is functioning properly.
The swings for the playground are physically on site, but that's it. It has and continues o be too wet
to be able to access the site with the heavy equipment and materials needed to continue work.

River Bend Golf Course

All work to install the cart path has been completed by the contractor. | have spoken with Dave
Drendel, the Superintendent, and he will begin restoration work in the areas needed as weather
allows.

Master Plan

| have continued to take part in Master Plan document meetings, presentations, and document
reviews. Much of this has been reviewing with Kimley Horn the documentation on the Parks and
Facilities assessments for the final plan document.

Hickory Ridge Development

Director Garvy, Supt. Pratscher, and | met with the Landscape Architect from Pulte Homes to go
over a preliminary look at the proposed development on the old Hickory Ridge site and specifically
the proposed plans for dedication to the District.

BNSF Canopy in Community Park

Director Garvy and | met with the Village of Lisle's Public Works Department to go over the proposed
plans for the BNSF Canopy. The process still has a long way to go, but several designs have been
presented for review by both entities.

Tennis Court and Paving Work

| am in the process of preparing the bid specifications for this year's tennis court work, and part of
the paving work. The only tennis court slated for repair this year is Connelly Park. The portion of the
paving | am working on is replacing o large section of pathway on the east side of the DuPage River
in Community Park. We did about half of it several years ago. | expect to have recommendations
for both projects at the April board meeting. The remainder of the asphalt work for the season will
not be out to bid for several months, as the weather needs to break to make accurate evaluations
of paths that have heaved and cracked over the mild winter months.

0000862



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION. CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT S—

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing opergtions

Removed storm damaged trees at Tanglewood Park

Confinue with spring perennial cutbacks throughout the District as needed
Natural area inspections completed monthly

Start the field layout process for the upcoming spring soccer season

All staff completed mandatory sexual harassment training for 2023

Staff is marking and creating a new walking trail throughout Candlewood Park
Continue invasive removals as needed including pond edges and woodland settings
Install tennis nets at Community Park and open the courts for play

Attend a PDRMA training session at Bolinglorook Park District

Interview for open positions

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Trash pickup performed weekly or as needed

Sled hill inspections completed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Vandalism and Encroachments

2/23 - Community Park Skate Park - possible gang graffiti
Action taken: Police nofified, and staff removed

000043



Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, L. 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT = _em-

Board of Park Commissioners

Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
3/9/2023

March Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Work is being done to get the bathhouse ready for summer. All fixtures are being put
back together.

Repaired a light fixture at the front entrance of SLAP.

Finished the maintenance on the top boiler of the main pool.

installed a shutoff for the new VFD.

Installed new piping in the shower tower.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Daily inspections are being performed to make sure the heat is working.

River Bend/Wheatstack
[

Installed clips for vent.
Facilitated the repair of the fence that was damaged by a delivery truck in the driveway.

e Traced 220V power from the pump house fo the planter outlet. Installed a lockout/tagout

on the circuit breaker that powers the cables out to the planter.

e We repaired the automatic garage door to the basement.

Replaced a thermostat on a cooler.

o Added freon to a cooler.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Repaired a sink in PS1.

Many setups and takedowns were done (take note, chess, bingo, bridge, board
meetings, dominoes, karate, various meetings, etc.)

Repaired the mini-trampoline in preschool.

Made two planter boxes for preschool.

Removed the holiday lights from MP 1 and 2,

Replaced various bulbs in the main hallway, staff kitchen, shop and Athletic Space.
Replaced a ballast in a fixture by the front desk.

Replaced a photo sensor in the bathroom for PS1.

Secured loose trim on the top of the roll-up door in the shop.

Repaired a vacuum.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Repaired the toilet in the men's locker room.
Replaced light bulbs in the main hallway and CPF,

Safety/Risk Management

Repaired the Ansul system over the stove at Wheatstack.




Other

Replaced the indicator light, light bulb and rewired the battery back-up harness for the
emergency light in Community Park Fitness Center Room B's mechanical room.

Drained water that had accumulated at the new detention area at Arbor View Park to
expedite construction progress.

¢ Greased the wheel chair spinner at the Discovery Playground.

Replaced 3 old ceiling fluorescent light fixtures with new LED light fixtures.

Converted two florescent ceiling light fixtures to new LED light fixtures in Park Manager
Hamilton's office.

Cut carboard tubes for props for art program.

Replaced an inducer motor on a heater at the Parks Department Headquarters.

000065

op)



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisieparkdistri¢t.org

LPARK DISTRICT S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date March 16, 2023

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

There were 1,369 registrations processed in February, with a corresponding revenue of $84,9216.
Below is a breakdown of transactions by program category:

Adult Athletic Leagues 3 $ 300
Adult Athletic Lessons 11 $ 728
Aduif Athletics : 5 $ 274
Art Camp 9 $ 480
Cultural Arts Donations and Sponsorships 10 720
Dance Progrom 131 $ 4,010
Early. Chidhood Athletics 44 $ 2,969
Early Childhood Classes 141 $ 5761

EDGE 327 $ 13,230
Fitness Classes 90 $ 4,629
Community Park Fithess Memberships 89 $ 3757
Garden Plots 13 $ 1,170
Gentle Learning Preschool 94 $ 19.788
Performing Arts 10 $ 200
Quest Camps | 48 $ 2625
River Bend Golf Ciub 1 $ 50
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Memberships 95 $ 16,743
Senior Center Memberships 6 $ 312
Senior Programs 115 $ 719

Senior Trips 45 $ 2,933
Special Events 51 $ 609

Teen Athletic Classes 5 $ 252
Teen Athlefic Leagues 5 $ 340
Teen Programs 5 $ 425

Youth Athletic Camps 4 $ 520
Youth Athletic Classes 6 $ 517

Youth Athletic Lessons 6 $ 835

and 1o 69 34,9

The summer program guide goes live online on March 31. Resident registration starts April 3. Staff
are excited for the wide variety of upcoming seasonal offerings!

Spring special events:

March 18 Youth Easter Egg Hunt and Flashlight Egg Hunt
March 25 Garden from Seeds: 1800's Vegetables
April 22 Annual Free Paper Shred Event and the 37 Annual Road Rally Event

00006Es



Recreation Facilities Manager, Witter

Community Park Fitness

There are currently 217 fithess memberships, which is an increase of 6 memberships from the
previous month.

There are currently 29 CPF admission punch card holders and 22 group exercise punch card
holders.

There were 1,068 membership scans in the month of February (11% decrease from January).
Comprehensive preveniative maintenance will be performed on all facility equipment in March.
An open house to attract new members and showcase the facility took place on March 16.

Seda Lion Aquatic Park:

Memberships for the 2023 season went on sale on January 3. Through March 8, there has been
241 total memberships sold with a total of 917 members. The early bird sale period for
memberships ends March 31.

Group rentals and party reservations are underway for the upcoming summer.

New staff recruitment has also been ongoing. There was a second Aquatics Job Fair event held
on March 7 and staff recently visited Lisle High School during lunch periods to promote job
opportunities.

Job openings are adveriised in the winter/spring guide as well as on social media. Information will
continue to be distributed through various outlets to attract applicants.

Other:

The Lisle Teens with Character program will take part in an event at Feed My Starving Children
on March 23.
Finalizing plans for upcoming Road Rally event on April 22.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

There are currently 103 Senior Center memberships.

350 seniors participated in drop-in programs in January.

256 seniors participated in 10 in-house programs and 2 trips.

The AARP Tax Preparation appointment schedule became available on January 3. AARP
volunteers will prepare taxes every Tuesday and Thursday from February 9 - April13. There are 20
timeslots available each day and all slots thus far for each date since beginning have been full.
Attended the Active Adult Networking meeting in Wheaton.

7 pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Supply Lending closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Athlehc and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Continued management of youth volleyball and basketball leagues.

Worked with CivicRec to create a cohesive early bird process for returning teams for the softballl
leagues, as well as for returning camp famiilies.

Registration for the cup-in-hand kickball league and adult softball leagues is underway.
Overseeing youth athletic programs in session including All Star Basketball skills, Tot sport with
adult, Future Hoopers, floor hockey, ice skating & hockey lessons, ski lessons, volleybali classes,
and Kids karate club.

Conducted the last two dates of Schools Out Quest.

Continued recruitment and hiring for summer.

Finalizing field trips for Spring Break Quest and the upcoming summer camp season.

Planning for Mother Son Night Out event, which takes place on May 13.

000087



Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool priority registration opened on March 1. Current Gentle Learning
families were able to enroll their preschool and Stepping Stones aged children for the 2023-2024
school year.

As of March 7, there are 74 preschoolers and new Stepping Stones children enrolled for next
year. This is a 48% increase in enroliment from this time last year!

A “Peek at Preschool" will fake place on March 22. That evening, we'll welcome prospective
families into our preschool to tour the classrooms and meet our amazing staff. Families will be
able to register their child that evening for next school year. We are looking forward to showing
off our special spaces and filling up our class rosters.

Gentle Learning Preschool students will take their first field frip since before the pandemic. Both
the three-year-old and four-year-old classes will visit Cosley Zoo at the beginning of May. We are
extremely excited to bring back this fun experience for our students and their grown-ups!

The reimagined Gentle Learning Wednesday Afternoon Enrichment classes have been
extremely successful thus far this year. Each themed afternoon welcomes 15-20 preschoolers
and preschool aged children (both those currently enrolled in GLP and those who are not).

All Star Sports has three full classes each Thursday afternoon. Little athletes are leaming to play
basketball and soccer though fun games and coaching.

Musicreators Songs of the Season and Musical Instruments with Me started on March 3. Ms.
Stacey is always so happy to welcome the littlest musicians o class each week.

Plans for Gentle Learning Summer camp are being finalized. New this summer, our litile campers
will enjoy “in-school field trips,” as well as an upgrade to their water play day that used fo take
place on the Preschool Playground. We are looking forward to visiting Sea Lion Aquatic Park’s
Splash Playground and Sandbox once each camp week for some exira special water fun!

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to generate posts and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook page.

There are 12 youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in March.

Creation Academy took place on March 3 with spring art-themed activities.

Booked food vendors for the Summer Entertainment Concert Series dates.

Ongoing management of cultural arts programs such as art cart, dance classes, and other
programming.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Staff met with members of the Blacksmith group to review current projects and identify potential
future plans.

Lisle Heritage Society will host an informational program on March 23 at the Recreation Center
called "The History of On the Spot Emergency Medical Care”.

A special museum program will take place on March 25 called "Garden from Seeds: 1800's
Vegetables”. A special thank you goes out to Heidi Otto from the Lisle Heritage Society for
leading the program.

Staff are in discussions with Bubble House Brewing Company regarding the sponsorship and
upkeep of the hops garden at the museum. More information about the arrangement and a
special museum brew will be included in upcoming board reports.

The museum campus will once again serve as the host site for the upcoming Lisle Area Chamber
of Commerce outdoor wine event on June 17.

000068






ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: March 16, 2023

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2023 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Issue Winter-Spring 2023

Dates Nov 29-30, 2022 Dec 2022 January February
Pageviews 6,065 27,636 18,656 18,124

Users 116 821 609 é91

Average Session Duration 9 min, 24 sec 4 min, 55 sec 4 min, 42sec | 3 min, 56 sec
Average Pages/Session 39.38 pages 24.74 pages 20.37 pages | 19.34 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for March-April o promote new senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on February 24. Printed copies for
patron pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Centers. Website updated with new guide, calendar,
registration form, trips, and programs. Generated social media content to promote guide and
created digital image for TV displays in Rec & Community Centers.

Issue January-February 2023 March-April 2023
Dates Dec 15-31, 2022 | January February February 24-28
Pageviews 2,527 1,999 1,108 : 1,055

Users 195 137 92 - | 86

Average Session Duration 4 min, 35 sec 4min, 32sec | 3min, 53sec | 7 min, 09 sec
Average Pages/Session 10.94 pages 10.86 pages 10.07 pages 10.24 pages

Lisle Park District

Created pickleball rules sign for courts at Abbeywood Park

Trained registration staff to generate direct links to programs/events in CivicRec for guides
Captured photos of birthday party rental at Recreation Center

Added new party package options for rentals at Recreation Center to the website
Generated social media content to honor Black History Month

Updated Snapchat account to business profile

Recreation

¢ Captured photos and video of Beginner Pom & Dance class

e Created video in multiple formats for social media to recruit for summer camp staff

¢ Produced social media advertisements on both Facebook/Instagram and Snapchat to recruit
for summer camp staff

000069



« Designed flyer for distribution at preschool & EDGE to promote spring special events, including
both egg hunts, Road Rally, and Garden from Seeds at the Museum

« Posted spring special events o Google, Patch, Oaklee’s Guide, Tribune, My Kid List & DCVB,
including both egg hunts and Garden from Seeds at the Museum

e Generated social media content to promote Easter Egg Hunt, Flashlight Easter Egg Hunt, and
Garden from Seeds at the Museum

Senior Center

o Captured photos of Ageless Grace fithess class

Updated and printed emergency contact cards

Designed dementia-friendly decal for doors at the Senior & Recreation Center entrances
Created email production schedule for 2023

Produced social media advertisement on Facebook/Instagram targeted to those 50+ for trip to
Starved Rock Lodge for ABBA tribute show

Gentle Learning Preschool
« Captured photos and video at Storytime with the Library and Afternoon Adventures
« Shared photos on social media of Storytime with the Library

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

» Updated staff recruitment flyer with new photos and work perk incentives

¢ Created mock-ups of entrance & street signs for aquatic park

¢ Added new birthday party options & request form to website

s Gathered display items and giveaways for recruitment visit to Lisle Senior High School

e Generated social media content to promote season pass sales & recruit for seasonal staff

Community Park Fitness

o Captured photos and video of fitness center and fitness class, Yoga with Karen

e Created flyers & digital display imagery to promote Share the Love/Bring a Friend for Free offer,
Spring Break Student special of $15/week, and March Mania member challenge

« Edited layout of leaderboard for March Mania challenge and sent to printer for production

e Produced and deployed email sent on February 11 to approx. 170 fitness center members to
promote Share the Love/Bring a Friend for Free offer & Heart Health month

e Compiled list of Facebook & Instagram followers gained from January social media incentive
offer to determine winner for raffle prize

e Generated social media content to promote yoga fitness classes, Share the Love/Bring a Friend
for Free offer, and March Mania member challenge

River Bend Golf Club
» Updated Rewards Program cards and printed/cut 1,000 for distribution at course
¢ Created new flyers and registration forms for both the Senior League & Ladies League

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap

As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we

will be reimbursed. The following was performed in February:

e Added new Google fracking pixel to website, updated restaurant closure dates & featured
event, added $t. Patrick's Day special and Call Me Jo performance, and removed past events
Updated TV images and posters for St. Patrick’s Day special & Call Me Jo performance
Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on February 6 to promote Valentine's Day dinner special
o Email sent on February 13 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Email sent on February 20 and February 28 to promote Lent specials

e Generated social media content for Valentine's Day & Lent specials and Dueling Pianos

0000790



ADMINISTRATION 2 RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | 'LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630,964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT B

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: March 10, 2023

Re: Monthly Report

e Completed the Workers Compensation audit with PDRMA for the year ended 2022.

e The auditors worked remotely from January 30t thru the 3rd of February and completed the
field work.

e Preparing the Golf Course for the 2023 season.

« Completed pouring concreted cart path from the bridge on é to the tee box by 9 and
around the circle turnabout heading towards tee 7.

¢ | have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

e Working on Capital project funding for the District along with River Bend.

e In early discussion with Piper in regard to the park district’s ability o issue future bonds.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

b=

0000'¢

Jh



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: March 16, 2023

Re: February 2023 Golf Depariment Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of February 2023 is $27 compared to February 2022 revenue of $415. A
decrease of $388.

e Expense to date is $80,479 compared 10$58,120, which is an increase of $22,359 in 2023. This
included $12,600 for materials for the cart path replacement occurring in January and February.
We have not been invoiced from the contractor yet as this work was just completed within the
last couple of weeks.

e Year to date loss as of February 2023 is $79.838 compared to 2022 loss of $57,596, which is an
increase of $22,242.

Course Maintenance Update

¢ Cart path replacement work over the bridge on hole 6 and around the circle turn at hole 9 is
completed. We are currently awaiting restoration that will include backfilling along this new
path with topsoil and grass seed and sod.

e Golf course remains closed for the season. We are hopeful to open mid-March.

General Update
« Staff rehiring and training is completed.

e Senior and ladies league regisiration has started.

000072



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
March 7, 2023

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e Highlights from the March 1, 2023 Board Meeting:

]
o}
o]

The foundation discussed the Summer Entertainment Series.

The foundation went over the 2022 P & L and the 2023 budget.
The foundation started brainstorming a capital project to support
and fundraise for.

The foundation is looking for a new student board member to
replace Board Member Catuara when she graduates.
Superintendent Pratscher asked if any board members were
available to volunteer at the Shred Event.

e The Board will meet next on May 3, 2023 at Noon

009073



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSCCIATION

MARCH 2023

VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun ¢ Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

000073

SEASPAR.org




O SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2023

SEASPAR

sp-thght

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT:
REY NERIS

Looking for a kind and caring friend? Meet Rey Neris,
a SEASPAR Brookfield EAGLES Adult Day Program
participant who is always eager to lend @ helping hand. He
has a wonderful sense of humor and is kind and thoughtful
towards others. Rey’s enthusiasm and sense of fun make
everyone laugh.

Rey is very social and communicates using ASL to connect
with others and find out the latest “Eagle Scoop”! Ray
enjoys entertaining a room with his dramatic gestures and
enjoyment of life. He is very patient and a great teacher,
helping everyone develop their ASL skills.

Rey likes to be in the “know” and connect with others,
expressing his friendship with attentiveness and special
care. He is always looking out for others and makes sure
everyone sfays together and is okay during outings. Ray
has a natural knack for realizing if someone is upset and is
quick to console a friend who is feeling unwell or unhappy.

Rey is always quick to help with any task—he is eager to
volunteer. He is very perceptive and atfentive to others’
feelings by reading facial expressions and providing
emotional support. Full of energy and enthusiasm, he also
likes art and writes sweet notes to his friends.

Ray loves to dance and is at his happiest when everyone
is having fun during social happenings. He likes basketball
and has a big shoe collection. He takes great pride in his
work at Tischler Finer Foods in Brookfield, where he is well-
liked by his employers and patrons.

We thank Rey for sharing his enthusiasm, kindness, and
caring with SEASPAR and the world! We are grateful for
him and for what he brings to our organization. Rey’s
energy and big personality makes the EAGLES Program at
SEASPAR a happier place to be.

Thank you, Rey!




A NEW DAY FOR SUMMER DAY CAMP

SEASPAR’s summer day camp is back and better than ever!
We've packed even more options into this year's summer
day camp program families will love. More options means
this year’s program will be bursting with more fun, more
friends, and even more adventures. It's our way of giving
you control of your camp experience.

Our Kids Camp for ages 5-12 and Teen and Adult Camp
for ages 13-22 are both returning, but now with locations in
both the eastern and western portions of our service area.
These full-day camps will offer the structure children need
during the summer combined with acfivities fo make their
time away from school as fun as possible!

Our comprehensive extended school year (ESY) camp
programs are also back! The return of ESY camps means
children who benefit from an extended school year can
enjoy even more summertime fun thanks to the convenience
our ESY camps offer campers and caregivers.

Sometimes an all-day camp experience can be
overwhelming. That is why we now offer half-day camp
options. Our half-day camp options provide the same
great experience campers love, packed into an affernoon
of fun. In our half-day options, campers will start their day
with a lunch then spend the afternoon enjoying engaging
activities led by the best camp staff in the field.

Marc

Registration:

O SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2023

Taking a family vacation this summer2 Then we have good
news for youl This year, caregivers will have the opfion
to register for week-long sessions. This change provides
families more flexibility during the registration process,
allowing you to register anly for weeks for which you will
utilize the program, saving you time and money.

With all the improvements to our summer day camp opfions,
itis important for us to note that at its core, Camp SEASPAR
will remain unchanged. Our summer day camp program
will confinue to provide engaging activities, offer fun field
trips and experiences, and make safety the top priority.

Bronze Sponsor
2023 Summes Day Comp Progiam
[5-3] Digitol Consulting

Sadugitaleamuing.oon

Become familiar with this year’s summer day camp by
downloading a copy of the Summer Day Camp Guide
available March 10 at SEASPAR.org. Registration for camp
opens on Monday, March 20, and closes on Friday, April
21.

000076




DANCE WITH ME: A VERY MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY

VALENTINES DAY DANCE

Love was in the air during the Midwestern University
Valentine's Day Dance held on February 11 at Midwestern
University in Lisle. The dance welcomed dozens of
participants from SEASPAR and other special recreation
associations who enjoyed an evening of Valentine's Day
themed activities, snacks, and plenty of dancing.

Over fen tables of Valentine's Day activities flanked the
dance floor, dllowing our would-be dancers to create
crafts, decorate cookies, or strike a pose at a photo booth
equipped with fun props and accessories. A DJ played the
favorites, while a large dance floor accommodated big
moves and even bigger personalities.

O SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2023

Our grafitude belongs to the students at Midwestern
University who, in addition to coordinating an amazing
event, found fime to break away from responsibilities
to dance and interact with our participants and share
moments which will forever be ingrained in our hearts.
Their commitment to our parficipants created the perfect
atmosphere of friendship, adoration, and love.

View a photo album containing a collection of our favorite
moments from the night by tapping the button below.

PHOTO ALBUM

0090077




ATHLETICS IN ACTION
SPARTAN'S BASKETBALL

SEASPAR's three Special Olympics Basketball teams closed
out their season at the TR Section Basketball Tournament,
hosted by NISRA in Lake of the Hills on Sunday, February 12.

The Spartans Blue Team and Teal Team both earned second
place in their divisions, and the White Team took third place
in their division.

Congratulations to all of our athletes on a great season full
of hard work and great sportsmanship!

SPARTANS SWIMMING

To kick off their competition season, eight SEASPAR Special
Olympics swimmers participated in the Libertyville Swim
Meet on Sunday, February 12.

Conor Mulcahy of La Grange Park earned first place in
the 100M freestyle and 100M backstroke events, and
our 4x25 freestyle relay team also earned gold for team
members Steven Gonzalez of Lisle, Ryan McGuire of La
Grange, William Porch of Westmont, and Conor Mulcahy.

We look forward to the Special Olympics Regional
competition on March 23 in Naperville, where our
swimmers will get their chance to head to the State Summer
Games in Junel

000078

O SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2023




CLOSURE

O SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2023

BE EXTRA-
ORDINARY

THE SEARCH BEGINS FOR EXTRAORDINARY STAFF

It's no secret that our success can be atiributed to our
amazing work force. From summer day camp counselors
to dance partners to program managers, our staff rocks!
Their steadfast resolve ensures programs get delivered
regardless of the challenges, and their commitment to our
mission means our participants always receive the affection
they deserve. We are fortunate to be blessed with such a
team.

The approach of the summer season and the growing
interest in our services requires expanding our workforce
to meet the demand. Finding perfect candidates can seem
overwhelming in o time like this. Luckily, SEASPAR has an
edge. Unlike many of the jobs available to first-time job
hunters, jobs at SEASPAR offer advantages unavailable
elsewhere.

In addition to competitive pay and great workplace culture,
jobs at SEASPAR offer unique opportunities to shape the
lives of people with disabilifies. This benefits not only our
participants, but offers staff opportunities for inner growth
in a field that values, rewards, and runs on compassion.

We'd like to challenge you to share the link below with
an individual who you believe can benefit from a job at
SEASPAR. By referring them to SEASPAR, you will be
providing them with opportunities to explore career opfions,
discover personal inferests, develop marketable job skills,
and the added benefit of making a difference in the lives of
people with disabilities.

Learn more about available jobs and opportunities at
SEASPAR.org.

BROWSE REWARDING JOBS

OFFICE CLOSURE MARCH 27-31

The SEASPAR office will beiclosed fram) Monday, March 27 through Friday, March 3] 1o

OFFICE

‘accommodate HVAC replacement work ot the Downers Grove. Recreati
time, there Wwill be no access fo the building, butmost staffwill bewerking from home.

an Center. Diring this

Calls o the SEASPAR office will be directed 10 voicemail, bul @ member of out gues| services
teamiwill be available by calling 630.675:0037: For the quickesk assis

please emailithe

appropridte staff memberor email info@seasparergfor general inguiries;

Thank you for your pafience as thisimportant workis done fo our building!

000079




COMING SOON

DINNER & A MOVIE

Special Event - Darien Sportsplex A

<
LUCK OF THE IRISH DANCE %
Special Event - Benet Academy, Lisle 70%

SUMMER DAY CAMP REGISTRATION OPENS
Registration Period; March 20-April 21

THE DANCING HORSES THEATRE

Special Event - The Dancing Horses Theatre, Delavan

MAR27-31

SPRING BREAK CAMP

Youth Camp - Lisle Recreation Center

(  ABOUT US ( PrROGRAMS ) ( DONATE

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR en your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 * Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.
630.960.7601 * Fax

711« RS SEASPAR.org 0 o o Q




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

2/28/2023
Interest

Bank Name Rate
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK 0.30%
TOTAL

Bank Name Type\Rate
HUNTINGTON BANK CHECKING
LISLE SAVINGS BANK CHECKING
LISLE SAVINGS BANK MONEY MARKET
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK MONEY MARKET
MAX SAFE MONEY MARKET

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL
Location Type

ADMINISTRATION BUSINESS OFFICE
ADMINISTRATION FRONT OFFICE
SENIOR CENTER FRONT OFFICE
PRESCHOOL FRONT OFFICE
RECREATION CASH BANK
FITNESS CENTER CASH BANK
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND BUSINESS OFFICE

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

000084

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$89,138.13
$83,873.50

$3,011,801.73
$1,552.97
$2,082,561.00
$101,049.68
$102,831.69
$107.91

$5,473,816.61

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,580,034.61

Maturity
7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 2/23 YTD 2/22 Variance
37,416.71 22,769.38 14,647.33
374,583.43 288,778.97 85,804.46
(337,166.72) (266,009.59) (71,157.13)
191,853.66 209,040.76 (17,187.10)
216,023.30 219,5635.16 (3,511.86)
(24,169.64) (10,494 .40} (13,675.24)
0.00 1,150.00 (1,150.00)
7,601.81 14,441,24 (6,845.43)
(7,601.81) (13,297.24) 5695.43
0.00 0.00 0.00
11,652.86 9,281.6_7 2,371.19
(11,652.86) (9,281.67) (2,371.19)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
15,346.55_ 10,536.16 4,810.39
(15,346.55) (9,036.16) (6,310.39)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,796.05 4,020.28 775.77
(4,796.05) (4,020.28) (775.77)
0.00 0.00 0.00
29,829.31 26,943.84 2,885.47_
(29,829.31) (26,943.84) (2,885.47)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,250.00 (4,250.00)

0.00 (4,250.00) 4,250.00
4,982.00 1,284,000.00 (1,279,018.00)
84,057.17 65,285.64 18,771.53
(79,075.17)  1,218,714.36 (1,297,789.53)
11,865.74 12,071.63 (205.89)
78,178.79 56,349.62 21,829.17
(66,313.05) (44,277.99) (22,035.06)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
246,118.11 1,530,531.77 (1,284,413.66)
822,069.27 699,428.58 122,640.69
(575,951.16) 831,103.19 (1,407,054.35)

000082



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance

28-Feb-23
UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance

10 Corporate 1,657,318.67 37,416.71 374,683.43 (337,166.72)  1,320,151.95
21 Recreation 1,389,176.07 191,853.66 216,023.30 (24,169.64)  1,365,006.43
22 Museum 30,235.33 - 7,601.81 (7,601.81) 22,633.52
23 IMRF 133,851.59 - 11,652.86 (11,652.86) 122,198.73
24 Audit 16,665.68 - - - 16,665.68
25 Insurance 295,087.01 - 15,346.55 (15,346.55) 279,740.46
26 Paving & Lighting 673.25 - - - 673.25
27 Spec. Recreation 557,679.02 - 4,796.05 (4,796.05) 552,882.97
28 Social Security 168,825.36 - 29,829.31 (29,829.31) 138,996.05
30 Debt Service 63,657.79 - - - 63,657.79
40 Capital Projects 1,736,157.17 4,982.00 84,057.17 (79,075.17)  1,657,082.00
51 Enterprise 4,614,968.01 11,865.74 78,178.79 (66,313.05) 4,548,654.96
98 General LTD (4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
99 General FA 33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642 .31

Total 39,568,336.13 246,118.11 822,069.27 (5675,951.16) 38,992,384.97

000083



(£°6%€)  (ZL°99T°LEE)
868 €F €8G5 FLE
(0°66) TL°9TF“LE

69°6TZ°GET
T€°G90°L69 ¢
00°Tgz'Ces’c

TE°G90°L69°E

¥8°€60°€2T
vb"89€’20¢€
00°0

0070
08°661°89T°T
00°008‘6
¥L°992°122
08 %18 LLT
00" 8TL EL
69°£08°029°1

00" 18¢‘Z€8°€E

00°0s2°2
00°1£00€8°€

(LI0133Q) sn1ddns
SHSNHAXT dNNA TYIOL
SHNNIATT ANNI TYLOL

SHSNUJIXH TYLOL

13374

SHILITIOVA

SOIIVNOY

W¥dD0dd NOILVIIDHT

SXavd

ayavod

SNOILVTIEY YIWOLSAD

LI

SADIAYIS SSUNISNd

NOTLYILSINIWAY
SHSNHAdXH

SUNNIATT TYLOL
SXIvd

NOTIYdLSINIWAY
SHONIAHL

8768 EF €8S VLS
€768 867260781
€768 06202 ¥V
0°0 0070
00 0070
6726 Zv eL8 18
07001 0070
£798 9€°962'6¢C
Z°8L ¥ 68S ‘8¢
178 C0"G8F ‘6
5706 GL €80 ‘€ST
(0°686) TL9T%LE
0°00T 00°0
(0°66) TL9TRLE
dONY TYNLOY
-T9vA IILYA-0L-¥YIX

% TYOSTd

£€C  dA-d

T 1Hovd

Ladand
TYNONNY

9€°9€6°¢¢ (T°01LT)
0T LLT’9T9 9°6¢
9% €T1L'8E9 (G-86)
0T LLT'9TY 9°6¢
Z9°615°02 €9
TL F6E£°0G (6°2)
00°0 0°0
0070 0°0
087669 P61 ST6F
TE"€€9'T 0°00T
9L7LL8 " 9€E v 8
9L°G€9°62 8" TL
ze°982°21 PoIT
08°€€T°0LZ S b
9% "€TL ‘8E9 (6°86)
00°GLE 0°00T
9% 8£€ ‘8€9 (6-86)
1395and HONVY

ALYA-0L-¥VIA ~THYA
TY0SI4 g

€202

(6L79€%°181) 8189211
GE°ZS6768T G5 °880 ‘80¢€
9G°GIS'F €L79GE'6TE
GE€° 2667681 G57880°80¢€
21 709’6 18°LSC’0T
£1°828°62 9€°L61°GZ
00°0 0070
0070 00°0
9L LOT 6V 06°67E’LE
00°0 99°918
TL 788797 88°8E% ‘81
v 8LT'¥ 88 LT8'PT
Qv 8€¥’S 9T €719
187016 ‘¥L 06°990°GE1
96°STS‘p €L°9S8E61E
0070 0G8°L8T
96°GIS ‘¥ €2°69T761€
TYNLOVY L39ang
AdYNYdEd A4YNIdad

‘gz Ag¥NYgdd ONIANA STOI¥Ad 7 ¥od
NN ZIVIOJH0D

SONNA d04

IdOddd ASNAJXE 3 JNNIATY JHZIUVWHWNS
LOTAMLSIQ MYvd FISIT

NOILATYDSHA LNAWLYYdEA

00008FTO QI
8019 pT -dWIL
€¢0C/L0/€0 *dLYA



(L 66FPT) (F9°€91°9%2) ZL 9zl §.°88¢ (7 00¥2) (PT°2E9'9F) LETPERT (LIDTAXA) SnIadns

1716 0€°€20791¢ 82 09T LEV‘C £€8°161'90% L9Y £EF"G50780T Z6°G60°€02 SHSNAdXE dNNE TYIOL
(1-26) 99°€68°161 00°L8878EF ‘¢ 8G°08F ‘90¥ (L769) 6C €TV 19 62°0Fz’c0z SANNIAATY dNNA TYIOL
1°16 0£°€20°91¢2 82 09T'LEF'2 €8 161'90% L79% £FTGS07801 Z6°660°€02 SASNIIXE TYIOL
F-z8 89°€6£’EC 00 0£E’€EET z9°12z'22 P 0T 76" LV6'6 18011 1T SHILITIOVS
z2°88 9€°0vL 2T ¥9°098°801 9¢ €71 81 9711 9L 1108 89 TL0'6 YALNAD SSANLIA
9°L6 697 LTL LT 72 080°GHL 69°6LT'%2T 9°88 TG LEQ L 587680729 SOIIYNOY
1°68 967696 ‘911 9G°2GE°EL0T 80°168’8LT S €g S8 LEY ‘6S S Ghy ‘68 WYY90dd NOILVHIDHEA
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 070 0070 0070 SYUVd
070 0070 0070 0070 070 0070 00°0 SNOTILYTIAY ALINAWAOD
£°68 00°066°2C 007002702 99°99¢’¢ £ Z1 00°GLY'T £E° €891 LI
1788 107¢se ey 787 9£€ ‘96¢ Zh 68’65 brG6e LEGET 22 1L 169762 AALLVILSININAY
SASNIIKI
(1-26) 997268 161 00°L888EV ‘T 8G°08% '90F (L°69) 627 E€CF 19 62 0v2’c0e SANNIATE TYIOL
(€ L6) 007061 00°00Z°L 0070021 (0-0L) 00°081 00°009 SAILITIOVA
070 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 0070 ANIGIIATS
(5-89) 16°9LL°6 00°605°G8 CT AR AL Al (0°5p) 8L°216°¢E €L°62T'L HALNID SSINLIA
(1°%6) 00°G6¢’LE 00°86T1LEY 0676617901 (G°99) 00" T8L LT GLT660°ES SOILYN0Y
(L"68) 0T L2k ’EeT 00°0€L'90€"T 96°L8LLTZ (r-89) G8°L0E ‘FE 86°€68°801 WY¥90¥d NOIIVIYOTI
(6°89) 007655 00°008°T 00°00¢€ 9°06 00°982 007061 SMMYd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 070 0070 00°0 SNOILIVITE ALINNWWOD
(€7L86) §9°609°0T 00°0SF‘00% 99°TVL ‘99 (1°58) 997656 % £8°0LE¢E IATIVELS INIWAY
SANNIATH
HONY TYNLOY LI9ANd LA2dNg HADNY IYNLOY LIoandg NOILAIY¥OSHA LNIRLAYAHA
-TUYA  JI¥A-0L-¥YdA TYNNNY FLYA-0L-¥¥HX -TYYA 2IYNEgda ANYNNEAd
% TYOSId TYOSId $

£€20¢ ‘g7 AYYNYEEd ONIANT SAOIMEd ¢ dod
ONQE NOILVAYDHY :dNAd d04

00008%TD QI
£€C  dA-d IYOddd HSNIJXE 3 FNNIATT dIZINYAKWAS 80 TG FT ‘HWIL
Z SdOVd LOIFLSIA Mdvd HTSIT £202/L0/€0 Rt et



(6789T) (18°709°L)
v 16 18°109°L
0°001 0070

7 16 18°109°¢L
T°ps 00°02T’€E
0°88 LT TRT'D
266 P37 0bE

12°920°11
6L E7E'68
00°0LE’00T

6L°EVE ‘68
00°008°9
6L°29G°vE
00°186°LY

00°0LE’00T

9L°LES’T
¥S 068°FT
0€°8ZL'91

S 068'%1
ZETEET'T
0r-09L’S
287°966°L
0£°82L791
Zereel

99°110°1
T €85°ST

(z oLl
0781
0°00T

(08°€01°9)
08°€0179
0070

08°€0T"9
00°02T’¢

08°€86°¢C
0070

88816
LT SRR L
ST p9€’8

L2 SPR L
99999

0z°088°2
TF-866°€C

ST %9€’8

(LIDIAEA) SNI1d¥NS
SHSNIAIXH ANNJI TYIOL
SENNIATI ANNA ITYIOL

SASNAIXE TYIOL

SHILITIOVS

WTI20dd NOILVIYDHY

AAILVILSININAY
SHASNIIXH

SHANAATT TYIOL

SHILITIOVI

WZID0Ud NOILVIIOHY

UATIVALSINIWAY
SINNIATE

HdONY TYNLOY

—TdVA JLY0-0L-dvdX

% TYDSIA

£Z  YA-4
€ +dDvd

135ang
TEYONNY

LADand
dLYA-0L-dYdA
Y2814

£20¢

TYNLOY
AdvNdgdd

‘87 AWVYMNLEd  ONIANT SA0I¥Ed 7 d0d

WOASOW AN ¥0d

Ld0dTd HASNAIXE 3 ANNIAFA dIZITIYWWNS
LOTEISIA Mdvd TSI

LADAng
Advnadgad

NOILAIHEOSHO ILNIWIYYdId

00008FTO :dI
60°TS:FT “EWIL
£€202/L0/€0 3L¥d



(0-€g€)  (987299°11T)
£°¢8 98729911
07001 00°0

£°¢8 98729911

00°000°S
00°000°0L
00°000°SL

00°000°0L

00°000°0L

00°000°GL

Fe ees
99°999°T1T
00°00§°21

997999 °T1

99°999°11

00°006°2T

(0°68971) (8T1°12979)
(5 €T) 811299
07001 0070

(5 e 81°129°9

L9791

£€°€€8°9
00°0S2’9
€€°€€87°S

£€€7€€8’s

00°0s2’9

(LI2I49a) sNIddns
SASNAIXE dNNJ TVIOL
SHONIATE dNAJ TYLOL

SUSNIIXT TVIOL

AATLVELS INTWAY
SHSNHIXH

SUNNIAHTE TVLOL

AATIVELS INIWAY
SANNIATE

JONY TYNLIY
—-TdvA JLY(-O0L-d¥HA
% T¥OSIa

€¢  dA-d
|4 doO¥d

135and
TYONNY

LIoang
ALY(-0L-dvdX
TYOSTA

£€20¢

HONY TYNLOY
=Idva AIvnNdadgdd

‘gz A¥YNu€dd  ONIANT SAOI¥Ed ¢ d¥0d

JIWI dNQI ¥0d

LI0d3T ISNEAAXE 3 HONIATY JHAZIIVIWWNAS

LOIFdLSIA Ad¥d JTISIT

L3oand
AdvnNadida

NOILATHYDSHA INIWLIYIHT

00008FTD -dI
0T-1G6:%T :‘EWIL
€¢0T/L0/€0 dLva



07001
07001
0°00T

0070
0070
0070

(00°289°¢)
00°28976T
007000791

00°289761T

00°289°61

007000791

0070
0070
0070

{(€8°90¢€)

917079 T
gCTgee’t
9T 0F9°'T

91°0¥9 T

gereee’1

(LI214dd) sSnidans
SHASNAIXHA NN TYIOL
SHONIAMY ONAJ TYLOL

SUSNEAXE TVLOL

HATLVILS INIWAY
SHSNAdAXA

SHNNIATT TVLOL

HATLVILSININAY
SHNNIART

JONY
=TavA
%

%4

TYNLOY
dLYJ-0L-dVdA
Y0514

gA-d
s d9vd

Ld5ang
TYQNNY

(99°€19) 0700t
zetose'e 0°001
9979992 07001
zet082’¢c 07001
ze 08z'e 07001
9979992 070071
99°999°¢Z 07001
132dngd JONY
HLYI-OL-dYHA =-Td¥A
TYOSIA %

TYALOY

AAVnddadg

£20¢ ‘87 AWYN¥Ldd ONIANI SAOI¥dd Zz ¥0d

LIANyY

FANA 904

LYOdEY ASNIAAXE 3 HANZATY QHZIUVIWNAS
LOTALSIA ¥dv¥d FTISIT

LA9and
AdYddaa

NOILJIYOSHd INIWLAYAEG

000087172 QI
0T:TG%FT “HWIL
€20Z/L0/€0 -dLYd



LT
1796
07001

(GG 9%E’GT)
SS°9vE’ST
00°0

GG 9FE ‘ST

(08°L80ET)
08°L80°FTIE
007000 °T0€E

08°L80PTE

08°LB0PIE

00°000°T0¢E

(rZ-181°2)
06°LpE’ZS
99799108

06°LFE'2CS

06°LVE’ZS

99799106

276201
T-es
0001

(0€-2Lz’21)
og-zLT'eT
00°0

og-zLz’zt

(Z9°060°T)
S6°E€LT 9T
€€°€80°G6Z

S67€LT 9C

S6°ELT'9C

€€°€80'G2

(LIDIAYA) SNTadns
SHSNUIIXHE ANNA TYIOL
SHNNIATE ANNA TYLOL

SESNIAXHT TVLOL

AATLYILSINIWAY
SISNIdXE

SHNNIATA TYIOL

AATLYELSININAY
SHANIATT

€c

TYNLOY
dLVd-0L—dYHIA
TYOSId

MA-A
SdOvd

La5and
TYNNNY

pRciolefaiss
ALVA-0L-YY3A
T¥OSTd

£¢0¢

TYALOY
Advnddad

‘87 AYVNYIEd ONIANE SAOI¥Ad Z dod
HONYANSNI ALITIEYIT :dNNd ¥OI

LHOdHd JASNAIXFT 3 JANIATE JIZITVWWAS
I12149dSId ¥M¥¥d HISIT

La9dnd
avngad

NOTLATIYEDS3d INIWLTYIEA

00008F7ID :dI
0T TG pT *EWIL
€¢0Z/L0/80 :31¥A



o OO
o oo

00°0
00°0
000

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
0070

(LIDIAZA)Y SNTddNs
SUSNAAXH ANNA TYLOL
SENNIATY INNd TYLIOL

SISNAIXHA TYIOL
SHILITIOVA
SM¥VYd

SHESNIIX3E

SINNIATT TYIOL

IATIVELSINIWAY
SHONIATT

JONY

-IdvYA

%

€2

TVALDY
ALYA-0L-dVHIA
TYDSIA

dA-d
+ddvd

LA2and
TYINNY

00°0 00 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 070 0070
00°0 070 [S1 0]
0070 00 00°0
0070 0°0 000
0070 0°0 0070
139and JONY TYOLOY

ALYA-OL-¥YHA -TUvVA AdYNIgId
TYOSIA %

€202 ‘87 X¥¥NYEEd ONIANT SAOTHAd ¢ 404

ONILHOIT % ONIAVd :dNNd d04

LH0dad USNIAXE ¥ ANNFAZT AUZITIYWHAS
LOTELSIA Md¥d HTISIT

LADANd
AdVNEdad

NOILAI¥OSEA INIWLYVAHAA

00008FID :dI
0115 %1 “3WIL
£20Z/L0/€0 TELYA



(6°96)
€766
07001

(S0796L7¥p)
S0°96L°Y
0070

S0°96L7P

0070
G0°96L'F

(€9°696°p5T)

00°850790¢L
L¥ 2607155

00°850°90L
00°009°SL

007867 “0€9

Ly 260’156

(85°L28°52)
ZET9L9LTT
L 878°T6
ZET9LYLTT
00700921
Z€79L0’50T

bL 8P8°T6

(€7 6L)
" S6
07001

(00°2L972)
00°2L9’2
0070

00°2L9°2

0070
00°2L9'2

(6L €16°2T)
91°8£8°85
LE ¥T6°GY
91°8€£8'85
00°00€79

91°8€5°2S

LE BT6'SY

(LIDIAEA) SNTAUNS
SHSNAJXd dNNd TYIOL
SHANIATY INNJ TYIOL

SASNAIXT TYIOL
SyYavd

JAILVYLSININAY
SASNAIXE

SEOANIATY TYIOL

IAIIVILS INIWAY
SANNIAHL

€C

TYNLOY
dLYd-0L~dViaA
TYOSId

cdA-d
FA9¥d

LA9aNgd
TYONNY

Lanang
ALYd-0L-dVYIX
TY2SII

dONY
—-IdvA

o
]

TYNLOY
AdVNdddd

£20¢ ‘gz AYYN¥EdA ONIANT SAOI¥MEd Z ¥Ood
AN[d NOILVAE¥DEY TVIDEdS dNAAd d04

LIOdEd HSNIAXHE 3 HANFATY QAZIAVAANS
LOTALSIA MY¥d JTSIT

LA9and
AIVOddad

NOILATHEOSHA INIWI¥VIEd

000087TD :dI
0T TG FT “UWIL
€202/L0/€0 :dL¥d



(€°9€%) (1€°628762)

L°68
07001

1€ 62862
00" 0

T€°628°6C

Z€°698'8
89°0ET'T6Z
00°000°00€

89°0€1°T62Z

89°0€1°16C

00°000°00€

2z 8Ly’
8L°125'8%
00°000°0S

§L°125°8%

8L TZS'8Y

00°000°0S

(8°GE£TZ) (T1°LPO'ST)
6°LE TT LFO’ST
0°00T 00°0

6°LE TT LF0’ST

TT°6€EL
68°092°%2
00°000°S2

68°092'%¢C

68°092°72

00°000's2

(LIDIAEA) SNTJENS
SHUSNHdAXH ONNA TYIOL
SANNIATY dNAJA TVLOL

SISNIAXT TVICL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SHSNIIXH

SHNNIATT TYIOL

NOILVdLSININAY
SANNIATE

¥4

TYNLOY
JIYJ-0L-¥Y4dX
TYOSI4

“dA-d
+d9vd

139and
TYNNNY

1asang
JLYA-0L-dYdX
T¥OSId

€20¢

HdON¥ TYNLOY
-TUVA AdYNdgdd

‘8¢ X¥¥NYEEd  ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ¢ ¥od
ALTIADES TYIDOS  :ANNA ¥0d

LdOdHY HSNUdXHE ¥ HOANHATY JUZ TIYWAWAS

IOTELSIA ¥Mdvd HTISIT

139and
XdYNdgda

NOILAI¥OSEd LNIWNIYYAHd

00008%TD :-QI
TT:IG:FT :UWIL
€¢0Z/L0/€0 dLYA



0°0
0°00T
07001

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070

00°065°ZT10°T
00°0SS°2TI0'T
00°0S8S“ZT0°'T

00°08S ‘2101

00°085°210°T

0070
Z£786L 89T
Z£°86L°891

Z€°8GL'89T

Z€°8G6L789T

Z€°8SL'89T

0°o
0°00T
07001

0070
0070
0070

0070
9T 6LE ‘8
9T 6LE ‘T8

9T°6LE V8

91°6LE V8

3T 6LEFS

(LIDIAZA) SNTA¥NS
SHSNAdXE aNAd TYIOL
SHANHAHTY ANNA TYIOL

SUSNIIXE TYIOL

AAILYELSININAY
SUSNIIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

IAILVILSININAY
SANNIATE

AONY
—-TdvA
%

£C
0T

TYOLIY
HIVA-OL-dYdIA
TY¥3SId

TdA-4
$dovd

13oand
TYNNNY

149ang
AIY¥A-0L—dYHA
TYOSId

dONY
—-IdvA

%

TYNLOY

AAVNagad

£20¢ ‘87 AIVNYMEAd  ONIONI SAoI¥dEd g ¥od
ANAA FDIANES L19Hd

SANNA F04

ILJOdTY HSNAAXHE 3 HNNIATY GHZIIVWAAS
LOTALSIA d9¥d dTSIT

L4a9and
AdVNadHg

NOTLATADS3A INIAWLIYIHA

00008710 :dI
TTIG6:PT ‘UWIL
€C0Z/L0/€0 +31¥A



(1-2L) (LT"SLO 6L)

F 16 LT°L50°%8
(Z°66) 00°286°%
P16 LT LG0'V8

0°00T 0070
Z°vL TT°8%2’LE
[4N43 907608 ‘9%
07001 0070

(00°0657£82)

00°0507286
00°005°869

00°050°286

00°000°0TT
00°000'58
00°06L PFT
00°00€ ‘709
00°000 ‘8¢

00°005’869

(Z€°8ST'LE)
p6 7L9€E9T
Z9°9TF 91T

76" %7L9°€9T

zergge sl
99°991'%1
00°621°'v2
F9°9TL°001
zETg€ee’9

29791V 91T

8971
L°8¢
0°00T

(LIDIAEA) SNIdUNS
SUSNUIIXE dNNA TVIOL
SINNFIATY dNNd TVIOL

SASNAIXH TVIOL

RACICRES

SHILITIOVS

SOILVYNOY

Sydava

AATLIYALSINIWAY
SASNIIXH

SENNIATY TYIOL

IAILYYLSININAY
SANNIATL

(2°66) 00°286°F
(2°66) 00°286°F
HJONY TENLOY
=IdvA JLVd-0L-¥VdA

% TYOSIA

€C  dA-d

IT :39vd

132and
TYNONNY

139and
JLYI-OL-dvYdA
TY0S14

(Zv L2€'8%) (91°629°¢€2)
v LZE’8s LE LE8’18
00°0 1¢£°802°85
Zv LZE’8S L LEQ'TS
00°0 99°997'6
00" 0 £€7€80°L
9€°816/9¢ 05°290°21
90°608°12Z z€°859¢€°0%
0070 99°991°¢
0070 1£°802°85
0070 1£°802°85
TYNLOY 1a9ang
AAVNEdHI AIYNIgda

£20¢ ‘87 AWYNEgdd  ONIANT SA0I¥Ad Z d¥od
aNNA SLOELr0odd TYIIJYD

R aR(oX |

IHOdEd ASNAJXHE 3 HNNIAEY TIZIUVANAS
LOTALSIA A9¥d dTISIT

NOILATYDSHEA LNIWLIYIId

00008712 :dI
TT:TIG FT <HWIL
€20C/L0/€0 dLvYQ



(0°2z1) (S0°€TE’99)

98°0L6'00¢€
FPT°9257969
00" L6V L66

PT 925969
00°00L79T
F1°928°6L9
00°0

00 L6V ‘L66
00°00L°G9

00°L6L TEG
00°0

(16" 669
L6°08¢E
9" 189

L6°08¢
T6°%8L
807966
00°0

9F 189
I anas]

00°Le
00°0

‘9¢€)
‘Zh
‘S

K44

‘¥

‘S

‘S

L6°080°6C
SLTEV0 ‘85
2L ye1r'es

SLTERQ‘8S
99°16€°1
60°259 ‘99
00°0

ZL vZ1'e8
00°SLF’S

TLT6R9 LL
0070

(LIDIAAA) SNTd¥NS
SHSNHEdXHE ONNd TYLOL
SHANIATY INNJ TYIOL

SUSNAIXE TVLOL

LNVINVLSHT

Eges]

HATLVALS INTNAY
SASNEIXT

SHANIATY TYLOL

LNYINYLSET

ATOD

IATILYYLSININAY
SHANNINTT

L°88 6L°8LT 8L
(8°86) ViT698°TT
L788 6L°8LT 8L
L°ETT (SF°00€°2)
1°88 ¥Z 6LV 08
0°¢ 0070
(8- 86) pL"G98°1TT
(6°28) 9% ¥ZT 1T
(6°66) 82 TF9
00 00°0
3ONY TYNLOY
-IdVA ALYd-OL—AYIX

% TYOSTd

€C  dA-4

2T  -dO¥d

13sand
TYONNY

76°T19T1°0G (€°9¥%2)
067 L80°9TT 6°9¢
PE6vZ 99T (1°¢6)
067 L80‘9TT 6°92
zeresL’z G gl
8T FOE‘ETT 5 92
0070 0°0
b 672991 (1°¢86)
00706601 €
bh 662°GST {6°66)
0070 0°0
LADAnd HONY
HLYA-OL-dYIA -IdYA
TYOS1d %
€202

TYNLOY

Ad¥ndg3d

‘g2 AYYN¥EEA ONIANI SAOI¥Ed 7 ¥o4
ILNYINYLSHEY ANV 4T0D

SANQ "d04

IMOddd dSNEIXE 3 JONIATE JAZIEVAANS
LOTYLSIA ¥Mdvd HISITT

199004
AgVNEddd

NOILAI¥OSId INIWINYIHA

00008FTO -QI
TIT1G:PT *EWIL
€202/L0/€0 -dLvd



o oo
o OO

006°0
0070
0070

0070
0070
0070

0070
0070
00°0

(LI2IJA3A) SN14¥Ns
SASNAIXE dNNJ TYIOL
SINNIATT dNNI TYIOL

SESNEIXT TYIOL

NOIIYYISINIWIY
SHSNAIXH

SHNNTAYE TYLOL

NOTILYILSINIWAY
SANNIATS

JON¥
-IdvA
%

%4
€T

TYNLOY
dLYT-0OL-¥VdA
TYOSId

PdA-I
< HDVd

00°0 00°0 070
00°0 0070 00
00°0 0070 070
0070 00°0 070
0070 00°0 0°0
00°0 00°0 070
00°0 00°0 0°0
LADand L3ndand JONY
TYNNNY ALYA-0L-dYHdA -TUvA
TY¥OSIA %

£€20¢ ‘gz AJ¥NIddI  ONIANT SAOIYEd 2 d0d

TYOLOY
Aavnadid

1930 WJdHL DNOT TYdHENID

LdO0dHEd dSNIdXE 3 INNIATS QdZ TIVWRAS
I2IdISIA ¥M¥vd 3ISIT

1390nd
AIVNddag

NOILdI¥IS3d LNIWLIYdEA

00008FTIO :QI
TT:T1G:FT *EWIL
€Z02/L0/€0 -3IVYQ



O oo
O O o

0070
00°0
0070

0070
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SOTIdENS
SUSNIIXHT dNNI TYIOL
SHOANIATY dANNA TYLIOL

SESNEIXA TYIOL

NOILVALSININAY
SUSNAIXE

SHANHATT TYIOL

NOTLYILSININAY
SHUANIATL

JONY
—-IdvA

2
G

€e
/A

TYNLOY
JILYA-0L-dV¥3X
TVYOSId

HA-d
*35¥d

Laoand
TYNNNY

Ldaoand
ALYA-0L-UYHEA
T¥OS14d

€202

0°0 0070
00 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOY
-TdvA AAYNIgdd

$

‘g7 XAYVNNEAA ONIANT SAOTHdAd 7  ¥od

SLASSY TYLIAVD :dNNd d9043

Ld0ddd ASNHEAXHE ¥ FANIATY QEZIIYWHNS

LOIYLSIA MdvYd FISIT

1Id5angd
AIvNdgdd

NOILJIYDSAd INIAWIFYIIA

00008%T9 :dI
TT:T1S9FPT *EWIL
€¢0¢/L0/€0 *31YCQ



(€°6G9LL) (9T°166°GLG)

Ly £25°L
00 759 °STE‘0T
Ly LLT'E2E0T

8L°LTY
T9°9£97658
6E°F92°098

(LIDIAEA) SNTId¥NS
SHSNHIXH TYdIDINAW TYIOL
SEHNNIATE TYdIDINOW TYIOL

0°26 L2°6902¢8
(9°L6) T1°811°9¢kC
FONY TYOLOY
-I¥YA  JIVQ-0L-¥VIA

3 TYOS1d

€2 ¥A-d

g1 EDVd

132and
TYNNNY

L6662’ (L-0LE8) (GZ°2T18'69¢)
TZ ELT'6TLT 1760 96 ZER LER
8L°825°02L°T (9°16) T€°029°1L
LA2and TONY TYNLOY
AILVA-0L-UV3IX ~TdVA AIVadEa
T¥ISIA 3
£20¢ ‘82 AYVA¥EEd OHNIANI SAOTHHAd 2 ¥od

STVIOL I¥0ddd TYdIDINAW

L30ddd dSNEIXT 3 dONIATY JIZIIYWAONS
LOTALSIA Ad¥a JTISIT

1a5and
AAvVndag3g

NOILAI¥2S3d LNIWIYVAHAA

00008FTD :QI
TI:TS:pT "EWIL
£€20Z/L0/€0 -HLIVA



